

2018/19 SERVICE
DELIVERY AND BUDGET
IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN

2018/19 SDBIP

ADDRESS: THE OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL

MANAGER

**102 MAIN STREET** 

MATATIELE

4730

Tel: 039 737 8100

Fax: 039 737 3611

http://www.matatiele.gov.za

# Table of Contents

FOREWORD BY HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR	2
1. INTRODUCTION	4
1.1 Vision & Mission	4
1.2 Legislative Mandates	4
2. WARD INFORMATION	6
3. MONTHLY PROJECTIONS OF REVENUE TO BE COLLECTED BY SOURCE	7
KPA 1: BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	10
KPA 2: MUNICIPAL INSTITUTION DEVELOPMENT AND TRANSFORMATION	104
KPA 3: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	132
KPA 4: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT	153
KPA 5: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	196
KPA 6: SPATIAL RATIONALE	314
5. MONTHLY PROJECTIONS OF OPERATING, CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND REVE	
FOR EACH VOTE	321
6. THREE-YEAR DETAILED CAPITAL WORKS PLAN	324
7. CONCLUSION	333

### FOREWORD BY HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR



Matatiele Local Municipality's 2018/19 Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) marks the contract between the Matatiele Local municipality and the community of Matatiele. This contract (SDBIP), helps facilitate the process for holding management accountable for its performance. It is a management, implementation and monitoring tool that will assist the mayor, councilors, municipal manager, senior managers and community.

The SDBIP will enable the Mayor and Executive Committee to monitor and evaluate the performance of the Municipal Manager, enable the Municipal Manager to monitor the performance of senior managers, and for the community to monitor the performance of the municipality. This enables the mayor and the municipal manager to be pro-active and take remedial steps in the event of poor performance in order to improve performance. This SDBIP aims to ensure that all managers are problem-solvers, who routinely look out for unanticipated risks and problems and resolve them as soon as possible.

The SDBIP should therefore determine (and be consistent with) the performance agreements between the mayor and the municipal manager; and the municipal manager and managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager and Middle Managers at the start of every financial year and approved by the mayor. A properly formulated SDBIP will ensure that appropriate information is circulated internally and externally for purposes of monitoring the execution of the budget, performance of both senior and middle management and achievement of the strategic objectives set by council; including the outputs and deadlines for which they will be held responsible. The in-year monitoring is designed to identify major problems from an early stage, and aimed at ensuring that the Mayor and Municipal Manager are taking corrective steps when any unanticipated problems arise.

The SDBIP serves a critical role to focus both the administration and council on outputs by providing clarity of service delivery expectations, expenditure and revenue requirements, service delivery targets and performance indicators. It is the output and goals made public in the SDBIP that will be used to measure performance on a quarterly basis during the financial year. Note that such in-year monitoring is meant to be a light form of monitoring. The council should reserve its oversight role over performance at the end of the financial year, when the mayor tables the annual report of the municipality.

Municipal managers are encouraged to develop the SDBIP concept further so that it is meaningful and useful to managers. Many municipal managers will have some form of management plan and the challenge is to develop such management plans as a SDBIP.

Whilst the budget is approved yearly, service delivery and budget targets (revenue and expenditure per vote), it is imperative that in-year mechanisms are able to measure performance and progress on a continuous basis. Hence, the end-of-year targets must be based on quarterly and monthly targets, and the municipal manager must ensure that the budget is built around quarterly and monthly information. Being a start-of-year planning and target tool, the SDBIP gives meaning to both in-year reporting in terms of section 71 (monthly reporting), section 72 (mid-year report) and Section 121 (end-of-year annual reports).

Therefore the Mayor Approves the Draft SDBIP in terms of Section 53 (1) (c) (ii) of Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003

CLLR. M.M. MBEDLA
HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR

29 MAY 2018

**DATE** 

## 1. INTRODUCTION

#### 1.1 Vision & Mission

The development strategy for Matatiele Local Municipality seeks to contribute to the attainment of the Provincial and National development imperatives as outlined in the relevant policy documents. The municipality's development vision is as follows:

"Where nature, agriculture, tourism are investments of choice"

Matatiele Local Municipality's mission is:

"To create awareness on nature conservation

To promote and support agricultural activities

To promote and market Local Tourism organizations and Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises

To create an environment conducive for investment"

#### 1.2 Legislative Mandates

The Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) of 2003 requires that municipalities prepare a Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) as a strategic financial management tool to ensure that budgetary decisions that are adopted by municipalities for the financial year are aligned with their Integrated Development Plan.

Section 69(3) (a) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) requires the Accounting Officer to submit a draft Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) to the Mayor:

- (i) no later than 14 days after the approval of the Budget and
- (ii) drafts of the performance agreements as required in terms of Section 57 (1) (b) of the Municipal Systems Act, Act 32 of 2000.
- (iii) The Mayor must subsequently approve the SDBIP no later than 28 days after the approval of the Budget in accordance with section 53(1)(c)(ii) of the MFMA.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines the SDBIP as:

a detailed plan approved by the mayor of a municipality in terms of section 53(1)(c)(ii) for implementing the municipality's delivery of services and the execution of its annual budget and which must include the following:

- (a) Projections for each month
  - (i) Revenue to be collected by source; and
  - (ii) Operational and capital expenditure by vote
- (b) Service Delivery targets and performance indicators for each quarter; and
- (c) Any other matters that may be prescribed,

and includes any revisions of such plan by the mayor in terms of section 54 (1)(c).

This Plan is therefore largely a one year detailed implementation plan which gives effect to the IDP and Budget of the Municipality.

It is a contract between the administration, Council and community expressing the goals and objectives set by Council as quantifiable outcomes that can be implemented by the administration over the next twelve months. This provides the basis of measuring the performance in service delivery against end year targets and implementing budget.

## 2. WARD INFORMATION

Matatiele is one of four local municipalities within the Alfred Nzo District, and is located on the northern part of the Eastern Cape. Matatiele has three towns, namely: Matatiele, Cedarville and Maluti. Matatiele consists of the following 26 wards:

## Population of Matatiele per Ward and the Number of Households:

Wards	Population size per ward	Number of households in a ward
1	6 434	1 330
2	13 574	3 069
3	7 811	1 880
4	8 324	2 006
5	8 474	2 037
6	7 399	1 968
7	7 611	1 684
8	9 747	1 207
9	6 605	1 659
10	8 864	2 155
11	11 421	2 815
12	6 626	1 643
13	8 241	1 672
14	6 586	1 678
15	6 715	1 855
16	6 405	1 652
17	8 509	2 200
18	7 253	1 921
19	4 124	1 378
20	11 816	3 548
21	7 142	1 625
22	6 288	1 752
23	6 344	1 553
24	5 570	1 378
25	7 067	1 659
26	8 894	2 202
TOTAL	203 843	49 27

# 3. MONTHLY PROJECTIONS OF REVENUE TO BE COLLECTED BY SOURCE

EC441 Matatiele - Supporting Table SA25 Budgeted monthly revenue and expenditure

Description	Ref						Budget Yo	ear 2018/19							n Term Revei nditure Fram	
R thousand		July	August	Sept.	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	Мау	June	Budget Year 2018/19	Budget Year +1 2019/20	Budget Year +2 2020/21
Revenue By Source	-															
Property rates		2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	35,612	37,393	39,263
Service charges - electricity revenue		4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	51,957	54,554	57,282
Service charges - water revenue		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Service charges - sanitation revenue		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
Service charges - refuse revenue		822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	9,860	10,353	10,870
Service charges - other		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Rental of facilities and equipment		142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	1,700	1,785	1,874
Interest earned - external investments		742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	8,901	9,346	9,813
Interest earned - outstanding debtors		497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	5,967	6,265	6,578
Dividends received		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fines, penalties and forfeits		194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	2,331	2,447	2,569
Licences and permits		321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	3,849	4,039	4,241
Agency services		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfers and subsidies		17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	215,541	234,222	252,591
Other revenue		158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	1,897	1,992	2,091
Gains on disposal of PPE		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions)		28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	337,614	362,396	387,174

Expenditure By Type	_														
Employee related costs	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	114,330	120,047	126,049
Remuneration of councillors	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	20,227	21,239	22,301
Debt impairment	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	417	5,000	5,250	5,513
Depreciation & asset impairment	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	1,296	15,548	16,325	17,141
Finance charges	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Bulk purchases	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	42,000	44,100	46,305
Other materials	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	6,258	6,571	6,900
Contracted services	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	82,792	86,931	91,278
Transfers and subsidies	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	150	158	165
Other expenditure	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	51,307	53,872	56,566
Loss on disposal of PPE												-	_	-	_
Total Expenditure	28,13	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	28,134	337,612	354,493	372,217
Surplus/(Deficit)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	7,903	14,957
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) (National / Provincial and District)	39,37	-	-	-	29,531	-	-	-	29,531			3,099.00	98,435	104,392	106,930
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) (National / Provincial Departmental Agencies, Households, Non-profit Institutions, Private Enterprises, Public Corporatons, Higher Educational Institutions)	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	3,637	43,647	45,000	45,000
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all)												-	_	-	_
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions	43,00	3,637	3,637	3,637	33,168	3,637	3,637	3,637	33,168	3,637	3,637	3,640	142,084	157,296	166,887
Taxation	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Attributable to minorities Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- -	-	-	-

Surplus/(Deficit)	1	43,008	3,637	3,637	3,637	33,168	3,637	3,637	3,637	33,168	3,637	3,637	3,640	142,084	157,296	166,887
-------------------	---	--------	-------	-------	-------	--------	-------	-------	-------	--------	-------	-------	-------	---------	---------	---------

References

Surplus (Deficit) must reconcile with Budgeted Financial Performance

check - - -

### 4. QUARTERLY PROJECTIONS OF SERVICE DELIVERY TARGETS AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS FOR EACH VOTE

#### KPA 1: BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE

CONSTRUCTION LEGEND				
GRAVEL ROADS	SURFACED ROADS	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	SPORTSFIELD	BRIDGES
Stage 1 (10%)  Appointment of consultants  Design Stage 2 (15%)	Stage 1 (10%)  • Appointment of consultants  • Design Stage 2 (15%)	Stage 1 (10%)  • Appointment of consultants • Design,	Stage 1 (10%)  • Appointment of consultants • Designs complete	Stage 1 Stage 1 (10%)  • Appointment of consultants • Design
<ul> <li>Tender and advertisement completed</li> <li>Stage 3 (20%)</li> <li>Appointment of contractor</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Tender and advertisement completed</li> <li>Stage 3 (20%)</li> <li>Appointment of contractor</li> <li>Stage 4 (40%)</li> <li>Site establishment</li> </ul>	Stage 2 (15%)  • Tender and advertisement completed  Stage 3 (20%)  • Appointment of contractor	Stage 2 (15%)  Tender and advertisement completed	Stage 2 (15%)  • Tender and advertisement completed
Stage 4 (50%) Clear and grub Roadbed preparation	Stage 5 (50%)  • Mass earthworks Stage 6 (60%)  • Installation of pipes culverts	Stage 4 (40%)  • Site layout  • Earthworks	• Contractor appointment	Stage 3 (20%)  • Appointment of contractor
Stage 5 (60%) Installation of pipes	Stage 7 (70%)  • Pavement Layers  • Sealants Stage 8 (90%)	Stage 5 (50%)  • Foundation excavations  • Concrete casting	Stage 4(40%)  • Site handover to contractor	Stage 4 (50%)  Base foundation Base slab
Stage 6 (70%) Casting of slabs	<ul> <li>Kerbing</li> <li>Asphalt</li> <li>Protection Works</li> <li>Stage 9(95%)</li> </ul>	Stage 6 (60%)  • Building of walls • Roof installation	Stage 5 (65%)  • Earthworks	Stage 5 (70%)  Columns / pre-cast culverts
<ul> <li>Stage 7(80%)</li> <li>Tipping of gravel</li> <li>Processing of gravel</li> <li>Stage 8 (95%)</li> <li>Protection Works</li> <li>Installation of road signs</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Road signs</li> <li>Road markings</li> <li>Stage 10 (100%)</li> <li>Completion certificate</li> </ul>	Stage 7 (80%)  • Windows  • Plastering  • Landscaping  Stage 8 (90%)  • Practical Completion	Stage 6(85%)  • Building works and concrete works  Stage 7(95%)  • Fencing	<ul> <li>Top slabs</li> <li>Stage 6 (80%)</li> <li>Wing walls</li> <li>Protection Works</li> <li>Road signs</li> <li>Stage 7 (100 %)</li> </ul>

			Stage 8 (100%)	<ul> <li>Completion</li> </ul>
St	tage 9(100 %)	Stage 7 (100%)	<ul> <li>Completion certificate</li> </ul>	certificate
	<ul> <li>Completion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Completion certificate</li> </ul>		
	certificate			

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			UAL I				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0101.01	BASIC SERVICES DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	BTO: REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE	ALL	Indig ent suppo rt	monthly Indigent status reports	benefici aries currentl y receivin g support	Number of indigent benefici aries provided with services by set date.	Numbe r Date	R9,500,000.00	R9,500,000.00	Eletricity, Gel & Solar, oil (Indigent Relief)	N/A	N/A	Operational	Provide services to 4451 registered indigent beneficiari es as follows: Electricity , Refuse and rates,	Provide service s to indigen t benefic iaries on monthl y basis as follows:	Provide services to indigent beneficia ries on monthly basis as follows: Electricit y  Refuse and Rates:	Provide services to indigent beneficiari es on monthly basis as follows: Electricity Refuse and Rates: Alternative energy	Provide services to indigent beneficiari es on monthly basis as follows: Electricity Refuse and Rates: Alternative e energy

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL : FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
															Alternativ e energy by 30 June 2019	Electric ity  Refuse and Rates:  Alterna tive energy	Alternati ve energy		
									Quai	rterly C	Cash fl	OW			R9,500,00 0.00	R2,375 000.00	R2,375 000.00	R2,375 000.00	R2,375 000.00

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G02O6.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment & Waste Management	Ward 1,19,20,26	Provi de waste remo val servic es to reside ntial areas.  To ensur e effect ive and effici ent waste servic es	Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4: Truck register at landfill site and 4 quarterly reports.	Waste removal from residenti al areas in FY 17/18	Number of days waste is removed by set date.	Numbe r of days	R 13,600,000.00	R 3,473,200.00	Maste contractors	low N/A	N/A	CCR	Removing waste twice a week from residential areas in wards 1, 19, 20 and 26 by 30 June 2019.	Remov e waste from resident ial areas twice a week	Remove waste from residenti al areas twice a week	Remove waste from residential areas twice a week  R 868,300.0 0	Remove waste from residential areas twice a week  R 868,300.0 0

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0206.02	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment &	19	Provi de waste remo val servic es to 701 busin esses withi n the Matat	Q1,Q2,Q 3,Q4:Tru ck schedule and 12 reports	Waste removal services to 701 business es in the CBD 2017/18 FY	Number of days waste is removed from CBD	Numbe r	R 13,600,000.00	R 2,329,692.88	Waste contractors	N/A	N/A	CCR	Provide removal of waste services to 701 businesses in the CBD, daily and 12 reports by 30 June 2019	Provide remova 1 of waste service s to 701 busines ses in the CBD, daily	Provide removal of waste services to 701 business es in the CBD, daily	Provide removal of waste services to 701 businesses in the CBD, daily	Provide removal of waste services to 701 businesses in the CBD, daily
	BAS	COMMU		iele CBD.					Quar	terly	cash f	low			R 2,329,692. 88	R 582,42 3.22	R 582,423. 22	R 582,423.2 2	R 582,423.2 2
P1G02O6.0	BASIC SERVICE	COMMUN	20	Landf ill mana	Q1, 2, 3& 4: Quarterl y report	Existing Landfill site	Number of reports on	Numbe r	R13,600,00	R2,989,6	Waste	N/A	N/A	CCR	Submissi on of 4 quarterly reports	Submis sion of 1 quarterl	Submissi on of 1 quarterly reports	Submissio n of 1 quarterly reports on	Submissio n of 1 quarterly reports on

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			IUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI TER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				geme nt.	and proof of submissi on to SAWIS.		operatio n and manage ment of landfill site by set date	date	Qua	rterly (	Cash F	low			on Operatio n and manage ment of landfill to SAWIS by 30 June 2019.	y reports on Operati on and manage ment of landfill to SAWIS	on Operatio n and manage ment of landfill to SAWIS	Operation and managem ent of landfill to SAWIS	Operation and managem ent of landfill to SAWIS
									Quan	corry C	Zasii I	1011			2,989,636. 00	432.22	432.22	432.22	432.22

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G02O6.06	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment &	20	Wast e buy back Centr e	Q1: appoint ment letter & completi on certificat e. Q2, Q3 & Q4.	N/A	Waste buy back centre contruct ed by set date	Constru cted Waste buy back centre Date	R400,000.00	R400,000.00	N/A	Waste buy Centre	N/A	CRR	Construct Waste buy back centre by 30 June 2019	Appoin tment of service provide r	Construction of Waste buy back centre	Completio n certificate	N/A
	B	COMIN							Quar	terly (	Cash F	low			R400,000. 00	R400,0 00.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
P1G02O6.03	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY &	COMMUNITY	1,20,26	Ceme tery Mana geme nt	Q1,Q2,Q 3,Q4:mo nthly reports	Existing Cemeter y	Number of reports submitte d to council	Numbe r date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submissio n of 4 quarterly reports on the provision	Submis sion of 1 quarterl y report on	Submissi on of 1 quarterly report on the provisio	Submissio n of 1 quarterly report on the provision	Submissio n of 1 quarterly report on the provision

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							by set date								of adequate cemetery services to council by 30 June 2019.	provisi on of adequat e cemeter y service s to council	n of adequate cemetery services to council	of adequate cemetery services to council	of adequate cemetery services to council
									Quai	terly (	Cash F	low			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
,	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY &	COMMUNITY	19, 20, 26	Cutti ng grass on 43,17 1 m <sup>2</sup> road verge	Q1, Q2,Q3 & Q4: 1 quarterly report to council	Grass cutting done on road verges in Cedarvil le,	Number of square Meters cut by set date	Numbe r of meters	R 13,600,000.00	R 4,907,471.12	Waste contractors	N/A	N/A	CCR	Cut grass on 43 171 m² road verges in ward 1, 19, 20 and 26 by 30	N/A	Cutting grass on 291.2 m <sup>2</sup> road verge monthly in Ward 1	Cutting grass on 291.2 m <sup>2</sup> road verge monthly in Ward 1	N/A

		נ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEL FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				s wards 1, 19, 20 and 26	reports Q4: N/A	Maluti, Harry Gwala, Mountai n View 2016/17 FY									June 2019.	N/A	Cutting grass on 42,438.5 m² road verge monthly in Ward	Cutting grass on 42438.5 m² road verge monthly in Ward 19 & 20	N/A
																N/A	Cutting grass on 442,1 m <sup>2</sup> road verge monthly in Wards 26	Cutting grass on 442,1 m <sup>2</sup> road verge monthly in Wards 26	N/A

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI TER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Quai	terly (	Cash F	low			R 4,907,471. 12	N/A	R 2,453,73 5.56	R 2,453,735. 56	N/A
•	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment &	19	Com mona ge Mana geme nt	Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4: 3 reports on common age patrol	Patrols conduct ed in commo nage in FY 2017/18	Number of patrols conducte d in a week by set date	Numbe r	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct commona ge patrols 5 times in a week by 30 June 2019.	conduct commo nage patrols 60 times by set date	conduct common age patrols 60 times	conduct commona ge patrols 60 times	conduct commona ge patrols 60 times
		CON							Quai	terly o	eash fl	ow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment	19	Matat iele Natur e reserv e (MN R) mana geme nt	Q1, Q2, Q3 &4 Quarterl y Reports on Manage ment and game count within nature	Manage ment of nature reserve 2018 FY	Number of reports on manage ment of MNR and game counts by set date.	Numbe r and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submissio n of 4 quarterly reports on the managem ent of the MNR to council by 30 June 2019	Submis sion of 1 quarterl y report on the manage ment of MNR to council	Submissi on of 1 quarterly report on the manage ment of MNR to council	Submissio n of 1 quarterly report on the managem ent of MNR to council	Submissio n of 1 quarterly report on the managem ent of MNR to council
	BA	COMIN			reserve.				Quar	terly o	ash fl	ow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		PRO MEANS BASEL KPI JEC OF INE T VERIFI DES CATIO CRIP N TIO						UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP				URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G02O7.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVICES: Environment &	19	Clean my town Blitz camp aigns	Q1,2,3& 4: attendan ce register, reports	N/A	Number of Blitz campaig ns conducte d by set date	Numbe r date	V/A	Y/N	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 4 clean my town blitz campaigns by 30 June 2019	conduct 1 clean my town blitz campai gns	conduct 1 clean my town blitz campaig ns	conduct 1 clean my town blitz campaigns	conduct 1 clean my town blitz campaigns

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O10.02	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC AMENITIES & EPWP	ALL	Promote Publick know ledge and aware ness programme son Library Information and Literacy	Q1: Host 2 Q2: Host 3 Q3: Host 1 Q4: Host 1 POE: (Attenda nce registers, Program mes & program me notes)	Library week, world book and copy rights day, Internati onal literacy day, National book week, Two holiday program mes hosted in	Number of Public knowled ge and awarene ss program mes on Library Informat ion and Literacy hosted by set date	Numbe r and date	R600,000.00	R280,000.00	Library & Museum Grant	ow N/A	N/A	GRANT	Host 7 Public knowledg e and awareness programm es on Library Informatio n and Literacy by 30 June 2019.	Host 2 Public knowle dge and awaren ess progra mmes on Library Inform ation and Literac y  R80,00 0.00	Host 3  Public knowled ge and awarenes s program mes on Library Informat ion and Literacy  R120,00 0.00	Host 1 Public knowledg e and awareness programm es on Library Informatio n and Literacy  R40,000.0 0	Host 1  Public knowledg e and awareness programm es on Library Informatio n and Literacy  R40,000.0

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( /ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
						2017/18 FY													
P3G04O10.02	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC AMENITIES	ALL	Acqui sition of acade mics books and maga zine	Q4: Specifica tion, TOR Appoint ment letter and deliver note	None	Number of Procured academic books and magazine by set date	date	R600,000.00	R80,000.00	Library & Museum Grant	N/A	N/A	GRANT	Ensure procureme nt of 70 academics books and 30 magazine by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	N/A	Procure 70 academic books and 30 magazine (subscripti on / once off purchase) by 30 June 2018
		COMIN							Quai	rterly o	cash fl	ow			R80,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	N/A	R80,000.0 0

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD MATI			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G107.02	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC AMENITIES &	19	Mana geme nt and routin e maint enanc e of publi c ameni ties	Q1: Specifica tion, Advert & Appoint ment letter. Q1,Q2,Q 3&Q4In voices and report	Swimmi ng pool is maintai ned every year.	Number of municip al swimmi ng Pool maintain ed by set date	Date	R200,000.00	R200,000.00	Swimming Management And Maintenance: Contractors	N/A	N/A	OPEX	Maintain 1 Municipal Swimmin g Pool by 30 June 2019	Ensure appoint ment of service provide r for maintai n of one swimm ing pool also provisi on of a lifeguar d during swimm	Submit 1 quarterly reports on maintena nce of one swimmin g pool to Council by set date.	Submit 1 quarterly reports on maintenan ce of one swimming pool to Council by set date.	Submit 1 quarterly reports on maintenan ce of one swimming pool to Council by set date.

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
																ing season.			
									Quai	terly c	ash flo	)W			R200,000. 00	R74,00 0.00	R42,000. 00	R42,000.0 0	R42,000.0 0

P1G02O7.03	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC AMENITIES & EPWP	19	Publi c Toilet s maint enanc e in Mark et Squar e and Bus and Taxi Rank	Q1: Progress report from Service Provider and Invoices  Q2: Specifica tion, TOR Appoint ment letter; Progress report from Service Provider and Invoices  Q3: Progress report from Service Provider and Invoices  Q4: Specifica	2 blocks of Public toilets cleaned and maintai ned in 2017/18 FY	Number of municip al public toilet blocks maintain ed by set date	Date and Numbe r	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	Maintenance Of Public Toilets: -Contractors	N/A	N/A	OPEX	Maintain two blocks of Municipal Public Toilets in Market Square and Taxi Rank by 30 June 2019	Submit 1 quarterl y report on mainte nance of two blocks of Public Toilets to Council	Submit 1 quarterly report. Ensure appoint ment of service provider for Mainten ance of two blocks of Public Toilets	Submit 1 quarterly report on maintenan ce of two blocks of Public Toilets to Council	Submit 1 quarterly report. Ensure appointme nt of service provider for Maintenan ce of two blocks of Public Toilets
	BASI	COMI			Provider and Invoices														26

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					letter; Progress report from Service Provider and Invoices				Quai	terly c	ash fl	ow			R300,000.	R75,00 0.00	R75,000. 00	R75, 000.00	R75,000.0 0
P1G02O7.03	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES:	ALL	Acqui sition of Sport fields machi nery	Q1: Specifica tion, TOR Appoint ment letter; delivery note & Invoice	existing aging lawn mower	Number of sport fields marker machine and Tractor Pull lawn mower procured	Date	R200,000.00	R200,000.00	Sportsfield Marking Machine	N/A	N/A	OPEX	Ensure procureme nt of 1 sport fields marker machine, 1 Tractor Pull Lawn Mower by 30 June 2019	N/A	Procure 1 sport fields marker machine and 1 Tractor Pull Lawn Mower by 31	N/A	N/A

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							by set date										Decemb er 2018.		
									Quai	terly c	ash fl	ow			R200,000. 00	N/A	R200,00 0.00	N/A	N/A
1	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC	N/A	Asses sment s of state of publi c ameni ties	Q2:1 Assessm ent report and Council Resoluti on Q3:1 assessme nt report and Council Resoluti on	39 Commu nity Halls, Swimmi ng pool, 53 Pre- schools, 2 Blocks of public toilets,	Number of assessmen t reports with Cllrs confirmati on form submitted to Council by set date	Numbe r	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit 2 reports on assessmen t of the state of Public Amenities to Council by 30 March 2019	N/A	Submissi on of 1 quarterly report on assessme nts of public amenitie s(20 Commun ity Halls and 23 Preschools) to Council by 30	Submissio n of 1 quarterly report on assessmen ts of public amenities( 19 Communit y Halls and 20 Pre- schools) to Council by 30	N/A

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
						4 Sport fields											Decemb er 2018	March 2019	
									Quai	terly o	ash fl	ow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC SAFETY	All	Stopp ing and check ing of vehicl es	Stopped and checked vehicles	9887 vehicles stopped and checked in the 2016- 17FY.	Number of vehicles stopped and checked by set date	Numbe r	A/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Stop and check 13200 by 30 June 2019	Stop and check 3300 vehicle s	Stop and check 3300 vehicles	Stop and check 3300 vehicles	Stop and check 3300 vehicles
		CON							Quai	terly (	Cash F	low			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC SAFETY UNIT	All	Crim e preve ntion and by- law enfor ceme nt	Conduct ed inspectio ns	Municip al By- Laws not implem ented properly	Number of by-law inspections on business and street trading permits conducted by set date	Numbe r Date	V/N	N/A	V/N	V/N	N/A	N/A	Conduct 12 inspectio ns of 300 business and street trading permits by 30 June 2019	Conduc t 3 inspecti ons of busines s and street trading permits	Conduct 3 inspections of business and street trading permits.	Conduct 3 inspection s of business and street trading permits.	Conduct 3 inspection s of business and street trading permits.

		ر		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC	WARDS 19, 20 & 26	Fire Preve ntion Servi ces	Fire belts done record.	kilomet ers of fire belts establis hed in the 2016- 17FY.	Number of fire belts kilomete rs done by set date	Km dates	V/Z/	V/N	V/N	V/A	N/A	N/A	Establish 20 kilometers of fire belts by 30 June 2019	Establis h 10 kilomet ers of fire belts	N/A	N/A	Establish 10 kilometers of fire belts
P1G02O7.03	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND	COMMUNITY	ALL	Fire Fighti ng & Rescu e	Fire and rescue incidents register and reports	85 fire incident s attendan t to in the 2017-	Percenta ge of fire reported incidents responde	Percent age date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% response to reported fire incidents by 30	100% respons e to reporte d fire	100% response to reported fire incidents	100% response to reported fire incidents	100% response to reported fire incidents

				PRO JEC	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	T DES CRIP TIO N	VERIFI CATIO N			MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				Servi ces		18FY fire season	d to by set date.		Onar	terly (	ash F	low			June 2019.	inciden ts N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Quai	terry C	24511 1	IO W			17/14	IV/A	IV/A	IVA	IV/A
P1G02O7.04	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES:	ALL	Disas ter mana geme nt	Incident reports of disaster incidents attended to.	disaster incident s attended to in the 2016-17FY.	Percenta ge of disaster reported incidents responde d to by set date	Percent age date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% response to reported disaster incidents by 30 June 2019.	100% respons e to reporte d disaster inciden ts	100% response to reported disaster incidents	100% response to reported disaster incidents	100% response to reported disaster incidents
	BASI	00							Quar	terly (	Cash F	low			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	BASIC	COMMUNI	20	Drivi ng Licen ce Testi	Q1: R721 & R763 eNaTIS reports	2674 and 1214 learners and	Number of Learners and driving	Numbe r	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Test 2300 Learners licence applicants	Test 575 learners tests	Test 575 learners tests applicant s	Test 575 learners tests applicants	Test 575 learners tests applicants

		L		JEC T	OF VERIFI	INE		UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			1 Did Okiv		ER QUAR		) BUDGET
IDP REF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				ng Centr e (DLT C)	Q2: Same Q3: Same Q4: Same	driving licence applican ts were tested respectively in 2016-2017FY	licence applican ts tested by set date	date	Quar	terly C	Cash F	low			by 30 June 2019 Test 2760 Driving licence applicants by 30 June 2019	applica nts  Test 690 driving test applica nts  N/A	Test 690 driving test applicant s	Test 690 driving test applicants	Test 690 driving test applicants
P1G02O7.05	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND	COMMUNITY SERVI ES:	ALL	Vehic le Testi ng Statio n (VTS	Q1: eNaTIS RD323 report Q2: Same Q3: Same	vehicles were tested in 2016- 2017FY . Tests are conduct	Number of vehicles tested by set date	Numbe r Date	V/N Quar	V/N/	V/N	V/A	N/A	N/A	Test 1200 vehicles for roadworth y by 30 June 2019	Test 300 vehicle s for roadwo rthy	Test 300 vehicles for roadwort hy	Test 300 vehicles for roadworth y	Test 300 vehicles for roadworth y

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( 1ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q4: Same														
P1G02O7.06	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC SAFETY	WARD 20	Vehic le regist ering and Licen sing Auth ority (RA)	Q1: eNaTIS RD323 report Q2: Same Q3: Same Q4: Same	Matatiel e RA eNaTIS vehicle populati on number is 8437 as at 28 Februar y 2018.	Number of vehicles registere d and Licensed by set date	Numbe r and date	N/A	V/N	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Register and/or License 8500 vehicles by 30 June 2019	Registe r and/or License 2125 vehicle s	Register and/or License 2125 vehicles	Register and/or License 2125 vehicles	Register and/or License 2125 vehicles
		CON							Quai	terly (	Cash F	low			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		נ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	<b>D BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET		OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.15	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	CORPORATE SERVICES:	All	Fenci ng of Muni cipal Poun d	Q1: Appoint ment letter  Q2: Photos  Q3: Completi on certificat e	Approv ed site for the Pound	Number of hectors fenced by set date	Hectors date	R 2,000,000.00	R 2,000,000.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Fencing of 2 hectors of Municipal Pound by 30 June 2019.	Appoin tment of Service Provide r	Erection of Pound Fence	Handover of Project	N/A

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				Const ructio n of Muni cipal Poun d	Approve d Building Plan and photo of complete d structure, Handove r Certifica te	Approv ed site for the Pound	Complet ed Pound Structur e								Constructi on of the Municipal Pound	Approv al of a buildin g Plan	N/A	Constructi on of Municipal Pound	Completio n and handover
									Qua	rterly (	Cash F	low			R2,000,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	R2,000,00 0.00	N/A

		I		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE		IN		BUD(				P	ER QUAR		
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			CAL	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
,	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	CORPORATE SERVICES: ADMIN	All	Impo undm ent of anima ls N/A	Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4 Pound Register N/A	Pound register N/A	Percentag e of animals impounde d by set date. N/A	Percent age date	V/A	N/A	Y/N Cash F	NA	N/A	N/A	100% Impound of animals by 30 June 2019.	100% Impoun d of animals	100% Impound of animals	100% Impound of animals	100% Impound of animals

		נ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY & INFRASTRUCTURE	CORPORATE SERVICES: ADMIN & COUNCIL	All	Veter inary Servi ces & Feedi ng of Stock	Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4 Bales procured per year Delivery note for newly procured Prescript ions register	Provinci al Vet	No of Bales of feed	No of prescri ptions given and NO of bales procure d	R100,000.00	K100,000.00	Cash	Flow	N/A	CRR	Veterinary services and feeding of stock by 30 June 2019	Veterin ary service s and feeding of stock  R 25,000.00	Veterina ry services and feeding of stock	Veterinary services and feeding of stock	Veterinary services and feeding of stock
P1G01	BASIC SERVI	INFRA	20	Comp letion of		Stage 06 (60%)	Percenta ge practical		R15,000,	R15,000,	N/A	Council	N/A	CCR	Stage 09 (100%) Constructi	Stage 06 (60%)	Stage 06 (60%)	Stage 07 (80%)	Stage 09 (100%)

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL : FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				Coun cil Cham bers	Q1: Progress report Q2: Progress report Q3:	Buildin g of walls Plasteri ng	completi on of the council chamber s construc ted by set date	Percent age Date							on of the council chambers by 30 June 2019	Buildin g of walls Plasteri ng	Building of walls Roof installati on	Windows Plastering Landscapi ng	Practical Completio n (Hand over Certificate to client)
					Progress report  Q4: Completi on Certifica te				Quai	rterly c	ash flo	)W			R15,000,0 00.00	R5,000, 000.00	R10,000, 000.00	R12,000,0 00.00	R15,000,0 00.00

				PRO JEC	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI	) BUDGET
		l		T	VERIFI			MEAS		111	IOKIV	IAII	<b>31</b> 1			1	ER QUAR	LK	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
PIG0104.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY	INFRA SERVICES: BUILDING CONTROL/HUMAN	All	Reno vatio n of 5 Com munit y halls	Q1: Advert Appoint ment letter Q2: Advert Appoint ment letter Q3: 2 halls Completi on Certifica te Q4: 3 halls	5 Commu nity halls renovate d in 2016/20 17 Financia 1 Year	Number of commun ity hall building s renovate d by set date.	Numbe r Date	R1,800,000.00	R 500,000.00	Community halls or pre schools	N/A	N/A	CRR	Renovations of five (5) Community Halls by 30 June 2019.	Appoin tment of contrac tors (2 Halls)	Appoint ment of contracto rs (3 Halls)	Renovate2 communit y halls	Renovate 3 communit y halls

		L L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Completi on Certifica te					Qua	rterly	eash fl	ow		R500,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R250,000.	R500,000. 00

Pre-school letter   2017/20   18   Q2:   Ramunity   19   Pre-school   1   Q3:   Q3:   2 Pre-school   Completi on Certifica te   Q4:   3 Pre-school   Completi on Certifica te   Q4:   3 Pre-school   Completi on Certifica te   Q4:   3 Pre-school   Completi on Certifica   C	3 Pre- pol)	contracto rs (3 Pre- school)	tors (2 Pre- school)	30 June 2019  R500,000.	CCR			Community halls or pre		R1,800,000.00	r Date	d by set	2017/20 18 Financia	letter Q2: Advert Appoint ment letter Q3: 2 Pre- school Completi on Certifica te Q4: 3 Pre- school Completi on Certifica te C4:	schoo	SERVICES: BUILDING CONTROL/HUMAIN All	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY	P1G01O5.02
--	----------------	------------------------------------	----------------------------	-------------------------	-----	--	--	------------------------	--	---------------	-----------	----------	---------------------------	---	-------	---------------------------------------	------------------------	------------

P1G01O5.03  BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY	BUILDING CONTROL/HUMAN SETTILEMENTS All	Reno vatio n of 5 Sport fields	Q1: Advert Appoint ment letter  Q2: Advert Appoint ment letter  Q3: 2 Sport Fields Completi on Certifica te  Q4: 3 Sport Fields Completi on Certifica te	N/A	Number of sport fields maintain ed by set date.	Numbe r Date	R1,800,000.00	R 500,000.00	arterly	V/N	N/A	CRR	Renovatio n of five (5) Sport fields by 30 June 2019	Appoin tment of Service Provide rs	Appoint ment of Service Provider s	2 sport fields renovated (ward 06 Mahangw e and ward 12 Nkau)	3 sport fields renovated (ward 16 Majoro ward 9 Afsonderi ng ward 22 Epiphany)  R500,000.00
------------------------------------	---	--------------------------------	--	-----	---	--------------------	---------------	--------------	---------	-----	-----	-----	---	---	--	--	---

P1G01O2.13.1	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT	03 & 04	Rural Conn ection of 371 house holds in (Tsits ong & Khoh long)	Q1: Contract Award letter  Q2: Kickoff Meeting Minutes, Material inspectio n, Progress reports (minutes of Progress meetings ) and photos.  Q3: Progress Reports (minutes of progress Neetings ), Completi on Certifica te and	33980 Househ olds connect ed	No of households with access to a basic level of electricity by set date.	Numbe r Date	R7,791,000.00	R7,791,000.00	Y/N	Tsitsong and Khohlong	low	INEP	Connect 371 household s in Tsitsong & Khohlong with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018.	Site Establish ment, material inspectio n, Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018	Connection of 371house holds in Tsitsong & Khohlong by 30 March 2019	N/A
					photos.										0.00		.00	0.00	

P1G01O2.13.2	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT	13	Rural Conn ection of 290 house holds in (Moh api)	Q1: Contract Award letter  Q2: Kickoff Meeting Minutes, Material inspectio n, Progress reports (minutes of Progress meetings ) and photos.  Q3: Progress Reports (minutes of progress	33980 Househ olds connect ed	No of househol ds with access to a basic level of electricit y by set date.	Numbe r Date	R6,090,000.00	R6,090,000.00	N/A	Mohapi	N/A	INEP	Connect 293 household s in Mohapi with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018.	Site Establish ment, material inspectio n, Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018	Connectio n of 462 household s in Mohapi 30 March 2019	N/A
	BAS				Meetings ), Completi on Certifica te and photos.					Qua	arterly	cash f	low		R6,090,00 0.00	R0.00	R5,000,0 00.00	R1,090,00 0.00	N/A

P1G0102.13.5	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT	05 & 09	Rural Conn ection of 354 house holds in (Gox e & Kwa Matia se A)	Q1: Contract Award letter  Q2: Kickoff Meeting Minutes, Material inspectio n, Progress reports (minutes of Progress meetings ) and photos.  Q3: Progress Reports (minutes of progress Meetings ), Complete	33980 Househ olds connect ed	No of househol ds with access to a basic level of electricit y by set date.	Numbe r Date	R7,434,000.00	R7,434,000.00	N/A	Goxe & Kwa Matiase A	N/A	INEP	Connect 354 household s in Goxe & Kwa Matiase A with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018.	Site Establish ment, material inspectio n, Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018	Connectio n of 354 household s in Goxe & Matiase A 30 March 2019	N/A
					Completi on Certifica te and photos.					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R7,434,00 0.00	R0.00	R6,000,0 00.00	R1,434,00 0.00	N/A

	IC BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE  (V	C ELECTRICITY UNIT	81 R	Nku ngwi ni)	Q2: Kickoff Meeting Minutes, Material inspectio n, Progress reports (minutes of Progress meetings ) and photos.  Q3: Progress Reports (minutes of progress Meetings ), Completi on Certifica te and photos.  Q1:	33980	a basic level of electricit y by set date.	Numbe	S6 R2,940,000.00			cash f		.P INEP	Nkungwin i with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019  R2,940,00 0.00	R2,940, 000.00	inspection, Excavation, Planting of poles & Stringing of conductor by 31 Dec 2018	Nkungwin i 30 March 2019  R2,940,00 0.00  Connectio	N/A
P1G01	BASIC DERV	ELEC	_	Conn ection	Contract	Househ olds	househol ds with	r	R4,956	R4,956	N/A	Pamlav	N/A	INEP	236 household	Awarde d by 28	Establish ment,	n of 236 household	

		٦		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTED FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				of 236 house holds in (Paml aville phase 2)	Award letter  Q2: Kickoff Meeting Minutes, Material inspectio n, Progress reports (minutes of Progress	connect	access to a basic level of electricit y by set date.	Date							s in (Pamlavill e phase 2) with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Sept 2018.	material inspectio n, Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018	s in (Pamlavill e phase 3) 30 March 2019	
					meetings ) and photos.  Q3: Progress Reports (minutes of					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R4,956 000.00	R0.00	R3,000,0 00.00	R1,956,00 0.00	N/A

		د		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUDG IATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET		OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX, SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					progress Meetings ), Completi on Certifica te and photos.					H									

P1G01O5.06	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT	19 & 20	Repla ceme nt of mini sub (Mou ntain View - 500K Va),( Cash Build - 500K Va), (Sent ech - 200 KVA ) & (1 x ring main unit at	Q1: Contract Award letter Q2: Delivery note & photos	Existing Mini sub- stations are overloa ded and aging	Number of mini subs and RMUs replaced by by set date	Numbe r Date	R2,300,000.00	R2,300,000.00	N/A	500 Kva Mainature, 500 Kva Mainature, , 200 Kva Minature & 3 way RMU	N/A	CRR	Replace 3 Mini sub in and 1 Ring main unit in Ward 19 and 20 by 30 June 2019	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018.	Delivery of 3Mini Sub & 1 ring main unit by 30 Decemb er 2018	N/A	N/A
				swim ming pool).						Qua	arterly	cash f	low		R2,300,00 0.00	R0.00	R2,300,0 00.00	N/A	N/A
P10G1O5.07	BASIC DERVICE	ELECTRICITY	19	Instal lation of 55 new street lights in	Q1: Contract Award letter Q2: Delivery	Existing street lights along main street.	Number of street lights installed by set date	Numbe r Date	R 3,000,000.00	R1,500,000.00	N/A	High Mast Light	N/A	CRR	Install 55 new Street Lights along main street and west	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018	Site Establish ment, delivery of material	Installatio n of 55 new street lights in Matatiele CBD) 30	N/A

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTED FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				Matat iele CBD	note & photos	street lights along west street				I					streetlight s in town in by 30 June 2019		Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018	March 2019	
										Qua	rterly	cash fl	low		R200,000. 00	R0.00	R0.00	R200,000. 00	N/A

		د		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( /ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0105.08	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT	1 & 20	Instal lation of High Mast lights (2 x Area C),(1 x Njon gwevi lle) and (3 x Malut i Town ship)	Q1: Contract Award letter Q2: Delivery note & photos	3 high mast Installed (2 in Njogwe ville, 1 Area c)	Number of high masts lights installed by set date	Numbe r Date	R 3,000,000.00	R1,500,000.00	Y/N	cash High Mast light	low	CRR	Install 6 High Masts lights in Ward 1 & 20 by 30 June 2019  R1,500,00 0.00	Tender Awarde d by 28 Sept 2018	Site Establish ment, delivery of material , Excavati on, Planting of poles & Stringing of conducto r by 31 Dec 2018  R0.00	Installatio n of new street lights in Matatiele CBD) 30 March 2019  R1,500,00 0.00	N/A

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PRO JEC T DES CRIP TIO N	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO N	BASEL INE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	FAL COST		SEGMENT SEGMENT		SOURCE	PERFORM ANNUAL TARGET		Q2 (Oct – Dec)	PROJECTEI FER Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
PIG102.01.8	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ELECTRICITY UNIT DEP	19	Christ mas lights	Q2: Delivery Note	20 Christm as light in Decemb er 2017	Number of Christm as lights installed on Main Street by set date	Numbe r Date	R150,000.00 ACTUAL B	R150,000.00	N/A OPEX.	capex. S. Christmas lights CAPEX. S.	N/A REV.	CRR FUNDING	Install 45 Christmas lights on Main Street by 30 November 2018 R150,000.	N/A	Install 45 Christma s lights on Main Street R150,00 0.00	N/A	N/A

				Const	Q1- Site	643.7k	Percentag	Percent							95%	Stage 4	Stage 6	Stage	Stage 8
				ructio	handover	m of	e of	age							constructi	(40%)	(60	8(80%)	(95%
				n of	meeting	existing	access								on of	Site	<b>%</b> )	Tipping of	)
				4km	minutes	roads	roads	Date							Nomgavu	establis	Installati	gravel	Protection
				Nom			constructi								Access	hment	on of	Processin	Works,
					Attendan		on								Road	By 30	pipes by	g of gravel	Installatio
				gavu	ce		completed								completed	Septem	30	by 30	n of road
				Acces	register		by set								by 30	ber	Decemb	March	signs and
				S			date								June 2019	2018	er 2018	2019	Practical
				Road	Progress														completio
					meeting											Stage 5	Stage 7		n
					minutes and											(50%)	(70%)		certificate
					attendan											Clear	Casting		by 30 June
					ce											and	of slabs		2019
					register.											grub	by 30		
					register.											Roadbe	Decemb		
					-Test											d	er 2018		
	田	Н			results											prepara			
		Z			for											tion by			
	L	3 O			roadbed											30			
	Ĭ	Ş			D											Septem			
	Ė	A			-Project											ber			
	AS	E			photos.											2018			
	FR	Z			Q2-														
	Z	AI			Progress														
1.3	2	$\mathbf{Z}$			meeting				R2,195,983.00	R2,195,983.00		<sup>K</sup> R							
P1G01O2.01.3	A				minutes				983	983	_	Nomgavu AR		ליז					
10	RY	S A	18		and				95,5	95,5	N/A	gav	N/A	MIG					
05	VE.	Ž			attendan				2,16	2,16		omo							
P1(	LI				ce				8	8		Z							
	DE	\ <del>\</del>			register.														
	C SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	JECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT			02.														
	ΛΙ	0.			Q3:														
	<b>B</b>	LS			Progress														
	S	EC			meeting														
	SIC				minutes and														
	BASI	PRO.																	F.C.
	<u> </u>				attendan														56
					ce register.														
					register.														
					-Test														
					googles														

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI TER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					and attendan ce  Practical completi on certificat e					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R2,195,98 3.00	R878,3 93.00	R1,700,0 00.00	R2,000,00 0.00	R2,195,98 3.00
P1G01O2.01.2	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	22	Const ructio n of 8,6k m Epiph any Acces s Road	Q1- Site handover meeting minutes  Attendan ce register  Progress meeting minutes	643.7k m of existing roads	Percentag e of access roads constructi on completed by set date	Percent age Date	R3,170,212.00	R3,170,212.00	N/A	Epiphany AR	N/A	MIG	95% constructi on of Epiphany Access Road completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 4 (40%) Site establis hment By 30 Septem ber 2018  Stage 5 (50%)	Stage 6 (60 %) Installati on of pipes by 30 Decemb er 2018  Stage 7 (70%)	Stage 8(80%) Tipping of gravel Processin g of gravel by 30 March 2019	Stage 8 (95% ) Protection Works, Installatio n of road signs and Practical completio n certificate

					PRO	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	<b>IUAL</b>	BUDO	SET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET & I	PROJECTEI	D BUDGET
					JEC	OF	INE		OF		IN	FORM	IATI(	)N			P	ER QUAR	TER .	
					Т	VERIFI			MEAS											
			اد		_															
	4	∢	4		DES	CATIO			URE							ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
		וול			CRIP	N				F .	S	F.,			( <del>-</del> )	ANNUAL	ŲI	Q2	ŲS	Q4
Ē		ادً	圍		TIO					Ξ		<del> </del>	E	L	5	TARGET	(TI	(Oct	(Ion	(4
2		₹	Σ	~						<b>5</b>	ì			E		IAKGEI	(Jul –	(Oct –	(Jan –	(Apr –
Ē			<b>Z</b>	WARD	N						₹				SOURCE		Sep)	Dec)	Mar)	Jun)
	NATIONAL KPA	<b>=</b>	DEPARTMENTAL	>						ACTUAL BUDGET	5	SEGMENT	SEGMENT	SEGMENT						
			즵							TUAL B	Ī	S	S	SE	FUNDING					
	2	<b>Z</b>								UA		OPEX.								
										Ę, '	Ĭ	l E	I I	REV.						
										\ V			CAPEX.	R						
											PROJECT TOTAL COST		•		<u> </u>					
						and											Clear	Casting		by 30 June
																		_		
						attendan											and	of slabs		2019
						ce											grub	by 30		
						register.											Roadbe	Decemb		
																	d	er 2018		
						-Test											prepara			
						results														
						for											tion by			
						-											30			
						roadbed											Septem			
																	ber			
																	2018			
																	2010			

-Project	Quarterly cash flow	R3,170,21	R1,268,	R1,343,9	R2,193,93	R3,170,21
photos.		2.00	085.00	35.00	5.00	2.00
Q2-						
Progress						
meeting						
minutes						
and						
attendan						
ce						
register.						
Q3:						
Q3.						
Progress						
meeting						
minutes						
and						
attendan						
ce						
register.						
-Test						
results						
for						
wearing						
course						
-Project						
photos						
photos						
Q4:						
Progress						
Progress meeting						
minutes						
innities						

	and				
	attendan				
	ce				
	Donation 1				
	Practical				
	completi				
	on				
	certificat				
	e				

				Const	Q1- Site	643.7k	Percentag	Percent							95%	Stage 4	Stage 6	Stage	Stage 8
				ructio	handover	m of	e of	age							constructi	(40%)	(60	8(80%)	(95%
				n of	meeting	existing	access								on of T13	Site	<b>%</b> )	Tipping of	)
				3km	minutes	roads	roads	Date							_	establis	Installati	gravel	Protection
				T13 -			constructi								Zwelitsha	hment	on of	Processin	Works,
				Zweli	Attendan		on								Access	By 30	pipes by	g of gravel	Installatio
				tsha	ce		completed								Road	Septem	30	by 30	n of road
				Acces	register		by set								completed	ber	Decemb	March	signs and
				S	Progress		date								by 30	2018	er 2018	2019	Practical
				Road	meeting										June 2019				completio
					minutes											Stage 5	Stage 7		n
					and											(50%)	(70%)		certificate
					attendan											Clear	Casting		by 30 June
					ce											and	of slabs		2019
					register.											grub	by 30		
					108131011											Roadbe	Decemb		
					-Test											d	er 2018		
					results											prepara			
					for											tion by			
					roadbed											30			
																Septem			
					-Project											ber			
					photos.											2018			
	<b>₩</b>	L			Q2-														
		N I			Progress														
	C	Εſ			meeting														
	<u>F</u>	K			minutes														
	S	[A]			and														
	<b>₽</b>	Ē			attendan														
	Ě	Z			ce							AR							
-	D I	[A]			register.				0	0		¥.							
P1G0102.01.1		ON			_				R1,976,196.00	R1,976,196.00		ZWELITSHA AR							
07	X /	Z	21						,19	,19	N/A	LII	N/A	MIG					
010	ER	S	2		02				926	926	Ż	VE]	Ż	Z					
16	<b>       </b>	NC			Q3:				11,5	11,5		Z							
Ъ		II			Progress				×	×		3 –							
	<u> </u>	RA			meeting							Т13							
	CE	PE			minutes														61
		5,0			and														
	ER	$\Gamma$			attendan														
	SIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	ROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT			ce														
	SIC	20			register.														

				PRO	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	ITIAT.	BUD	CET		PERFORM	IANCETA	RCET & I	PROJECTEI	RUDGET
				JEC	OF	INE	1111	OF				ATI(			TERT OR		ER QUART		DODGET
		Т		T DES	VERIFI CATIO			MEAS URE											
	KPA	NTA		CRIP	N N			OKE	J	)ST		ľ		E	ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	TIO N					ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARGET	(Jul – Sep)	(Oct – Dec)	(Jan – Mar)	(Apr – Jun)
	TIO	PAR	W						TUAL BUDG	rot	SEG	SEG	EGN	G SC		<b>36P</b> )	200)	1.242)	00.11)
	NA	DE							rual	CL	EX.	EX.	. S	DIN					
									AC	COJE	OP	CAP	RE	FUN					
											rterly	cash f	low		R1,976,19	R592,8	R1,112,8	R1,762,85	R1,976,19
										<b>C</b>					6.00	59.00	59.00	9.00	6.00
		נדו		Const	Q1:	643.7k	Percentag	Percent							100%	Stage 8	N/A	N/A	Stage 9
		\NC]		ructio n of	Progress meeting	m of existing	e of access	age							on of	(95 %)			(100%) Release of
	N	EN/		4km Vikin	minutes and	roads	roads	Date							Vikinduku Access	Protecti			final
	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	AINT		duku	attendan		constructi on								Road	on Works,			retention by 30
v	VEF	/W (		Acces	ce		completed					4R			completed by 30	Installa			April
P1C0102.01.5	SERVICE DELIVER	ANI		s Road	Practical		by set date		R379,713.00	R379,713.00	_	VIKINDUKU AR	_	75	June 2019	tion of road			2019
10	CE D	SNC	05		completi on				19,71	19,71	N/A	(DO)	N/A	MIG		signs and			
P1C	RVIC	ATI			certificat				R37	R37		IKIN				Practic			
	SEI	PER			е							<b>&gt;</b>				al comple			
	\SIC	rs,o														tion			
	BA	JEC			Q2 : N/A											certific			
		PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE														ate by 30			
		I														Septem			

		Ĺ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q3:N/A  Q4:Final completi on certificat e					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R379,713. 00	ber 2018 R189,8 57.00	N/A	N/A	R379,713. 00
P1G01O2.01.4	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	90	Const ructio n of 2,5k m Butsu la via Taun g to Pre- Scho ol Acces	Q1: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce Practical completi on certificat e	643.7k m of existing roads	Percentag e of access roads constructi on completed by set date	Percent age Date	R276,563.00	R276,563.00	N/A	BUTSULA via TAUNG AR	N/A	MIG	100% constructi on of Butsula via Taung to Pre-School Access Road completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 8 (95 %) Protecti on Works, Installa tion of road signs and Practic al comple	N/A	N/A	Stage 9 (100%) Release of final retention by 30 April 2019

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				s Road	Q2 : N/A Q3:N/A											tion certific ate by 30 Septem ber 2018			
					Q4:Final completi on certificat e					Qua	arterly	cash f	loe		R276,563.	R138,3 15.00	N/A	N/A	R276,563.
P1G01O2.01.7	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS	09	Const ructio n of 3,2k m Gudli ntaba Acces	Q1: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce	643.7k m of existing roads	Percentag e of access roads constructi on completed	Percent age Date	R327,843.00	R327,843.00	N/A	GUDLINTABA AR	N/A	MIG	100% constructi on of Gudlintab a Access Road completed	Stage 8 (95 %) Protecti on Works, Installa tion of road	N/A	N/A	Stage 9 (100%) Release of final retention by 30 April 2019

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & : ER QUAR		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				s Road	Practical completi on certificat e  Q2: N/A		by set date								by 30 June 2019	signs and Practic al comple tion certific ate by 30 Septem ber 2018			
					Q4:Final completi on certificat e					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R327,843. 00	R163,9 22.00	N/A	N/A	R327,843. 00
P1G010	BASIC SERVIC	PROJEC	07	Const ructio n of	Q1: Progress meeting	643.7k m of	Percentag e of access	Percent age	R289,	R289,	N/A	NGC	N/A	MIG	100% constructi on of	Stage 8 (95 %)	N/A	N/A	Stage 9 (100%) Release of

		ار		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTE TER	D BUDGET
TAG GAT	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				2,5k m Ngcw engan e- Bomv ini Acces s Road	minutes and attendan ce register  Practical completi on certificat e  Q2: N/A	existing roads	roads constructi on completed by set date	Date							Ngcwenga ne- Bomvini Access Road completed by 30 June 2019	Protecti on Works, Installa tion of road signs and Practic al comple tion certific ate by 30 Septem ber 2018			final retention by 30 April 2019
					Q4:Final completi on					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R289,427. 00	R144,7 14.00	N/A	N/A	R289,427. 00

		נ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( /ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					certificat e														
P1G0102.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT		Const ructio n of 24m Mabh eleni Bridg e	Q1: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce  Practical completi on certificat e	9 existing bridges	Percentag e of bridge constructi on completed by set date	Percent age Date	R2,729,519.00	R2,729,519.00	N/A	MABHELENI BRIDGE	N/A	MIG	100% constructi on of Mabheleni bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 5 (70%) Colum ns / pre- cast culverts Top slabs comple ted by 30 Septem ber 2018	Stage 6 (80%) Wing walls Protectio n Works Road signs complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 7 (95% completio n)  Practical completio n certificate issued by 30 March 2019	Stage 8 (100% completio n)  Final completio n certificate issued by 30 June 2019
		PROJECTS	21		Q3:N/A					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R2,729,51 9.00	R1,091, 808.00	R1,549,8 08.00	R2,399,80 8.00	R2,729,51 9.00

		,		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q4:Final completi on certificat e														
P1G01O3.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	20	Const ructio n of 6400 m2 Matat iele Sport Centr e	Q1: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Q2: Progress meeting minutes and	6 existing sportsfie ld	Percenta ge of sport center construc tion complet ed by set date	Percent age Date	R8,000,000.00	R8,000,000.00	N/A	MATATIELE SPORT CENTRE	N/A	MIG	95% construct of Matatiele Sport Center completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 6 (75%) Subsoil drainag e comple ted by 30 Septem ber 2018	Stage 6 (85%) Athletic Track, Combo Court complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 7 (90%)  Rugby field completed	Stage 8(95%) Fencing completed

				DDA	MEANO	BASEL	I/DI	TINITE		A RINI	TIAT	BUDO			DEDEODA	LANCE	ADCET 0 1	PROJECTEI	DIDCET
				PRO JEC	MEANS OF	INE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUDG IATI(			PERFORM		ER QUAR		BUDGET
				T	VERIFI			MEAS		11/1	CKIV	IAII	<b>)</b> 1\				EK QUAK		
		H		DES	CATIO			URE						1					
	<b>⟨₽</b> ⟨	T		CRIP	N			0212	F .	ST	F .			( <del>-</del> )	ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF.	T	E	Œ	TIO					E	2			F	SCI	TARGET	(Jul –	(Oct –	(Jan –	(Apr –
P R	N		WARD	N						AL.	Į Į		Œ			Sep)	Dec)	Mar)	Jun)
百		AR	W						BL	OT	EG	SEG	5	S			ŕ	, in the second second	
	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL							ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE					
									) TU	EC	PE:	PE.	EV.						
									AC		0	CA	2	FU					
					attendan					Qua	rterly	cash fl	.ow		R8,000,00	R3,200,	R4,400,0	R5,800,00	R8,000,00
					ce										0.00	00.00	00.00	0.00	0.00
					register														
					Q3:														
					Progress														
					meeting														
					minutes														
					and														
					attendan														
					ce														
					register														
					Q4:														
					Progress														
					meeting														
					minutes														
					and														
					attendan														

		. 7		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					ce register														
P1G0103.01	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE	26	Const ructio n of 6400 m2 Matat iele Sport Centr e	Q1: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Q2: Progress meeting minutes and	6 existing sportsfie ld	Percenta ge of sport center construc tion complet ed by set date	Percent age Date	R11,200,001.00	R11,200,001.00	N/A	CEDARVILLE SPORT CENTRE	N/A	MIG	95% construct of Cedarville Sport Center completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 6 (75%) Subsoil drainag e comple ted by 30 Septem ber 2018	Stage 6 (85%) Athletic Track, Combo Court complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 7 (90%)  Rugby field completed	Stage 8(95%) Fencing completed
	BASIC	PROJECTS,C			attendan ce register					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R11,200,0 01.00	R2,800, 000.00	R4,300,0 00.00	R6,800,00 0.00	R11,200,0 01.00

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			IUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q3: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register														
					Q4: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register														
P1G01O2.0	BASIC SERVICE	PROJECTS	20	Const ructio n of 2km	Q1: Progress meeting minutes	53.08 km of existing	Percentag e of internal streets	Percent age	R2,100,0	R2,100,0	N/A	MOUNT	N/A	MIG	95% constructi on of Mountain	Stage 8 (90%) Kerbin	Stage 9 (95%) Road signs and	N/A	N/A

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				Moun tain View Intern al Street s in Ward 20.	and attendan ce register  Q2: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register	surfaced roads	constructi on completed by set date				rtoul.	anch f			View Internal Streets completed by 30 June 2019	Asphalt Protecti on Works comple ted by 30 Septem ber201 8	Road markings complete d  Practical completi on certificat e issued by 30 Decemb er 2018	N/A	N/A
					Q3:N/A Q4:N/A					Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R2,100,00 0.00	R1,260, 000.00	R2,100,0 00.00	N/A	N/A

		٦		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G102.02.2	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT	19	Const ructio n of a 5,1k m Matat iele CBD Intern al Street s- Phase 2 in Ward 19	Q1: Terms of Referenc e  Tender advert  Contract or appoint ment  Q2: Site handover minutes and	53.08k m of existing surfaced roads	Percenta ge of Internal Street construct ion complete d by set date	Percent age Date	R10,069,385.00	R10,069,385.00	N/A	MATATIELE CBD INTERNAL STREETS	N/A	MIG	70% constructi on of Matatiele CBD Internal Streets— Phase 2 completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 2 (15 %) Tender and advertis ement and Stage 3 (20% Appoin tment of contrac tor comple ted by 30 Septem ber 2018	Stage 4 (40%) Site Establish Ment Complet e by 30 Decemb er 2018  Stage 5 (50%)  Mass earthwor ks complet ed by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 6 (60%) Installation of pipes culverts by 30 March 2019	Stage 7 (70%) Pavement Layers Sealants by 30 June 2019

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUDG IATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	<b>D BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					attendan ce register  Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Q3: Progress meeting minutes and attendan					Qua	rterly	cash fl	ow		R10,069,3 85.00	R3,027, 754.00	R5,852,7 54.00	R9,352,00 0.00	R10,069,3 85.00

		ר		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			UAL I				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					ce register  Test results for roadbed  Photos  Q4: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register														

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI TER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G01O2.02.1	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT	07	Const ructio n of 14m Ngcw engan e Bridg e	Q1: Terms of Referenc e Tender advert Contract or appoint ment Q2: Site handover minutes and attendan ce register	9 existing bridges	Percenta ge of bridge construc tion complet ed by set date	Percent	R2,500,000.00	R2,500,000.00	N/A	NGCWENGANE BRIDGE	N/A	MIG	80% constructi on of Ngcwenga ne Bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 2 (15%)  Tender and advertis ement comple ted  Stage 3 (20%) Appoin tment of contrac tor by 30 Septem ber 2018	Stage 4 (50%)B ase foundati on and Base slab complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 5 (70%) Columns / pre-cast culverts and Top slabs completed by 30 March 2019	Stage 6 (80%) Wing walls Protection Works, Road signs completed by 30 June 2019

		L L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUDG IATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Q3: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Test results for roadbed Photos					Qua	rterly	cash fl	ow		R2,500,00 0.00	R630,0 00.00	R1,480,0 00.00	R2,065,00 0.00	R2,500,00 0.00

		,		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( //ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q4: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register														
P1G01O2.02.2	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	15	Const ructio n of 26m Freys tataBr idges	Q1: Terms of Referenc e Tender advert Contract or appoint ment	9 existing bridges	Percenta ge of bridge construc tion complet ed by set date	Percent age	R2,520,000.00	R2,520,000.00	N/A	FREYSTATA BRIDGE	N/A	MIG	80% constructi on of Freystata Bridges completed by 30 June 2019	Stage 2 (15%)  Tender and advertis ement comple ted  Stage 3 (20%)	Stage 4 (50%)B ase foundati on and Base slab complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Stage 5 (70%) Columns / pre-cast culverts and Top slabs completed by 30 March 2019	Stage 6 (80%) Wing walls Protection Works, Road signs completed by 30 June 2019

		دا		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( MATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q2: Site handover minutes and attendan ce register  Progress meeting minutes											Appoin tment of contrac tor by 30 Septem ber 2018			
					and attendan ce register  Q3:  Progress meeting minutes and					Qua	nrterly	cash f	low		R2,520,00 0.00	R882,0 00.00	R1,537,0 00.00	R2,122,00 0.00	R2,520,00 0.00

		L.		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR		ED BUDGI	ET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr - Jun)	-
					attendan ce register  Test results for roadbed  Photos  Q4: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register															
P1G01	BASIC SERVI	PROJE	18	Const ructio	Q1: Terms of		Percenta ge of		R3,0	R3,0	N/A	NO	N/A	MIG	80% constructi	Stage 2 (15%)	Stage 4 (50%)B	Stage 5 (70%)	Stage (80%)	6

		נ		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				n of 20m Nom gavu Bridg e	Reference e Tender advert Contract or appoint ment Q2: Site handover minutes and attendan ce register	9 existing bridges	bridge construc tion complet ed by set date	Percent							on of Nomgavu Bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Tender and advertis ement comple ted  Stage 3 (20%) Appoin tment of contrac tor by 30 Septem ber 2018	ase foundati on and Base slab complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Columns / pre-cast culverts and Top slabs completed by 30 March 2019	Wing walls Protection Works, Road signs completed by 30 June 2019

		C		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Q3: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register  Test results for roadbed Photos					Qua	rterly	cash fl	OW		R3,088,89 4.00	R772,2 24.00	R1,622 224.00	R2,277,22 4.00	R3,088,89 4.00

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	_	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q4: Progress meeting minutes and attendan ce register														

		٦		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( /ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.04	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT	26	Plann ing for a 5km of Cedar ville Intern al Street s- Phase 3	Q1: Appoint ment letter for consulta nt  Q2: Feasibilit y study report  Q3:Busi ness plan  Q4:Appr oval letter	53.08k m of existing surfaced roads	Funding Sourced and approved by CoGTA by set date	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	V/N	CEDARVILLE INTERNAL STREETS-PHASE	low	MIG	Source funding from CoGTA for Cedarville Internal Streets-Phase 3 by 30 June 2019	10% comple tion-consult ant appoint ment by 30 Septem ber 2018	Feasibilit y study complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Business plan submitted to CoGTA by 30 March 2019	Funding sourced and Approved by CoGTA for Cedarvilll e Internal Streets-Phase 3 by 30 June 2019  R250,000.

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( /ATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					from COGTA:														
P1G0102.04	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT	01	Plann ing for 5km of Malut i Intern al Street s- Phase 4	Q1: Appoint ment letter for consulta nt  Q2: Feasibilit y study report  Q3:Busi ness plan  Q4:Appr	53.08k m of existing surfaced roads	Funding Sourced and approved by CoGTA by set date	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	V/N	us MALUTI INTERNAL STREETS –		MIG	Source funding from CoGTA for Maluti Internal Streets – Phase 4 by 30 June 2019	10% comple tion-consult ant appoint ment by 30 Septem ber 2018	Feasibilit y study complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Business plan submitted to CoGTA by 30 March 2019	Funding sourced and Approved by CoGTA for for Maluti Internal Streets – Phase 4 by 30 June 2019  R250,000.
	BAS	PROJECTS,0			oval letter from COGTA:										00		0.00		00

				PRO JEC	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	T DES CRIP TIO N	VERIFI CATIO N			MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX, SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.04	BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE UNIT	90	Plann ing for Khoa pa to Malut i Clinic walk ways	Q1: Appoint ment letter for consulta nt  Q2: Feasibilit y study report  Q3:Busi ness plan	1,5km of existing walkwa ys	Funding Sourced and approved by CoGTA by set date	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	N/A	KHOAPA TO MALUTI CLINIC	N/A	MIG	Source funding from CoGTA for Khoapa to Maluti clinic walkways by 30 June 2019	10% comple tion-consult ant appoint ment by 30 Septem ber 2018	Feasibilit y study complete d by 30 Decemb er 2018	Business plan submitted to CoGTA by 30 March 2019	Funding sourced and Approved by CoGTA for Khoapa to Maluti clinic walkways by 30 June 2019
	BASIC	PROJECTS, OPER			Q4:Appr oval letter from COGTA:					Qua	rterly	cash fl	ow		R500,000.	N/A	R250,00 0.00	N/A	R250,000.
P1G010	BASIC SERVI	PROJEC	60	Plann ing for a	Q1: Appoint ment		Funding Sourced and	Date	R500,	R500,	N/A	MAH	N/A	MIG	Source funding from	10% comple tion-	Feasibilit y study complete	Business plan submitted	Funding sourced and

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				22m Maha ngu Bridg e	letter for consulta nt Q2: Feasibilit y study report	9 existing bridges	approved by CoGTA by set date			I					CoGTA for Mahangu Bridge by 30 June 2019	consult ant appoint ment by 30 Septem ber 2018	d by 30 Decemb er 2018	to CoGTA by 30 March 2019	Approved by CoGTA for Mahangu Bridge by 30 June 2019
					Q3:Busi ness plan Q4:Appr oval letter from COGTA:					Qua	rterly	cash fl	ow		R500,000.	N/A	R250,00 0.00	N/A	R250,000.

				PRO JEC	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD IATI			PERFORM		ARGET & I		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	T DES CRIP TIO N	VERIFI CATIO N			MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.05	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE	01,19,20, 26	Instal lation of 300m of Concrete storm water in Matatiele, Cedar ville and Malutitowns	O1: Monthly report Photos Job cards O2: Monthly report Photos Job cards Job cards Job cards Job cards O3: Monthly report Photos Job cards O3: Monthly report Photos Job cards	1590,3 m of existing storm water	Number of meters of concrete storm water pipes installed by set date	Meters	N/A	N/A	Y/N	V/N	low	N/A	Install 300m of concrete storm water pipes by 30 June 2019	75m of storm water pipes installe d by 30 Septem ber 2018.	75m of storm water pipes installed by 30 Decemb er 2018	75m of storm water pipes installed by 30 March 2019	75m of storm water pipes installed by 30 June 2019

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE		INI	UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			CKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					O4: Monthly report Photos Job cards														

				PRO	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	IUAL	BUDO	GET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET & 1	PROJECTE	D BUDGET
				JEC	OF	INE		OF				1ATI(					ER QUAR		
		1		T DES	VERIFI CATIO			MEAS URE											
	KPA	ATA		CRIP	N			CKE		)ST				丘	ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	TIO N					ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARGET	(Jul – Sep)	(Oct – Dec)	(Jan – Mar)	(Apr – Jun)
									ACT	PROJEC	OPE	CAPE	REV	FUND					
	RE			6000 m <sup>2</sup> of	Q1 <u>:</u> Monthly	32805.7 m <sup>2</sup> of	Number of square	Square meters							Patch 6000m <sup>2</sup> of	1500m <sup>2</sup> by 30	1500m² by 30	1500m² by 30	1500m <sup>2</sup> by 30
	CTU	NCE		Potho le	report	existing surfaced	meters of potholes								potholes by 30	Septem ber	Decemb er 2018	March 2019	June 2019
	ľRU	INA		patchi	Photos	roads	patched								June 2019	2018			
	LAS1	NT		ng in Matat	Job cards		on by set date												
	NFR	MAI		iele	Q <u>2:</u>														
90	₽		9	CBD, Malut	Monthly report														
P1G0102.06	(RY A)	A SNC	01,19,20,26	i and Cedar	Photos				N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A					
P16	ELIVE	ERATI	01,1	ville.	Job cards														
	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE			Q3: Monthly														
	DEF	JEC			report														
	SIC	PRO			Photos														
	BA				Job cards														

		r		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUDO IATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR		D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP	N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Q4: Monthly report Photos Job cards					Quar	rterly	cash fl	ow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G01O2.07	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE	01,19,20,26	2000 m of kerbi ng and chann elling install ation in ward 1,19 ,20 and 26	OUART ER 1: Monthly report Photos Job cards OUART ER 2: Monthly report Photos Job cards OUART ER 3: Monthly report	of existing kerbing and channell ing	Number of meters of kerbing and chanelli ng complet ed by set date	Meters	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Install 2000 m of kerbing and channelin g by 30 June 2018.	500m of kerbing and channel ing installe d by 30 Septem ber 2018.	500m of kerbing and channeli ng installed by 30 Decemb er 2018.	500m of kerbing and channelin g installed by 30 March 2019	500m of kerbing and channelin g installed by 30 June 2019

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUDG ATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Photos Job cards  QUART ER 4: Monthly report Photos Job cards					Quar	terly o	cash fl	ow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PRO	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT				BUDO			PERFORM			PROJECTE	D BUDGET
				JEC T	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		IN	FORN	1ATI(	ON			P	ER QUAR'	ΓER	
	PA	TAL		DES	CATIO			URE		LS					ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARGET	(Jul – Sep)	(Oct – Dec)	(Jan – Mar)	(Apr – Jun)
P1G01O2.08	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE	01,19,20,26	3000m of Draina ge excava tions in Maluti, Cedarv ille and Matati ele.	ER 1: Monthly report Photos Job cards	27863.7 m of existing drains	Total number of meters of drains excavated by set date	Meters	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	3000m of drains excavatio ns by 30 June 2019	750m of drains excavat ed by 30 Septem ber 2018	750m of drains excavate d by 30 Decemb er 2018	750m of drains excavated by 30 March 2019	750m of drains excavated by 30 June 2019

		L		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUDG ATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Photos Job cards QUART ER 4: Monthly report Photos Job cards					Quar	rterly o	cash fl	ow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI TER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.09	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE	19, 20	900m 2 of Verge tarrin g in Matat iele, Malut i and Cedar ville towns .	OUART ER 1: Monthly report Photos Job cards OUART ER 2: Monthly report Photos Job cards OUART ER 3:	32805.7 m² of existing surfaced roads	Number of square meters of verge tarring completed by set date	Square meters	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Patch 900m² of verge tarring by 30 June 2019	200m² of verge tarring by 30 Septem ber 2018	200m² of verge tarring by 30 Decemb er 2018	250m² of verge tarring by 30 March 2019	250m² of verge tarring by 30 June 2019

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUDG IATIO			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Monthly report Photos Job cards  OUART ER 4: Monthly report Photos Job cards					Qua	rterly (	eash flo	ow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PRO	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT				BUD			PERFORM			PROJECTE	D BUDGET
				JEC T	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		IN	FORN	/ATI	ON			P	ER QUAR'	ΓER	
<u> </u>	, KPA	ENTAL		DES CRIP	CATIO N			URE	T	COST	Ę	L		SE	ANNUAL	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	TIO N					ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARGET	(Jul – Sep)	(Oct – Dec)	(Jan – Mar)	(Apr – Jun)
P1G102.01.19	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTANANCE	ALL	Acqui sition of maint enanc e mater ials for Matat iele, Malut i and Cedar ville towns	Q1: Delivery note  Q2: Delivery note  Q3: Delivery note  Q4: Delivery note	Material s procure d annually for mainten ance activitie s	Number of cubic meters of G5,crush ed stone, crusher dust, sand, number of bags of cement, number of bags of tar fix,	Numbe r	R2,500,000.00	R2,500,000.00	MATERIAL	N/A	N/A	OPEX	To procure materials for maintenan ce activities by 30 June 2019	Procure materia ls by 30 Septem ber 2018	Procure materials by 30 Decemb er 2018	Procure materials by 30 March 2019	Procure materials by 30 June 2019
	BASIC DER	PROJEC					meters of kerbs, number of tar drums			Qua	rterly	cash f	low		R2,500,00 0.00	R625,0 00.00	R1,250,0 00.00	R1,875,00 0.00	R2,500,00 0.00

		L		PRO JEC T DES	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORN				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR		ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	CRIP TIO N	N N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							procured annually												
P1G01O2.10.1	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	24	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of a 1.5km Linotsi ng Access Road	Q1: Completi on certificat e Q2: N/A Q3:N/A Q4:N/A	643.7k m of existing roads	Kilometer s of gravel roads maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by set date	Kilome ters  Date	N/A	N/A Qua	V/N	V/N	N/A	N/A	Maintain and rehabilitat e 1.5 kms of Linotsing Access Road by 30 September 2018	1.5km of road maintai ned and rehabili tated by 30 Septem ber 2018	N/A	N/A	N/A N/A
P1G0102.10.2	BASIC DERVICE	PROJECTS,	10	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of a	Q1: N/A Q2: Completi on	643.7k m of existing roads	Kilometer s of gravel roads maintaine d and	kilomet ers Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Maintain and rehabilitat e 4.2kms of Magonqol	N/A	4.2km of road maintain ed and rehabilit ated by	N/A	N/A

		J.		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX, SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				4.2km Magon qolwen i Access Road	Q3: N/A		rehabilitat ed by set date				urterly	cash f	low		weni Access Road by 30 December 2018.	N/A	30 Decemb er 2018	N/A	N/A
P1G0102.10.3	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS	11	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of a 2.6km Thotan eng Access Road	Q2: Completi on certificat e Q3:N/A	643.7k m of existing roads	Kilometer s of gravel roads maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by set date	kilomet ers Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Maintain and rehabilitat e 2.6kms of Thotaneng Access Road by 30 December 2018	N/A	2.6km of road maintain ed and rehabilit ated by 30 Decemb er 2018	N/A	N/A

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PRO JEC T DES CRIP TIO N	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO N	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	Z ZI	MENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT		FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET		Q2 (Oct – Dec)		Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	25	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of a 3,2km Mapot seng Access Road	Q2: N/A Q3:N/A Q4 Completi on certificat	643.7k m of existing roads	Kilometer s of gravel roads maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by set date	kilomet ers Date	N/A AG			Cash f.		N/A FU	N/A  Maintain and rehabilitat e 3.2kms of Mapotsen g Access Road by 30 June 2019	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	N/A  3.2km of road maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by 30 June 2019
	BASI	PROJE		коаа						Qua	rterly	cash f	low		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		ر		PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			NUAL FORN				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0105.04	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	07	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of a 10m Mafub e Culver t Bridge	Q2: N/A Q3:N/A Q4 Completi on certificat	643.7k m of existing roads	Meters of bridge maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by set date	kilomet ers Date	R2,000,000.00	R468,376.00	CONTRACTORS	V/N	V/N	OPEX	Maintain and rehabilitat e 10m of Mafube Culvert Bridge by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	N/A	10m Mafube Culvert Bridge maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by 30 June 2019

				PRO JEC T	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR		D BUDGET
INP RFF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DES CRIP TIO N	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1C0105.05	BASIC DERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	23	Mainte nance and rehabil itation of 15m Sekhot long Bridge	Q2: N/A Q3:N/A Q4 Completi on	643.7k m of existing roads	Meters of bridge maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by set date	kilomet ers Date	R2,000,000.00	R255,000.00	CONTRACTORS	V/N/	V/N	OPEX	Maintain and rehabilitat e 15m of Sekhotlon g Bridge by 30 June 2019 R255,000.	N/A	N/A	N/A	15m Sekhotlon g Bridge maintaine d and rehabilitat ed by 30 June 2019 R255,000.

## KPA 2: MUNICIPAL INSTITUTION DEVELOPMENT AND TRANSFORMATION

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G7O19	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	BUDGET PLANNING AND INVESTMENTS	N/A	Trainin g of staff	Attenda nce register	Unit staff member s	Numb er of trainin gs attend ed by staff by set date	Numbe r and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Two trainings to be attended by staff by 31 March 2019.	N/A	One training to be attended	One training to be attended.	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU. NFC					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
									Q	uarte	erly (	cash	flc	ow	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P5G7019.01	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	BTO: FINANCIAL REPORTING AND	AI.I.	Trainin g of staff	Q1: N/A Q2: Course outline and attendan ce register	2017/20 18 training s attende d.	Numb er of trainin gs attend ed by set date.	Numbe r and date	R55,000.00	R55,000.00	Registration fees (financial	N/A	N/A	CRR	Two trainings attended by 30 June 2019.	N/A	1 training (Financial Reporting or Assets Managem ent or GRAP) attended	N/A	1 training (Financial Reporting or Assets Managem ent or GRAP) attended
PS	MINICIPAL	BTO: FINANCI			Q3: N/A Q4: Course outline and attendan				Q	uarte	erly (	cash	flo	)W	R55,000.0 0	N/A	R27,500.0 0	N/A	R27,500. 00

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NFC					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					ce register.														
P5G08O20	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	LY CHAIN MANAGEMENT	N/A	Logistic s Manage ment (2): Fleet Manage ment	Vehicle License, Vehicle	Fleet manage ment procedu res 2017/18 accident s reported 2017/18	Percen tage of munici pal fleet license d by set date.	Percent age Date	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	Motor Vehicle License and	N/A	N/A	CRR	Ensure 100% Licensing municipal fleet by 30 June 2017	Ensure 100% Licensin g municipa I fleet	Ensure 100% Licensing municipal fleet	Ensure 100% Licensin g municipa l fleet	Ensure 100% Licensing municipal fleet
	MIM	SUPPLY				fleet abuse cases			Q	uarte	erly (	cash	flo	)W	R300,000. 00	R75,000. 00	R75,000.0 0	R75,000.	R75,000. 00

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NFC					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G08O20	MIINICIPAL,	SUPPLY CHAIN	N/A	Munici pal Fleet review	vehicles and license registrati on	31 Munici pal Vehicle s	Numb er of Munic ipal vehicl es procur ed by set	Numbe r Date	R4,500,000.00	R4,500,000.00	N/A	Truck(PMU); Isuzu Twin	N/A	CRR	Procure 9 municipal vehicles by 30 June 2019	Procure 5 municipa l vehicles	Procure 4 municipal vehicles	N/A	N/A
							date		Q	uarte	erly	cash	flo	OW	R4,500,00 0.00	R2,500,0 00.00	R2,000,00 0.00	N/A	N/A
P5G8O20	MINICIPAL.	COMMUNITY SERVI	N/A	Acquisi tion of protecti ve clothing	Q: Specific ation, TOR Appoint ment letter; delivery	11 Staff provide d with Protecti ve clothing in	Numb er of staff provid ed with protect ive	Numbe r and date	R6,635,417.00	R70,000.00	EXPANDED PUBLIC	N/A	N/A	CRR	Provide 20 staff with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2019.	N/A	N/A	Procure protectiv e clothing for 20 staff members	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					note and invoice	2017/18 FY	unifor m by set date		Q	uarto	erly	cash	flo	)W	R70,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	R70,000. 00	N/A
P6G09021.13	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	COMMUNITY SERVICES	WARD 20	Develo pment of the Aerodro me & Emerge ncy Service s Precinct	Appoint ment letter of the develope r.	Matatiel e LM has no Fire Station, no Disaster manage ment Centre and the	Aerodr ome and Emerg ency Servic es Plan approv ed by set	Date	R50,000.00	R50,000.00	N/A	Emergency precinct plan	N/A	CRR	Develop and approve Aerodrome and Emergency Services Plan by 31 December 2018	Appoint ment of the Develope r	Feasibilit y study	Productio n of a Draft Aerodro me and Emergen cy Services Plan	Approval of the Aerodro me and Emergenc y Services Plan
	MI	C				Aerodro me infrastr	date.		Q	uarto	erly	cash	flo	)W	R50,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	N/A	R50,000.

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	PARTME	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
						ucture is dilapida ted.													

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESC RIPTI ON	VERIFI CATIO			MEAS									R QUARTE		
		DEI	W		N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P6G09O21.14	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND	COMMUNITY SERVICES	ALI, WARDS	Develo pment of Matatiel e LM Integrat ed Transpo rt Manage ment Plan.	Q1: Appoint ment letter  Q2: Traffic survey report  Q3: Draft plan  Q4: An approve d MLM Integrate d Transpor	MLM has no Integrat ed Transpo rt Manage ment Plan in place	An approv ed MLM Integra ted Transp ort Manag ement Plan by set date	date	R50,000.00	R50,000.00	V/N	Integrated Transport management Plan	A/N	CRR	Develop and approve Integrated Transport manageme nt Plan of MLM by 30 June 2019	Appoint ment of the service provider (develop er)	Traffic survey	Data analysis and the develop ment of the plan	Approval of the Integrated Transport managem ent Plan.  R50,000.

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					ment Plan														
21.15	FITTIONAL,	SERVICES	0.19	Develo pment of Public Safety's Precinct offices.	Appoint ment letter of the develope r.	Matatiel e LM's Public Safety Unit operates from inadequ	Approved Public Safety Unit offices by set date.	date	R50,000.00	R50,000.00	N/A	Public safety precinct	N/A	CRR	Develop and approve Public Safety Unit offices Plan by 30 June 2019.	Appoint ment of the service provider	Feasibilit y study	Produce a draft plan	Approval of the Public Safety Unit offices Plan
P6G09021.15	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	COMMUNITY SERVICES	WARD 19			ate and mostly prefabri cated tempora ry structur es									R50,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	N/A	R50,000. 00

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			AL				PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G08O19.01	MIINICIPAL INSTITTITIONAL	AUXILIARY AND POUND SERVICES	N/A	Provisio n of Protecti ve Clothin g for Staff member s	Items of uniform procured	N/A	No of uniform item procure d by set date	Numbe r and date	R 200,000.00	R 200,000.00	Uniform & protective clothing	N/A	N/A	CRR	Procureme nt of staff uniform (Pound and Cleaning Services	Procurem ent of staff uniform (Pound and Cleaning Services)	N/A	N/A	N/A
	MU	AUXIL							Q	uarte	erly	cash	flo	W	R 200,000.00	R 200,000. 00	N/A	N/A	N/A

P5G07O18.01	MIINICIPAL INSTITTITIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	N/A	Staff Establis hment review	Q1: Schedul e of the identifie d displace d staff. Minutes/ Report of the Placeme nt Committ ee. Q3: Draft staff establish ment. Q4: Reviewe d staff establish ment	2017/18 approve d Staff Establis hment in place	Approved 2018/1 9 review ed staff Establi shment by set date.	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Approval of the 2018/19 reviewed Staff Establishm ent by 30 June 2019.	Placemen t of the identified displaced staff	N/A.	Initiation of staff establish ment review by the departme nts.	Consultat ion on the consolida ted draft staff establish ment. Presentati on staff establish ment for adoption at governan ce levels.
					Council resolutio				Qı	uarte	erly (	Casł	ı flo	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P5G07O18.02	MIINICIPAI,	HUMAN	N/A	Staff Provisio ning	Q1 – Q2: Advertis ements, Schedul e of the appointe d staff	Eightee n (18) vacant & budgete d for posts on the	Numb er of vacant budge ted for posts filled	Numbe r Date	R 80,000.00	R 80,000.00	Staff recruitment	N/A	N/A	CRR	Facilitate the filling of budgeted 18 for vacant posts for (2018/19)	Conducti ng a recruitme nt process for 03 vacant	Conductin g a recruitme nt process for <b>06</b> vacant posts to be filled.	Conducti ng a recruitme nt process for 06 vacant posts to	Conducti ng a recruitme nt process for 03 vacant posts to be filled.

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					member s. Q3 – Q4: Advertis ements, Schedul e of the appointe d staff	approve d 2018/19 staff establis hment.	by set date								by 30 June 2019.	posts to be filled.		be filled.	
					member s.				Q	uarte	erly (	Cash	ı flo	W	R 80,000.00	R15,000.	R25,000.0 0	R25,000.	R15,000.
P5G07O18.03	MINICIPAL,	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Human Resourc es Develo pment	Q1 – Q4: Training attendan ce registers. Quarterl y training plan.	Twenty - five (25) training progra mmes & one (01) Cllr capacity	Numb er of trainin g interve ntions coordi nated as per WSP	Numbe r Date	R 1,550, 000.00	R 1,550, 000.00	Skills Development	N/A	N/A	CRR	Coordinate fifteen (15) training & capacity building programme s as per WSP of 2018 /2019 by 30 June	Coordina te five (5) Training Program mes.	Coordinat e five (5) Training Program mes.	Coordina te six (3) Training Program mes.	Coordinat e Two (2) Training Program mes.

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BU:			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
						building progra mme coordin ated in 2017/2018.	by set date								2019.				
					Q1 & Q3: Master list; schedule of approve d applicati ons for Study Grant/Fi nancial	Study assistan ce paid for thirty – five (35) municip al employ ees in 2017/18	Numb er of Payme nts made for approv ed study financi al assista nce by								Facilitate study assistance payments for eight (8) approved employees 2018/2019 by 30 June 2019.	Facilitate payments for four (4) employee s awarded with study or financial assistanc e.	N/A	Facilitate payments for four (4) employee s awarded with study or financial assistanc e.	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Assistan ce. Submiss ion made to B&T for payment s.		set date		Q	uarto	erly	cash	flo	W	R 1,550, 000.00	R 410,000. 00	R 250,000.0 0	R 640,000. 00	R 250,000.0 0
P5G07O18.04	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Experie ntial Learnin g Progra mme	Q1 – Q4 Submiss ion for approval of experien tial learning for students (Interns hip & In- service).	Experie ntial training offered to thirty-three students (21 - Internsh ip & 12 In - Services) in	Numb er of studen ts provid ed with an experi ential learnin g (Intern ship &	Numbe r Date	R800,000.00	R800,000.00	Skills Development	N/A	N/A	CRR	Facilitate the implement ation of 24 students on municipal funded Experientia 1 learning programme (12 Internship & 12 In – Service) by	Facilitate the impleme ntation of 24 students on municipa I funded Experient ial learning program	Facilitate the implemen tation of 24 students on municipal funded Experienti al learning programm	Facilitate the impleme ntation of 24 students on municipa I funded Experient ial learning program	Facilitate the implemen tation of 24 students on municipal funded Experient ial learning

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			JAL DRM				PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
TIP DEF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
						2017/20 18.	In – service ).		Q	uarto	erly	Casl	n flo	ow .	30 June 2019.	me (03 Internshi p & 04 In - Service) R 200,000.	e (04 Internship & 04 In – Service) R 200,000.0	me (03 Internshi p & 04 In - Service) R 200,000.	program me  R 200,000.0 0
P5C07018 05	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL		N/A	Develop ment and submiss ion of the Work Place Skills Plan to LGSET A	Q1–Q2: N/A. Q3: Proof of distributi on/circul ation of skills Audit forms. Q4: Proof of the	2018/20 19 WSP was develop ed and submitt ed in April 2018	Number of WSP develop ed and submitt ed by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Developme nt of one WSP (2018/19) and Submissio n of WSP to Local Governme nt. SETA by 30 April 2019.	N/A.	N/A.	Consultat ion with the stakehold ers in respect of annual WSP, through circulatio n of Skills	Capturing of informati on on the WSP template, presentati on of the develope d WSP to the Training & Dev

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			AL ORM				PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					submitte d WSP and/or Acknow ledgeme nt for LGSET A.				Q	uarte	erly	Cash	n flo	ow .	N/A	N/A	N/A	Audit forms.	Committe e and submissio n of WSP to Local Gov. SETA. N/A
P5G07O18.06	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Staff excellen ce recognit ion awards (Khany a Naledi Day).	Q1: Action/ Process Plan. Q2: Schedul e of awards List of awardee s,	The last Staff excellen cy awards ceremo ny held on 13 Dec 2017.	Number of staff excelle nce award ceremo nies hosted by set date.	Date	R350,000.00	R350,000.00	Alayoral Projects:	V/N Cash	A Z		Host staff excellence recognition awards (Khanya Naledi Day) by 31 Dec 2018.	Develop ment of process plan for holding the event.	Host Staff excellenc e recognitio n awards	Facilitati on of payment to the service providers .	N/A.
	MINI	F			Program me of the day,										00		00	100,000. 00	

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G08O19.02	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	N/A	Educati onal awarene ss sessions on safety & wellnes s for employ	Attenda nce Register/ s. Pictorial evidence . Q1 & Q2: Attenda nce Register & Internal memo/ invitatio ns	Four (04) sessions held in 2017/20 18.	Number of health, safety and wellnes s progra mmes held by	Numbe r Date	R1,080,000.00	R 100,000.00	EAWP	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct Four (4) educational awareness sessions on safety & wellness for employees by 30 June	Conduct One (01) education al awarenes s session on Health, Safety and	Conduct One (01) education al awareness session on Health, Safety and Wellness	Conduct One (01) education al awarenes s session on Health, Safety and	Conduct One (01) education al awarenes s session on Health, Safety and
	MUNICIP	HUMAN RES		ees	Q3 & Q4: Attenda nce Register &		set date.		A						2019.	Wellness (Cancer & Women health lifestyle)	(preventio n of injuries month and world Aids day)	Wellness (Cancer, TB & STI/Cond om) for	Wellness (Anti- Tobacco Campaig n) for

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Internal memo/ invitatio ns.											for employee s held.	for employee s held.	employee s held.	employee s held.
									Q	uarte	erly (	Casł	n flo	W	R 100, 000.00	R50, 000.00	R25, 000.00	R20, 000.00	R 5, 000.00
P5G07O18.08	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	HUMAN RESOURCE	V/A	Wellnes s progra mmes events	Q1: Invitatio ns, Program me, & Attenda nce Register/ s. Q2: N/A. Q3: Invitatio ns,	Employ ee health and safety, workpla ce HIV/AI DS and EAWP policies in place	Number of events conduct ed by set date	Numbe r Date	R1,080,000.00	R280,000.00	Contracted services programmes	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct Two (2) wellness & Fitness Programm es Events by 30 June 2019.	N/A.	Conduct One (1) wellness & fitness programm e event.	Conduct One (1) wellness program me & fitness event.	N/A.

				PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESC RIPTI ON	VERIFI CATIO N			MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Program me, & Attenda nce Register/ s Q4: N/A.				Qı	uarte	erly (	Cash	n flo	W	R280,000. 00	N/A	R 200,000.0 0	R 80,000.0 0	N/A.
P5G08O18.07	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Employ ee Relation s Progra mme	Q1: TORs develope d & presente d to SCM. Q2: Advert placed. Q4: Project Plan. &	There were no employ ee relation s progra mmes held in the past.	Numb er of emplo yee relatio ns progra mmes held by set date	Numbe r Date	R280,000.00	R 250 000.00	Contracted Services.	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct Six (06) employee relations programme s by 30 June 2019.	Facilitate Employe e/Employ er Sessions (targetin g Women, Workers)	Facilitate Employee /Employe r Sessions (targeting All employees , Workers).	Facilitate Employe e/Employ er Sessions (targetin g All leaders).	Facilitate Employee /Employe r two (02) Sessions targeting LLF members hip, & Youth within the MLM & Workers)

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Attenda nce register.				Q	uarte	erly	Casl	ı flo	W	R 250,000.00	R 60,000.0 0	R60,000.0 0	R 50,000.0 0	R80,000.
P5G07O18.09	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	ICT security awarene ss worksh op	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Proof of email for sending an invite & attendan ce register	None	Numb er of ICT Securit y aware ness works hops held by set date	Numbe r date	N/A	N/A	Y/N errly	V/N	∀N N	M/A	Hold four (4) ICT security awareness workshops by 30 June 2019	Hold one (1) ICT security awarenes s worksho p	Hold one (1) ICT security awareness workshop	Hold one (1) ICT security awarenes s worksho p	Hold one (1) ICT security awarenes s workshop
	MI																		

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
MP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G07O18.10	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	File Plan Implem entation Worksh op	Q1: Proof of email for sending invite & attendan ce register	None	Numb er of File Plan imple mentat ion works hops held by set date	Numbe r Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Hold six (6) file plan implement ation workshops by 30 June 2019	Hold six (6) file plan impleme ntation worksho ps	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Q	uart	erly	cash	flo	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P5G08O19.05	MINICIPAL	ICT	N/A	Disaster Recover y Site establis hment	Q2: appoint ment letter	One (1) Disaster Recover y Site controll	Disast er Recov ery Site	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	N/A	ICT disaster	N/A	CRR	Establish a Disaster Recovery Site by 30 June 2019	N/A	Appointm ent of the Service provider	Establish ment of Disaster Recovery Site	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Q3: disaster recover establish ment certificat e	ed by Financi al System Vendor in 2017/18	establi shed by set date		Ç	<b>)</b> uart	erly	casl	nflo	w	R500,000.	N/A	N/A	R500,00 0.00	N/A
P5G08O19.08	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Upgradi ng of Networ k Storage	Q1: appoint ment letter Q2:com pletion certificat e	10 Tb (Produc tion Storage ) and 20 Tb (Backu p) network storage  - (Warran	Numb er of networ k storag e upgrad ed for produc tion and backu	Numbe r Date	R384,000.00	R384,000.00	Network storage	N/A	N/A	CRR	Upgrade 20Tb Network Storage for production and 20Tb Network Storage Backup by 31 December 2018	Appoint ment of the Service provider	Installatio n and configurat ion of 20Tb of Productio n and 20Tb of Network storage	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR CR QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
						ty expire in in 2017/18	p by set date		Ç	)uart	erly	casl	nflo	W	R384,000.	N/A	R384,000.	N/A	N/A
P5G08O20.01	MINICIPAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Upgradi ng of Uninter rupted Power Supply (UPS)	Q1: appoint ment letter  Q2:Cop y of delivery note & a	2 x 2KVA dated UPS at Main Server Room and Budget and	Numb er uninter rupted power supply (UPS) replac ed by	Numbe r Date	R600,000.00	R600,000.00	N/A	Uninterrupted Power Supply	N/A	N/A	Replace Two (2) uninterrupt ed Power Supply (UPS) to 10KVA by 31 December 2018	Appoint ment of the Service provider	Delivery and replaceme nt of uninterrup ted Power Supply (UPS)	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUI IAT			PERFORM		RGET & PRO		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					completi on certificat e	Treasur y Server room	set date		Q	uart	erly	cash	flo	W	R600,000. 00	N/A	R600,000.	N/A	N/A
P5G08O20.05	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Deploy ment of Automa ted user docume nt backup	Q1: appoint ment letter  Q2: Complet ion	None	Autom ated user docum ent backu p system deploy ed by	Numbe r Date	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	IT system support		N/A		Deployme nt of automated user document backup system by 30 June 2019	Appoint ment of the Service provider	Deploy and configurat ion of automated user document backup system	N/A	N/A
	MINICIP	)I			certificat e		set date		Q	uart	erly	cash	flo	W	R300,000. 00	N/A	R300,000. 00	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NF(					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
MP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G08O20.06	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	IT system develop ment	Q1: Appoint ment letter  Q2: Complet ion certificat e	N/A	Electr onic forms develo ped and config ured by set date	Date	R 1,000,000.00	R 1,000,000.00	IT system development	N/A	N/A	CRR	Develop and Configure electronics forms by 31 March 2019	Appoint ment of Service Provider	Developm ent of electronic forms	Configur ation of Electroni c Forms workflow	N/A
	MINI								Ç	uart	erly	cash	ıflov	N	R 1,000,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R 1,000,00 0.00	N/A
P5G08O20.02	MINICIPAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Provisio n of Electro nic	Q1: Appoint ment letter	127 Telepho ne handset s	Numb er of Teleph one handse ts	Numbe r Date	R1,100,000.00	R1,100,000.00	N/A	Telephone	N/A	CRR	Replace 127 telephone handsets by 31	Appoint ment of Service Provider	N/A	Replace ment of 127 Telephon e and configura	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			AL ORM				PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
				Tools of Trade	Q3: Delivery note and completi on certificat e		replac ed by set date.		Q	uarto	erly	cash	ı flo	w	March 2019  R400,000.	N/A	N/A	tion of 127 telephone handsets. R400,00 0.00	N/A
P5G08O20.03	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Provisio n of Electro nic Tools of Trade	Q1: Appoint ment letter Q2:	Current contract expires on 31 Decemb er 2018	Numb er of cellula r phones provid ed by set date	Numbe r Date	R2,3000,000.00	R1,300,000.00	Telephone & cell phone	N/A	A/N	CRR	Provision of unlimited call access for 48 cellular phones by 31 December 2018	Appoint Cellular Network Service Provider.	Provision of unlimited calls access for of 48 Cellular phones	N/A	N/A
	MINI								Q	uart	erly	cash	flo	W	R1,300,00 0.00	N/A	R1,300,00 0.00	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS		NNU NFC					PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
TAP PRE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	RFV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
D5C08020 04	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Provisio n of Electro nic Tools of Trade	Q2: Appoint ment letter  Q3: proof of delivery, Complet ion	Two laptops, two (2 Inch LED Display Screens in Council Chambe	Numb er of laptop s and LED displa y screen s procur	Numbe r Date	R400,000.00	R400,000.00	N/A	Electronic tools of trade	N/A	CRR	Procure four (4) laptops and four (4) 65 inch LED display screens by 30 June 2019	Appoint ment of Service Provider	Procurem ent of four (4) laptops and (4) LED TV display screens	N/A	N/A
	MINICI	Ι			Certifica te	r)	ed by set date		Q	uarte	erly	cash	flo	w	R400,000. 00	N/A	R400,000. 00	N/A	N/A
P5C08020 04	MINICIPAL	ICT SERVICES	N/A	Applica tion and Systems Support	Q1: Appoint ment letter	None	Electr onic Clocki ng system install ed in 6	Date	R240,000.00	R240,000.00	Electronic clock-in	N/A	N/A	CRR	Procure & Install an electronic clocking system in seven municipal	Appoint ment of Service Provider	Procurem ent, Installatio n, testing and configurat ion of the	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			JAL ORM				PERFORM		RGET & PR CR QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
					Q2: Installati on report, completi on		munici pal offices by set date								sites by 30 June 2019		clocking system in seven municipal sites		
					certificat e.				Ç	uart	terly	casl	nflo	w	R240,000.	N/A	R240,000.	N/A	N/A
P5G08O19.01	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	ELECTRICITY UNIT	N/A	Acquisi tion of protecti ve clothing for Electric ity staff	Q1: Terms of Referenc e,  Q2: Notice of Advert	20 units of Protecti ve clothing provide d for staff in FY	Numb er of staff provid ed with protect ive unifor	Numbe r Date	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	Uniform & Protective	N/A	N/A	CRR	Provide 22 staff with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2019	N/A	Tender Awarded	Delivery of Protectiv e clothing	N/A
	MIMICI	ELE			Q3: note Q4: N/A	2017/18	m by set date		Q	uart	erly	casł	ı flo	W	R300,000.	N/A	N/A	R300,00 0.00	

				PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			AL )RM				PERFORM		RGET & PR R QUARTE		BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	EX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul, Aug, Sep)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, Mar)	Q4 (Apr, May, Jun)
P5G08O19.01	MINICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND	N/A	Acquisi tion of protecti ve clothing for POMU staff	Q1: Terms of reference  Q2:Advert  Q3:Delivery note  Q4:	Protecti ve clothing provide d in the previou s financia l year	Numb er of staff provid ed with protect ive unifor m by set date	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	Protective Clothing	V/N	A/X	OPEX	To provide 55 staff members with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2019	Present Terms of Referenc e to BSC complete d	Tender Advert completed	Delivery of protective clothing	N/A
	V	PI							Q	uart	erly	cash	110	W	R500,000. 00	N/A	N/A	0.00 0.00	N/A

## KPA 3: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Œ	A	PROGRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL I	BUDG IATIC			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	) BÚDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PRO	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P5G04O12.06	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	Local Suppli er Develo pment	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Appoint ment letters, Quotatio n register	LED Procure ment program approve d provinci al treasury	Percenta ge of procure ments between R30 000.00 and R200 000.00 procured within Matatiel e (locally)	Percent age Date	V/N	I V/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	55% of Procurem ent between R30 000 – R200 000 procured locally	55% of Procure ment betwee n R30 000 – R200 000 procure d locally	55% of Procure ment between R30 000 - R200 000 procured locally	55% of Procurem ent between R30 000 – R200 000 procured locally	55% of Procurem ent between R30 000 – R200 000 procured locally

		AMME		PROJ ECT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P5G04O12.07	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	Local Suppli er Develo pment (2)	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 3 Awarded bids Register, Appoint ment Letters	LED Procure ment program approve d provinci al treasury	Percenta ge of procure ments above R200 000.00 procured within Matatiel e (Locally)	Percent age Date	V/N	N/A	Y/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	30% of procureme nt above R200 000 procured locally (within Matatiele) by 30 June 2019	30% of procure ment above R200 000 procure d locally( within Matatie le)	30% of procure ment above R200 000 procured locally(w ithin Matatiele )	30% of procureme nt above R200 000 procured locally(wi thin Matatiele)	30% of procureme nt above R200 000 procured locally(wi thin Matatiele)
	TOC	B							Quarte	erly (	Cash flo	) OW			N/A	N/A	N/A	N	//A

	Α,	PROJ MEANS BASEL KPI  ECT OF INE  DESC VERIFI RIPTI CATIO ON N					UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET	
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G05O13.01	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC AMENITIES & EPWP	ALL	Refurb ishmen t of the Museu m	Business plan and signed MOU between MLM and stakehol ders.	None	Number of reports submitte d to Council on engagem ent of stakehol ders in the Refurbis hment of the Matatiel e Museum by set date	Numbe r	V/N/	N/A	YZ	N/A	N/A	N/A	Engage Stakehold ers in the developm ent of the Matatiele Museum and submit to council by 30 June 2019	Draft Busines s Plan for submiss ion to funders / donors	N/A	Signed MLM MOU with stakeholde rs that are engaged in the refurbish ment of the Matatiele Museum.	Submit Progress report on engageme nt to council on refurbish ment of the museum.

<b>Ξ</b>	A	PROGRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL E FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PRO	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O10.02	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	COMMUNITY SERVI ES: PUBLIC	ALL	Public Emplo yment Progra mme (Job creatio n throug h EPWP	Q1: Spreadsh eet of contracte d beneficia ries, Orientati on POE (Manual & Attendan ce register)	411 Job opportu nities created through EPWP in 2017/18 FY	Number of Job opportun ities created through EPWP by set date	Numbe r & date	R6,900,833.00	R6,900,833.00	EXPANDED PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMME	N/A	N/A	OPEX	Create 390 Job Opportuni ties through EPWP by 30 June 2019	Create 390 job opportu nities through EPWP. Orienta tion and Comme ncemen t of the progra mmer	N/A	N/A	N/A
	ГО	)							Quart	erly c	ash flov	N			R6,900 833.00	R1,72 5,208. 25	R1,72 5,208. 25	R1,725, 208.25	R1,725,2 08.25

		MME		PROJ ECT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			UAL E				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEL FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O12.01	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-SMME support	All	Skill Develo pment for SMM Es	Q1, Q2, Q3: Attendan ce register and training manual	52 SMMEs trained in poultry manage ment and sewing IN 2017/18 financial year	Number of SMMEs supporte d through skills develop ment trainings in trademar k and branding , financial manage ment, business manage ment and	Numbe r	R50,000.00 + R100,000.00 + R100,000.00	R 250,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES (SMME SUPPORT + SMME AWARENESS) AND CONSULTING FEES	N/A	N/A	CRR	Support 60 SMMEs through skills developm ent trainings in trademark and branding, financial managem ent, business managem ent and marketing by 30 June 2019	Conduc t training of 20 SMME s in tradema rk and brandin g	Conduct training of 20 SMMEs in Financial Manage ment	Conduct training of 20 SMMEs in Business Managem ent and marketing	N/A

		AMME		PROJ ECT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			IUAL E FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							marketin g by set date		Quart		Cash flo	W			R 250,000.0 0	R83,0 00.00	R83,000.	R83,000.0 0	N/A
P3G04O12.02	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-SMME support	All wards	Skill Develo pment for housin g emergi ng contrac tors	Q1, Q2 and Q3: Attendan ce Register And Training Manuals	52 Emergin g Contract ors trained in construc tion manage ment 2017/20 18 Financia 1 year	Number of Emergin g contract ors supporte d through skills develop ment training on project manage ment in Construction, SCM	Numbe r	R 100,000.00	R100,000.00	CONSULTING FEES (CONTRACTOR DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME)	N/A	N/A	CRR	Support 52 Emerging contractor s through skills developm ent training on project managem ent in Constructi on, SCM processes and homebuild ing by 30 June 2019	Conduc t Worksh op for 18 emergi ng contract ors on SCM process es	Conduct worksho p for 17 emerging contracto rs on Project Manage ment in construct ion	Conduct workshop for 17 emerging contractor s in homebuild ing	N/A

CE	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL I				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							processe s and homebu ilding by set date		Quart	erly (	Cash flo	ow			R100,000. 00	R33,3 33.33	R33,333.	R33,333.3 3	N/A
P3G04O12.03	Local economic Development	EDP: LED-SMME support	19	Hawke r stalls develo pment	Q1- Terms of reference, advert Q2- Appoint ment letter Q3- Invoices,	23 Hawker stalls acquired in 2015/16 FY	Number of hawker for informal traders in Matatiel e Town acquired by set	Numbe r	R800,000.00	R800,000.00	N/A	HAWKER STALLS	N/A	CRR	Acquire seven (7) hawker stalls for informal traders in Matatiele Town by 30 June 2019	Issue Tender Advert	Appoint ment of service provider	Supply and delivery of hawker stalls	N/A
	Local e	EDP: 1			delivery notes, Proof of payment, pictures		date		Quart	erly (	Cash flo	ow			R800,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R800,0 00.00	N/A

		ME		PROJ ECT	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL E				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
舆	A	GRAM		DESC RIPTI	VERIFI CATIO			MEAS URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O12.04	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED	All ward	SMM E Sector plan review	Q1- terms of Referenc e and advert Q2 appointm ent letter, Q3 Draft SMMEs Sector plan; Council Resoluti on Q4	SMME Sector plan in place	Review ed SMME Sector Plan by set date	Date	R100,000.00	R100,000.00	CONSULTING FEES (SMME SECTOR PLAN REVIEW)	N/A	N/A	CRR	Review SMME Sector Plan by 30 June 2019	Issue Tender Advert	Appoint ment of service provider	Draft reviewed SMME sector plan submitted by the service provider and submit to council	Reviewed SMME Sector plan developed and submit to council
	Loc				SMME Sector plan; Council Resoluti on										R100,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R100,0 00.00	N/A

E)		RAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O11.01	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-Agriculture	Ward 19	Silo facility	Q3: letter of appointm ent; Q4: Progress report, Invoices	Silo Facility phase 1 complet ed	Silo facility agent located by set date	Date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES (SILO FACILITY)	N/A	N/A	CRR	Locate services of an agent to run Silo facility by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Appointm ent of an agent to run Silo Facility.	Locate Maize produce to be stored in the Silo
									Quart	erly (	Cash flo	)W			R500,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R250,0 00.00	R250,00 0.00

		ME		PROJ ECT	MEANS OF	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL I				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
闰	<b>₽</b>	GRAM		DESC RIPTI	VERIFI CATIO			MEAS URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O11.02	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-Agriculture	All wards	Grain croppi ng progra mme	Terms of reference , appointm ent letter and attendan ce register	Organis ed emergin g farmers in place	Number of hectors planted by set date	Numbe r	R250,000.00 + R250,000.00	R500,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES (CASH CROP/CROPPING PROGRAMME) +	N/A	N/A	CRR	Plant 30 Hectors of grain crops in 4 wards by 30 June 2019	Develo pment of Terms of Referen ce (advert issued)	Service provider appointe d (Ripping , Planting of 30 Hectors of grain crops in 4 wards) Monitori ng	Top Dressing, Spraying and Monitorin g	Harvestin g, Monitorin g and progress report
									Quart	erly C	Cash flo	)W			R500,000. 00	N/A	R200, 000.0 0	R150,0 00.00	R150,00 0.00

		RAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N N			UKE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O11.03	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-Agriculture	all	Poultry abattoi r	Q1: Appoint ment Letter, Q2: Attendan ce, Register ,Q4: Progress Report	Feasibili ty study and business plan in place	Number of poultry abattoirs construc ted by set date	Date	R1,200,000.00	R1,200,000.00	N/A	POULTRY ABATTOIR	N/A	CRR	Construct Poultry abattoir by 30 June 2019	Transfe r Funds to LIMA. Coordi nate appoint ment of a service provide r with LIMA to constru ct the Poultry abattoir	N/A	Coordinat e procureme nt of Poultry abattoir equipment with LIMA	Progress report from LIMA
									Quart	erly (	Cash flo	)W			R1,200,00 0.00	R1,20 0,000 00.00	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJ	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	UAL I	BUDG	ET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET & I	PROJECTEI	<b>BUDGET</b>
		MIME		ECT DESC	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		INI	FORM	ATIO	N			P	ER QUAR	ΓER	
臣	4	GRA]		RIPTI	CATIO			URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O11.04	Local Economic Development	EDP: LED-Agriculture		Livest ock improv ement.	Q1 ToR Q2 Appoint ment Letter,Q 3 Attendan ce Register Q4 Attendan ce register and photos	Existing program me on livestoc k improve ment through ERS and DRDA R	Number of livestock improve d in four wards by set date	Numbe r	R100,000.00 + R80,000.00	R180,000.00	Contracted services (livestock improvement) + Advertising Publicity and Marketing (Livestock	N/A	N/A	CRR	Coordinat e livestock improvem ent for 200 Cattle and 200 Sheep in four wards by 30 June 2019	Develo pment of terms of referen ce for the appoint ment of a service provide r(advert isement issued)	Service provider appointe d	100 Cattle and 100 Sheep vaccinated in two wards	100 Cattle and 100 Sheep vaccinated in two wards
									Quart	erly C	Cash flo	w			R180,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R90,00 0.00	R90,000. 00

Œ	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G05O13.03	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	EDP: LED-Tourism	All wards	Matati ele Music Festiva I Event	Q1ToR ,Advert ,Appoint ment Letter,Q 2 Attendan ce register Q3.Close out report	7 <sup>th</sup> Matatiel e Music festival held in 2017	8 <sup>th</sup> Matatiele Music festival hosted by set date	Date	R2,850,000.00	R2,850,000.00	MUSIC FESTIVAL			CRR	Host of the 8th Matatiele Music Festival by 31 December 2018	Specification  Terms of reference Appointment of the Service provider, ticket sales account	Establish ment of the PSC and coordinat e sitting of 2 meetings . Facilitate two security cluster meetings . Host the 8th Matatiele Music Festival	Close out report	N/A
										Qua	rterly (	Cash fl	ow		R2,850,00 0.00	R850,0 00.00	R2,000,0 00.00	Nil	Nil

		RAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G05O13.04	Local economic development	EDP: LED-Tourism	Ward 13	1.Ced Matat Harita ge 2.Mehl oding heritag e trust 3. Uzusit hwale and 4. Matat Fees	Q1: concept documen ts SLA, pictures Q2: 2 Close out reports Q3: 1 Close out report Q4: 1 Close out report	Four tourism destinati on events supporte d in 2017/18 financial year	Number of destination marketing events supported through funding by set date	Numbe r	R100,000.00 + R200,000.00 + R100,000.00 + R200,000.00	R600,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES			CRR	Provide funding support to four tourism destination Marketing events by 30 June 2019	Submis sion of concept docume nts and signed service level agreem ents Establis hment of PSCs 2 prepara tory meeting s for each event and Support two	Support Matat- Fees event 2 Closeout reports submitte d	(Closeout report submitted)	Support Uzusithwa le Music festival (Close out-report submitted )

Ţ	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I		D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
															R600,000. 00	(Ced Matat Haritag e, Mehlod ing heritage trust) events R300,0 00.00	R200,00 0.00	N/A	R100,000.
P3G05O13.04.1	Local economic development	EDP: LED-Tourism	All wards	Visual and perfor ming art databa se	Q1,2: Tourism Database (Register	No data- base for visual and performi ng artists	Matatiel e Visual and Perform ing Artists database develop ed by set date	Date	R50,000.00 + R100,000.00	R150,000.00	Contracted Services (Visual/Performing		-	CRR	Develop Matatiele Visual and Performin g Artists database by 30 June 2019 R150,000.	Registr ation of 20 visual and perform ing artists R75,00 0.00	Registrat ion of 20 visual and performi ng artists R75,000.	N/A	N/A

Ē	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL F FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G05O13.04.2	Local economic development	EDP: LED Tourism	All wards	Touris m awaren ess Campa igns	Q1 and Q3 Agenda, Attendan ce register Awarene ss manual	Tourism Awaren ess held in 2017/18 financial year	Number of Tourism Awaren ess campaig ns conduct ed by set date	Numbe r	R30,000.00	R30,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES (TOURISM AWARENESS	1		CRR	Conduct two Tourism Awarenes s campaigns by 30 June 2019	Conduc t a tourism Awaren ess campai gn to enhanc e tourism develop ment	N/A	Conduct a tourism Awarenes s campaign to enhance tourism developm ent	N/A
	Ĺ														R30,000.0 0	R15 000	N/A	R15,000.0 0	N/A
P3G05O13.04.3	Local Economic Develorment	EDP:LED - TOURISM	ALL WARDS	Touris m Works hops	Q1 ,Q2 Attendan ce register ,Q4 Report	No tourism worksho p done	Number of Tourism worksho ps conduct ed by set date	Numbe r Date	R80,000.00	R80,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES	1		CRR	Conduct two tourism workshop s on establishm ent of CTOs and Crafters	N/A	Conduct a tourism worksho p on Crafters trading tools	Conduct a tourism workshop on establishm ent of CTOs	Report on tourism workshop findings

Œ	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTED FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
															trading tools by 30 June 2019 R80,000.0 0	N/A	R40,000.	R40,000.0 0	N/A
P1G0102.11	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	INFRA SERVICES: BUILDING	19	Construction of Fresh Produc e Market Phase 3 2x Cold Rooms (10x5 m)	Q1 ToR submitte d to SCM  Q2 Site Hand over Progress report Technica 1 report Test results Photos Practical	Fresh Produce Market Phase 2 complet ed 2017/20 18 Financia 1 Year	Percenta ge of Fresh Produce Market Cold Rooms construc ted by set date	Percent age Date	R 800,000.00	R800,000.00	N/A	Fresh produce market	N/A	CRR	Stage 9 (100%) Constructi on of Fresh Produce Market Cold Rooms by 30 March 2019	Stage 3 (20%) Appoin tment of contract or  Stage 4 (40%) Procure ment for manufa cturing of cold rooms	Stage 5 (50%) Installati on of cold rooms  Stage 6 (60%) Testing and inspectio n  Stage 09 (100%)	Stage 9 (100%) Completion certificate	N/A

CE	Ą	PROGRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL 1 FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PRO	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					Completi on Certificat e Snag list Q3 Snag list photos Completi on Certificat				Quart	erly c	eash flo	DW.			R800,000.	R400,	Practical Certificat e  Issue snag list to contracto r	R800,0	N/A
					e Q4: N/A										00	000.0	000.0	00.00	

		E		PROJ	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT			UAL I				PERFORM			PROJECTEI	BUDGET
		MM		ECT DESC	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		INI	FORM	ATIO	N			P	ER QUAR	ΓER	
CE	PA	JGR/		RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G0102.12	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	BUILDING CONTROL/HUMAN SETTLEMENTS	01,19,20 & 26	Construction of Silo Phase 3 Installa tion of third Silo and heavy duty brick paving	Q1: N/A  Q2: Draft specifica tions, ToR (Bill) Q3: Appoint ment letter Handove r certificat e Q4: Progress Report Test results Photos	Phase 1 complet ed in 2017/20 18 Financia 1 Year	Percenta ge of Silo phase 3 construc ted by set date	Percent age Date	R3,700,792.00	R3,700,792.00	N/A	Silo facility phase 2, Silo phase 3	N/A	MIG	Stage 09 (100%) Constructi on of Silo phase 3 by 30 June 2019.	Stage 3 (20%)  Appointment of contract or	Stage 4 (40%) Site layout Earthworks  Stage 5 (50%) Foundation excavations Concrete casting  Stage 6 (60%) Installation of Silo  Stage 7 (80%)	Stage 09 (100%)  Practical Certificate  Issue snag list to contractor	Stage 10 (100%)  Completio n certificate

Ä	A	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL I				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
																	Brick paving		
									Quarterly cash flow						R3,700,79 2.00	N/A	R1,50 0,000. 00	R2,000, 000.00	R3,700,7 92.00

Œ	Α,	GRAMME		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL I FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGR	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2018/19 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P3G04O10.01	LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVEL OPMENT	PROJECTS		Job creatio n	Labour forms	100 jobs created in the previous year	200 jobs created	Numbe r	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	200 jobs created through projects constructi on by 30 June 2017	50 jobs created through projects constru ction	100 jobs created through projects construct ion	150 jobs created through projects constructi on	200 jobs created through projects constructi on

## KPA 4: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

Ħ	4	BRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	<b>D BUDGET</b>
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.02	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Budget Planning and Investments	N/A	Reports submitt ed to Nationa l Treasur y as require d to Nationa l and Provinc ial i.e. section 71, 72	Q1 – Q4: 3 monthly reports submitte d to the Mayor, NT & PT; Proof of submissi on	reports submitte d to National Treasur y; Provinci al Treasur y and Mayor within 10 working days in 2017/18 FY	Number of monthly (section 71) reports submitte d to National Treasury , Provinci al Treasury and mayor by set timefra me	Numbe r and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit monthly (12) (section 71) reports to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury and mayor on the 10 <sup>th</sup> of working day of every month	Submis sion of monthl y reports to Nationa l Treasur y, Provinc ial Treasur y and mayor on the 10th workin g day of	Submissi on of monthly reports to National Treasury , Provinci al Treasury and mayor on the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of every month	Submissio n of monthly reports to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury and mayor on the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of every month	Submissio n of monthly reports to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury and mayor on the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of every month

Ħ,	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
																every month			
									Quar	terly C	Cash fl	ow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.02	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Budget Planning		Report s submitt ed to Nation al Treasu ry as require	Q1-Q4: quarterl y reports; proof of submiss ion	reports per year submitt ed to Manag ement Team,	Number of (section 52d reports and withdra wal) reports	Numb er Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit quarterly (4) reports (section 52d reports and withdraw	Submit 1 quarter ly reports Nation al Treasu ry,	Submit quarterl y reports Nationa l Treasur y, Provinci	Submissi on of quarterly reports National Treasury, Provincia l Treasury	Submissi on of quarterly reports National Treasury, Provincia l Treasury

			PR	OJE	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	UAL	BUDO	GET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET & I	PROJECTE	D BUDGET
		ME		CT	OF	INE		OF				IATI(					ER QUAR		
		M	DE	ESC	VERIFI			MEAS											
鱼	_	<b>3R</b> /	RI	PTI	CATIO			URE											
RENC	VL KP	PROC		ON	N				T	OST	L	Ţ	Г	CE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul –	Q2 (Oct –	Q3 (Jan –	Q4 (Apr –
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE		Sep)	Dec)	Mar)	Jun)
		D	440			Nations	submitt		,	PR				I	o1 nom out)	Provin	a1	h 12	h 12
			d to Nat	tion		Nationa 1	ed to								al report) National	cial	al Treasur	by 12 April	by 12 July 2019
			al a			Treasur	Nationa								Treasury,	Treasu	y by 15	2019	1 11-1
				ovin		y,	1								Provincia	ry by	January		
				l i.e.		Provinc ial	Treasur								l Treasury	12 Octobe	2019		
			ly	arter		Treasur	y, Provinc								by the	r 2018			
			_	orts		y in	ial								10th				
			sec	tion		2017/1	Treasur								working				
						8 FY	y by set date								of each				
							set date		Ona	rterly	Cash	flow			quarter N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Qua	30119	Jubil	-10 11							
				ports	Q1:	Bank	Numbe	Numb							One	One	N/A	N/A	N/A
8	η,	بر م		mitte	_	account	r of	er and						1	annual	annual			
0.80	IPA	dge	d to	o tional	Detail Comple	comple ted	annual banking	date	_		_	_	_	ona	banking details to	bankin			
P2G03O8.03	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Budget		easur	ted	forms	details		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	be	g details			
		BTO:			Form;	for	reporte							Оре	reported	to be			
_		В	req	uired		financi	d to							_	to	reporte			
			to		submiss	al year	Nationa								National	d to			

				PROJE	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	IUAL	BUD	GET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET &	PROJECTEI	<b>BUDGET</b>
		MME		CT DESC	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		IN	FORM	1ATI0	ON			P	ER QUAR	TER	
		3RA]		RIPTI	CATIO			URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				National and Provinci al i.e. annual details	Acknow	2017/1 8 and submitt ed on the 15 <sup>th</sup> June	Treasur y by set date					d			Treasury by 01 July 2017	Nation al Treasu ry by 01 July 2018.	N/A	N/A	N/A
				of bank		2017			Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.04	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Budget Planning and	<b>4</b> /Z	Submis sion of mid- year report	Q3: Mid- Term Budget Report and Proof of submiss ion	Annual report submitt ed by the 25th January to Council, Nationa I and Provincial	Mid- term budget report Submitt ed to Council , Nationa I and Provinc ial Treasur	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit Mid – Term budget report to Council, National and Provincia l Treasury by the	N/A	N/A	Mid – Term budget report to be submitte d to Council and National and Provincia 1 by the	N/A

		MME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI TER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
						Treasur y.	y by set date								25th January.			25th January.	
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.05	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY	BTO: Budget Planning and Investments	₹Z	Completion of recons on a monthly basis and adherence to MFM A	monthly Reconci liations submitt ed to MT, Standin g Commit tee, EXCO, Council and NT & PT and	Submitt ed Bank reconci liation monthl y basis to Nationa l Treasur y.	Number of monthl y reconcil iations submitt ed to Council and Nationa 1 and Provinc ial Treasur y by set	Numb er and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit 12 monthly reconcili ations to Council and National and Provincia I Treasury by the 10th working day of	Submit 3 monthl y reconc iliation s to Counci l and Nation al and Provin cial Treasu ry by the	Submit 3 monthly reconcil iations to Council and Nationa l and Provinci al Treasur y by the 10th working	Submit 3 monthly reconcili ations to Council and National and Provincia 1 Treasury by the 10th working day of the	Submit 3 monthly reconcili ations to Council and National and Provincia I Treasury by the 10th working day of the

Ħ	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					proof of submiss ion		timefra me		Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			the following month.	10th workin g day of the followi ng month.	day of the followin g month.	following month.	following month.
P2G03O8.06	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Budget Planning and	N/A	Completion of invest ment register on a monthly basis and adherence to	Q1 – Q4: 3 monthly investm ent registers and proof of submiss ion	Submitt ed Invest ment register to Nationa I Treasur y on a monthl y basis	Number of monthl y investm ent register s submitt ed to Council and	Numb er date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit 12 monthly investme nt register to Council and National and Provincia	Submit 3 monthl y invest ment registe r to Counci l and Nation al and	Submit 3 monthly investm ent register to Council and Nationa 1 and Provinci	Submit 3 monthly investme nt register to Council and National and Provincia 1	Submit 3 monthly investme nt register to Council and National and Provincia 1

	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				MFM A			Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur y by set timefra me								Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.	Provin cial Treasu ry by the 10 <sup>th</sup> workin g day of the followi ng month.	al Treasur y by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the followin g month.	Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.	Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.12	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Budget	N/A	Compl etion of reports on repaym ents of	Q1-Q4: 3 reports on repaym ents of loans	Servici ng of taken loans and reportin g to	Number of reports on loan repaym ents submitt	Numb er and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit 12 reports on Repayme nts of loans to	Submit 3 reports on Repay ments of	Submit 3 reports on Repaym ents of loans to	Submit 3 reports on Repayme nts of loans to Council,	Submit 3 reports on Repayme nts of loans to Council,

A	Ą	SRAMME	I R	ROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
			or m y ar ac no	pans n a nonthl basis nd dhere ce to IFM	and proof of submiss ion	Manag ement Team, Standin g Commi ttee, EXCO, Council and Nationa 1 Treasur y	ed to council, Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur y by set timefra me.								Council, National and Provincia I Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.	loans to Counci l, Nation al and Provin cial Treasu ry by the 10 <sup>th</sup> workin g of the followi ng month.	Council, Nationa l and Provinci al Treasur y by the 10th working of the followin g month.	National and Provincia I Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working of the following month.	National and Provincia I Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working of the following month.

E		RAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.07	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Budget Planning and Investments	N/A	Submis sion of adjuste d budget	Q3: Adjuste d budget submitt ed to Council and NT & PT and proof of submiss ion	2017/1 8 approv ed Budget	Adjuste d budget prepare d and submitt ed to Council , Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur y by set date	Report Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Prepare and Submit adjusted budget to Council; National and Provincia I Treasury by the 28th February of each year	N/A	N/A	Prepare and Submit adjusted budget to Council; National and Provincia I Treasury by the 28th February of each year	N/A

		MME	PRO C' DES	OF	INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			NUAL FORN				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTE TER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ГІ САТ			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
								Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.08	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Budget Planning and Investments	Ensu Bud proce plan appr ed	get App ess e is Buc	rov ed 2017/1 get 8 Time ess scheduland e to f of Manag miss ement	Plan Submitt ed to Council ; Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur y by set date.	Appro ved Budget Proces s plan Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit Budget Process Plan (One time schedule) to Council; National and Provincia I Treasury for the next financial year 10 months	Submit Budget proces s plan to Counci l; Nation al and Provin cial Treasu ry for the next financi al year 10 month	N/A	N/A	N/A

E	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			IUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
						ial Treasur y.			Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			before start of new financial year	s before start of new financi al year. N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.10	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Budget Planning and	N/A	Adhere nce to munici pal council policy and MFM A	Q2: Proof of submiss ion of Budget return forms.  Q3: `Tabled draft budget	Submitt ed 2016/1 7 tabled budget to Manag ement Team, Standin g	Draft Tabled budget submitt ed to Council , Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur	Tabled draft budget Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	operational	Submit tabled draft budget that is aligned to the IDP 90 days before the start of a new	N/A	Submit Budget return forms to manage ment team by 31 October 2018	Submit tabled budget 90 days before of the new financial year to Council and National and	N/A

		MME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					and proof of submiss ion	Commi ttee, EXCO, Council and Nationa 1 and Provinc ial Treasur y by the 31st	y by set date.		Qua	[	Cash	flow			financial year to Council and National and Provincia I Treasury.	N/A	N/A	Provincia 1 Treasury.	N/A
P2G03O8.10	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Budget Domning and		Adhere nce to munici pal council policy and	Approv ed Budget, Council Resoluti on, proof of	March. Submitt ed 2017/1 8 tabled budget to Manag	Approved budget submitted to Council, Nationa	Appro ved budget Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit Approve d budget that is aligned to the IDP to Council,	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit Approve d budget that is aligned to the IDP to Council,

E S	A.	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTE IER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				MFM A	submiss ions	ement Team, Standin g Commi ttee, EXCO, Council and Nationa l and Provinc ial Treasur y on	l and Provinc ial Treasur y by set date		Qua		Cash	flow			National and Provincia 1 Treasury by 30 June 2019.	N/A	N/A	N/A	National and Provincia 1 Treasury by 30 June 2019.

		AMME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			IUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.11	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Budget Planning and Investments	₹\Z	mSCO A Regula tions	MFMA Circular s and Regulati ons	SCOA Steerin g Commi ttee	Number of mSCO A Steerin g Commit tee Meetin gs held by set date	Numb er Date	R3,413,146.00	R1,000,000.00	CONTRACTED SERVICES (CFO)	N/A	N/A	Opex	Hold Quarterly (4) mSCOA Steering Committ ee meeting by 30 June 2019	Hold 1 mSCO A Steerin g Comm ittee meetin g by 30 Septe mber 2018	Hold 1 mSCO A Steering Commit tee meeting by 31 Decemb er 2018	Hold 1 mSCOA Steering Committ ee meeting by 31 March 2019	Hold 1 mSCOA Steering Committ ee meeting by 30 June 2019
	MUN	BI							Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			R1,000,0 00.00	R250, 000.0	R250 ,000. 00	R250, 000.00	R250,00 0.00

E	4	<b>3RAMME</b>		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.12	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Financial Reporting and Asset Management	All	Comple tion of General Ledger control account s reconcil iations.	Q1 - Q4: 1 Checklist , 3 General Ledger control account reconcili ations	General Ledger and trial balance of 2017/18 . Mid- term financial stateme nts of 31 Decemb er 2017.	Number of general ledger control accounts and checklist for signing off by CFO by set date.	Numbe r and date	V/N Quan	N/A	V/N	V/N	N/A	Operational	Reconcile 12 monthly general ledger control accounts by 30 June 2019.	Reconc ile 3 monthl y general ledger control account s and Submit to the CFO once with checkli st for signing off N/A	Reconcil e 3 monthly general ledger control accounts and Submit to the CFO once with checklist for signing	Reconcile 3 monthly general ledger control accounts and Submit to the CFO once with checklist for signing off	Reconcile 3 monthly general ledger control accounts and Submit to the CFO once with checklist for signing off

E	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Financial Reporting and Asset Management	N/A	Completion of financial statem ents on a monthly basis and adherence to MFM A	Q1-Q4: 3 monthly FS and proof of submiss ion	12 report for financi al year 16-17	Number of monthl y financia l stateme nts to Manage ment Team, Standin g Commit tee, EXCO, Council, Nationa l and	Numb er and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit 12 monthly financial statement s to National and Provincia l Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.	Submit 3 monthl y financi al statem ents to Nation al and Provin cial Treasu ry by the 10 <sup>th</sup> workin g day of the followi	Submit 3 monthly financia 1 stateme nts to Nationa 1 and Provinci al Treasur y by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the followin g month.	Submit 3 monthly financial statement s to National and Provincia 1 Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.	Submit 3 monthly financial statement s to National and Provincia 1 Treasury by the 10 <sup>th</sup> working day of the following month.

A.	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							Provinc ial									ng month.			
							Treasur y by set date		Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Financial Reporting and Asset	All	Prepara tion of GRAP complia nt AFS.	Q1: Annual Financial Statemen ts and Proof of submissi on Q2: N/A Q3: N/A Q4: N/A	30 June 2017 Audited Annual Financia I Stateme nts.	GRAP Complia nt Annual Financia l Stateme nts submitte d to Auditor- General, National & Provinci al Treasury	AFS and Date.	R1,272,500.00	R700,000.00	Contracted Services - AFS	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Prepare & submit GRAP compliant Annual Financial Statement s to Auditor-General, National & Provincial Treasury by 31st August 2018	Prepare & Submit GRAP complia nt Annual Financi al Stateme nts to Auditor - General , Nationa	N/A	N/A	N/A

Ħ	<b>₽</b>	<b>3RAMME</b>		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							by set date.		Quar		Cash fl	ow			R700,000.	1 & Provinc ial Treasur y R700,0 00.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Financial Reporting	All	Insuran ce of Munici pal Assets	Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4: Assets Manage ment Report and Insuranc e Premium Invoice	Existing Insuranc e Service provider	Enforce d Insuranc e cover of municip al assets as per council policy	Date and Insuran ce Cover.	R1,375,000.00	R1,375,000.00	INSURANCE UNDERWRITING (INSURANCE PREMIUM +	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Enforce Insurance cover of municipal assets as per council policy by 30 June 2019.	Assets Manage ment Report entailin g assets additio ns insured	Assets Manage ment Report entailing assets additions insured	Assets Managem ent Report entailing assets additions insured	Assets Managem ent Report entailing assets additions insured

		RAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
							by set date		Quar	terly (	Cash fl	ow			R1,375,00 0.00	R281,2 50.00	R406,25 0.00	R281,250. 00	R406,250. 00
P2G03O8.13	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Financial Reporting and Asset	II V	Update and maintai n fixed assets register	Q1 - Q4: 3 Updated Fixed Assets Register	Fixed assets register.	Number of FAR reconcili ations to General Ledger prepared and maintain ed by set date.	Numbe r and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Prepare and maintain 12 Monthly FAR reconciliat ions to General Ledger by 30 June 2019	3 Monthl y FAR (Fixed Assets Registe r)recon ciliatio ns to General Ledger- 31 July, 30 Aug & 30 Sept 2018	3 Monthly FAR (Fixed Assets Register) reconcili ations to General Ledger – 30 Oct, 30 Nov & 31 Dec 2018	3 Monthly FAR (Fixed Assets Register) reconciliat ions to General Ledger – 31 Jan, 28 Feb & 31 Mar 2019	3 Monthly FAR (Fixed Assets Register)r econciliati ons to General Ledger – 30 Apr, 31 May & 30 Jun 2019
	MUN														N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		(-)		PROJE	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT		ANN	IUAL	BUD	GET		PERFORM	IANCE TA	ARGET & 1	PROJECTEI	D BUDGET
		MIMI		CT DESC	OF VERIFI	INE		OF MEAS		IN	FORM	1ATI(	ON			P	ER QUAR	ΓER	
CE	PA	GRA		RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE											
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON					ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.14	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Financial Reporting and Asset Management	All	Data cleansin g of fixed assets register (Dispos al of redunda nt assets through auction) , Aligned General Control account s with mSCO A require	Q1: Tender Notice Q2: Appoint ment Letter Q3 & Q4: Updated Fixed Assets Register and balancin g TB to GL	Audited Fixed assets register and AFS of 30 June 2017.	Updated Fixed Assets Register and transacti ons complia nt with MSCOA by set date	FAR	R2,000,000.00	R2,000,000.00	CONSULTING FEES	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	MSCOA compliant transactin g and Update Assets Register to achieve GRAP compliant FAR by 30 June 2019	Tender Publica tion	Appoint ment of service provider	Updated FAR and Balancing Trial Balance to General Ledger	Updated FAR and Balancing Trial Balance to General Ledger
				ments, Correcti											R2,000,00 0.00	N/A	R500,00 0.00	R500,000.	R1,000,00 0.00

		AMME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
			n c p s	on of misallo cations( bool of service provide es)															
9.01	CIAL VIABILITY	id Expenditure	i i	Debt Collect on & Reduct on	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 12 Monthl y Debtors	Debt balance R 104 M as at 31 Dec 2017/1	Amount of Revenu e debt reduced by set date	Amou nt Date	00:00	00:00	& Reduction			ional	Reduce Revenue debt by R3 000 000.00 by 30 June	Reduc e normal debt by R375 000.00	Reduce normal debt by R375 000.00	Reduce normal debt by R375 000.00	Reduce normal debt by R375 000.00
P2G03O9.01	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY	BTO: Revenue and Expenditure	Ward 1.20.26.19		age analysis & debt collecti on letters issued	8			R1,000,000.00	R1,000,000.00	Debt Collection & Reduction	N/A	N/A	Operational	2019	Redu ce Gove rnme nt debt by	Redu ce Gove rnme nt debt by	Reduc e Gover nment debt by	Reduce Govern ment debt by R375 000.00

				PROJE	MEANS	BASEL	KPI	UNIT				BUD			PERFORM			PROJECTEI	BUDGET
冥	A	GRAMM		CT DESC RIPTI	OF VERIFI CATIO	INE		OF MEAS URE		IN	FORN	/ATI(	ON			P	ER QUART	ΓER	
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
																R375 000.0 0	R375 000.0 0	R375 000.00	
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			R1,000,0 00.00	R250, 000.0	R250,00 0.00	R250,000 .00	R250,000 .00
P2G03O8.15	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Revenue and Expenditure	Ward 1 20 26 19	Genera l valuati on roll	Q1: General valuatio n Roll and System Automa ted stateme nts  Q4: Supple mentary	Certifie d valuati on roll for 2013-17	Implem ented 2018-2023 general valuatio n roll and supple mentary roll produce and advertis	Date Object ions/ appeal s Final Valuat ion roll	R200,000.00	R200,000.00	General Valuation Roll	N/A	N/A	Operational	Impleme nt 2018-23 general valuation roll by 01 July 2018 and Produce and advertise suppleme ntary roll by 30	Certifi ed genera l valuati on roll imple mente d on 01 July 2018	N/A	N/A	Produce and Advertise the suppleme ntary roll by 30 June 2019

Ħ	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					valuatio n roll		ed by set date								June 2019				
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			R200,000 .00	R50,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	R150,000 .00
P2G03O8.16	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Revenue and Expenditure	N/A	Charg ing of Intere st on arrear accou nts	Q1-Q4: Age analysis and monthly Interest reports	Interest is charged on arrear account s	Amount of interest levied on outstan ding debt monthl y by set date	Amou nt Date	V/N Qua	Y/N rterly	Y/N Cash	flow N/A	N/A	Operational	Levy 18% interest on all outstandi ng dent on a monthly basis by 30 June 2019	Levy 18% interes t on all outstan ding dent on a monthl y basis	Levy 18% interest on all outstand ing dent on a monthly basis	Levy 18% interest on all outstandi ng dent on a monthly basis	Levy 18% interest on all outstandi ng dent on a monthly basis
P2G0	MUN	BTO:	W1 20	Smart meteri ng	Q1-Q4: Progres s report	Non Smart Meters	Number of meters	Numb er Date	R 2007	R3,500	Smart	N/A	N/A	OPE	Replace 500 non- smart	Replac e 125	Replace 125	Replace 125	Replace 125

冥	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			UAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					from Service provider and 3 monthly monitor ing reports	installe d in the Matatie le area where electric ity is supplie d by the munici pality.	Replace d and report compile d by set date.								meters and compile 12 monthly reports on monitori ng smart metering by 30 June 2019 R3,500,0	meters and 3 monthl y monito ring reports submit ted for each month R875,	meters and 3 monthly monitor ing reports submitt ed for each month	meters and 3 monthly monitori ng reports submitte d for each month	meters and 3 monthly monitori ng reports submitte d for each month
															00.00	000.0	,000. 00	000.00	0.00
P2G03O9.0	MUNICIP	BTO:	W1 20 19 26	of Accou	Monthl y age analysis and monthly	7000 account s	Number of account s billed and	Numb er and Date	R35,000.00	R35,000.00	Mailing of	N/A	N/A	Operational	Billing done by end of the month	Billing done by end of the month	Billing done by end of the month	Billing done by end of the month	Billing done by end of the month

CE.	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				postag e of monthl y statem ents	billing stateme nts		posting done by set date								and Posting of 7000 account Statemen ts by the 15th of each month by 30 June 2018.	and Postin g of 7000 accoun t statem ents by the 15th of each month	and Posting of 7000 account stateme nts by the 15th of each month	and Posting of 7000 account statement s by the 15th of each month	and Posting of 7000 account statement s by the 15th of each month
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			R35,000.	R8,75 0.00	R8,7 50.00	R8,75 0.00	R8,750.
P2G03O8.17	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Revenue		Payme nt of credito rs	Q1-Q4: Invoice Register ; Monthl y Paymen	% compli ance with MFMA require ments	Percent age of invoice s paid within 30 days from	% Numb er Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	80% Payment of invoices done within 30 days on	80% Payme nt of invoic es done within	80% Paymen t of invoices done within 30 days	80% Payment of invoices done within 30 days on	80% Payment of invoices done within 30 days on

Ĭ.	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					t registers		date of receipt								receipt of invoice	30 days on receipt of invoic e	on receipt of invoice	receipt of invoice	receipt of invoice
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.19	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Revenue and	N/A	Payroll Admin istratio n	Q1-Q4: Monthl y payroll reports	Monthl y paymen ts of salaries and benefits	Monthl y paymen t of salaries by prescrib ed date	Date on which salarie s are paid	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Monthly Salary Payments to be made by 25 of each month	Month ly payme nt of salarie s by 25 of each month	Monthl y paymen t of salaries by the 25 of each month	Monthly payment of salaries by the 25 of each month	Monthly payment of salaries by the 25 of each month

Ţ.	Α	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Revenue and Expenditure Management	N/A	Adhere nce to munici pal council policy and MFM A	Q4: Tabled tariff of charges and proof of submiss ion	Submitt ed tariff of charges to Manag ement Team, Standin g Commi ttee, EXCO, Council and Nationa l and Provinc ial	Tariffs set 30 days before the start of the new financia l year and submitt ed to Council , Nationa l and Provinc ial	Tabled tariff of charge s date	V/N Qua	Y/N rterly	V/N Cash	N/N flow	N/A	operational	Submit the tariff setting 30 days before the start of the new financial year to Council; National and Provincia 1 Treasury.  N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit the tariff setting 30 days before the start of the new financial year to Council, National and Provincia 1 Treasury.  N/A

IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJE CT DESC RIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO N	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	COST		CAPEX. SEGMENT		FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET		Q2 (Oct – Dec)	PROJECTEI FER  Q3 (Jan –  Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.19	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	One approve d Procure ment Plan.	Q1: Approve d Procure ment Plan	Treasur y. 2017/20 18 Approve d procure ment plan	Treasur y  Approve d  Procure ment Plan by the set date	1 Approv ed Procure ment Pan	V/N Qua	V/N erterly	V/N Cash	flow	N/A	N/A	One approved 2019/2020 Procurem ent Plan by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	N/A	Approval of 2019/2020 procureme nt plan by the Accountin g Officer

E	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR'	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.20	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management		Implem entation of procure ment plan	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Monthly communi cation with departme nts. Approve d specifica	100% impleme ntation of the approve d procure ment plan-2017/18	% of procure ment plan impleme nted by the set date	Percent age date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% Implemen tation of the approved procureme nt Plan by 30 June 2019	15% Implem entation of approve d procure ment plan	40% Impleme ntation of approved procure ment plan	30% Implemen tation of approved procureme nt plan	15% Implemen tation of the approved procureme nt
P2G03	MUNICIPAL FINANC	BTO: Supply Ch	Y/Z		tion reports, bid invitatio ns, Monthly progress report to Manage ment committe e and				Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		RAMME	PRO CT DES RIPT	OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORN				PERFORM		ARGET & ER QUAR	PROJECTE TER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD					ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
				quarterly report to council														
P2G03O8.21	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management	Bid Comr tees	Bid committe e appointm ent letters	2017/18 Bid Commit tees	Establis hed Bid Committ ee by set date	Establis hed bid commit tee	V/N Qua	Y/N rterly	V/N Cash	W/N	N/A	N/A	Establish a Bid Committe e by 31 July 2018	Establis h a Bid Commi ttee by 31 July 2018	N/A	N/A N/A	N/A N/A

CE.	A.	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.22	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	Acquisi tion Manage ment (1)	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 3 Awarded bids, Awarded Quotatio ns, and Deviatio n Registers , Reports	Awarde d bids, Deviatio n Register , Reports on Regulati on 32 bids for	Percenta ge of procure ments done through normal procure ment procedur es by set date	Percent age date	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	90% of procureme nt done through normal procureme nt procedure s by 30 June 2019	90% of procure ment done through normal procure ment procedu res	90% of procure ment done through normal procure ment procedur es	90% of procureme nt done through normal procureme nt procedure s	90% of procureme nt done through normal procureme nt procedure s
	N	BT(			on				Quar	terry C	∠asn 11	iow			IN/A	N/A	N/A	IN/A	N/A
P2G03O8.22-	MUNICIPAL	BTO: Supply Chain	N/A	Acquisi tion Manage ment (2)	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Closing Register s, Appoint	Awarde d bids, Deviati on Registe r, Reports on	Number of days for awardin g of bids from closing	Numb er and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Award bids within 80 days from closing date by	Award bids within 80 days from closing date	Award bids within 80 days from closing date	Award bids within 80 days from closing date	Award bids within 80 days from closing date

	1	SRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & 1	PROJECTEI FER	<b>BUDGET</b>
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
					ment letter	Regulat ion 32 bids for 2017/1 8 FY	date by set date		Quar	terly (	Cash fl	low			30 June 2019 N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G10024.02-	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	Acquisi tion Manage ment (3)	Q1- Q4:3 monthly reports and proof of submiss ion to Commit tees	report on irregular expendit ure for Financia 1 year 2017/1	Number of monthly reports on irregular expendit ure submitte d to MTM by set date	Numbe r and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	To have 12 monthly reports on Irregular expenditur e submitted to MTM	To have 3 monthl y reports on Irregula r expendi ture submitt ed to MTM	To have 3 monthly reports on Irregular expendit ure submitte d to MTM	To have 3 monthly reports on Irregular expenditur e submitted to MTM	To have 3 monthly reports on Irregular expenditur e submitted to MTM

		MME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJE	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Quar	terly (	Cash fl	low			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G10O24.01	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management	N/A	Mainte nance of Service Provid ers contrac t (1)	Q1-Q4: Bid Award Register , Appoint ment Letter, Signed Service Level Agreem ent/Con tracts	Contrac t register is in place	Number of days in which Contrac ts/servi ce level agreem ents are signed after a bid is awarde d	Date and SLA	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Sign contracts/service level agreemen ts within 30 days of awarding date for all the bids awarded by 30 June 2018.	Sign contra cts/ service level agree ments within 30 days of awardi ng date for all the bids awarde d	Sign contract s/ service level agreeme nts within 30 days of awardin g date for all the bids awarded	Sign contracts/service level agreemen ts within 30 days of awarding date for all the bids awarded	Sign contracts/service level agreemen ts within 30 days of awarding date for all the bids awarded

Œ	A	GRAMME	I	PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Quai	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
- P6G10O24.02-	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management	m M er (22 M na of So Pr er	Performance Managment 2): Mainte ance f dervice Provid rs ontrac	Q1 – Q4: Bid Award Register , Proof of submiss ion	Contrac t register is in place	Percent age of awarde d bids submitt ed to Nationa l treasury and CIDB and Update d contract register by set date	Numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% of awarded bids submitte d to National treasury and CIDB and Updated contract register by 30 June 2019.	100% of awarde d bids submit ted to Nation al treasur y and CIDB and Update d contra ct registe r	100% of awarded bids submitt ed to Nationa l treasury and CIDB and Updated contract register	100% of awarded bids submitte d to National treasury and CIDB and Updated contract register	100% of awarded bids submitte d to National treasury and CIDB and Updated contract register

Ţ.	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJE	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
									Qua	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management	<b>4/2</b>	Stores manag ement	Quarterl y stock count Recon on stock counts Re- order levels report	Stores manage ment proced ures in place	Number of stock counts, reconcil iations, Investig ations, report by set date	Numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	3 Quarterly and Annual Stock counts, Reconcili ation of stock counts to General Ledger, Investiga te and report on discrepan cies	1 Quarte rly Stock counts, Recon ciliatio n of stock counts to Genera l Ledger, Investi gate and report	1 Quarterl y Stock counts, Reconci liation of stock counts to General Ledger, Investig ate and report on discrepa ncies	1 Quarterly Stock counts, Reconcili ation of stock counts to General Ledger, Investiga te and report on discrepan cies	Perform annually Stock counts, Reconcili ation of stock counts to General Ledger, Investiga te and report on discrepan cies

IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJE CT DESC RIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO N	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE	GET ,	COST	TUAL FORM	IATI(	ON	SOURCE	PERFORM ANNUAL TARGET		Q2 (Oct – Dec)	PROJECTEI TER Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
IDP RE	NATIO	DEPARTMENT	/M						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOU		<i>Б</i> СР <i>)</i>	<i>Decy</i>	Wai	Juny
									Quar	rterly	Cash	flow			N/A	on discrep ancies N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		AMME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
-P5G08O20	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	BTO: Supply Chain Management	A/N	Logistic s Manage ment (1): Fleet Manage ment	Monthly reports and proof of submissi on to MTM	Fleet manage ment policy 2017/18 accident s reported 2017/18 fleet abuse cases	Number of fleet abuse cases and accidents reports submitted to MTM by set date	Numbe r and Date	Quar	N/A	V/N	ow N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit 12 monthly reports on fleet abuse cases and accidents to MTM by 30 June 2019	Submit 3 monthl y reports on fleet abuse cases and acciden ts	Submit 3 monthly reports on fleet abuse cases and accidents	Submit 3 monthly reports on fleet abuse cases and accidents	Submit 3 monthly reports on fleet abuse cases and accidents

Ħ	A	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	) BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G01O2.01.8	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE	10	Constre uction of 6,5km Sijoka AR	Q1:N/A Q2:N/A Q3: Final completi on certificat e Q4: N/A	643.7k m of existing roads	Final completi on certificat e issued by set date	Date	R 467,280.00	R 467 280.00		SIJOKA AR	-	MIG	To release final retention for Sijoka Access Road by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Release retention  R467,2 80.00	N/A

		MIMIE		ROJE CT ESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS				BUD(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	R	ESC IPTI ON	CATIO N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P1G102.01.8	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND	PROJECTS, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE	uct of 300 La ge Pec	m gran destri	Q1:N/A Q2:N/A Q3: Final completi on certificat e Q4:N/A	No existing pedestri an bridge	Final completi on certificat e issued by set date	Date	R101,560.00	R101,560.00		LAGRANGE PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE		MIG	To release final retention for Lagrange Pedestrian Bridge by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Release retention	N/A
															R101,560. 00	N/A	N/A	R101,5 60.00	N/A

E	4	SRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	O BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.17	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY &	LEGAL SERVICES	<b>4</b> /2	Drafti ng and vettin g of contra cts	Q1: Drafted and Vetted Q2: Drafted and Vetted Q3: Drafted and Vetted Q4: Drafted and Vetted Q4: Drafted and	Contra cts and lease agree ments and procur ement plan are in place	Percent age of drafted and Vetted contrac ts by set date	Perce ntage Date	V/N Qua	N/A	V/N Casl	V/N	N/A	N/A	100% drafting and vetting of contract s by 30 June 2019.	100% drafte d and vetted contra cts	100% drafted and vetted contrac ts	100% drafted and vetted contract s	100% drafted and vetted contract s

£	V	RAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & I ER QUART	PROJECTEI FER	<b>D BUDGET</b>
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.11-	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY &	INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES	N/A	mSCO A compliance and imple mentation	Q1: Checkli st Q2: Checkli st Q3: Checkli st Q4: Checkli st	4 mSCO A checkli sts and 2 reports compil ed in FY 2017/1 8	Numb er of mSCO A interna l monito ring checkl ists compil ed by set date	Numb er Date	V/N Qua	N/A	V cash	Y/N	N/A	N/A	Compile (4) quarterl y MSCOA internal monitori ng checklist s by 30 June 2019	Compile (1) Internal monit oring checkl ist on mSC OA Imple menta tion and Compliance N/A	Compil e (1) Internal monito ring checkli st on mSCO A Implem entatio n and Compli ance	Compile (1) Internal monitori ng checklist on mSCOA Impleme ntation and Complia nce	Compile (1) Internal monitori ng checklist on mSCOA Impleme ntation and Complia nce

E	4	GRAMME		PROJE CT DESC RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFI CATIO	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS URE				BUD( IATI(			PERFORM		ARGET & I	PROJECTEI FER	BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY &	NAL AUDIT SERVICES	*XX	IT Audit	Q1: Reports Q2: Reports Q3: Reports Q4: Reports	Annua l Audit Plan and IT audit cycles	Numbe r of IT Audit reports conduc ted by set date	Numb er date	R 600,000.00	R 259,000.00	Accounting & auditing	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 2 IT Audits by 30th June 2019	IT Appli cation Contr ols revie w	Follow up reports	IT General Controls review	Follow up reports
	MUNICIPAL	INTERNAL							Qua	rterly	cash	flow			R 259,000. 00	R 150, 000. 00	R 9,00 0.00	R 90,00 0.00	R 10,000. 00

		RAMME		PROJE CT DESC	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASEL INE	KPI	UNIT OF MEAS			NUAL FORM				PERFORM		ARGET & 1 ER QUAR	PROJECTEI FER	D BUDGET
IDP REFERENCE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	RIPTI ON	N N			URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q1 (Jul – Sep)	Q2 (Oct – Dec)	Q3 (Jan – Mar)	Q4 (Apr – Jun)
P2G03O8.20-	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY &	INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES	<b>*</b> 2	Revie w of Polici es	Q1: 1 Plan Q2: 2 Charter s Q3: 1 Strateg y Q4: 1 Standar d Operati ng Proced ure	1 Plan, 3 SOP's, 2 Charte rs	Numbe r of charter s, Plan, Strateg y and SOP review ed by set date	Numb er date	V/N Qua	N/A	V cash	Y/N P/N	N/A	N/A	Review of 2 Charters , 1 Audit Plan, 1 Audit, Strategy, 1 TOR and 4 Standard Operatin g Procedu re by 30 June 2019 N/A	1 Annua l Audit Plan by 31 July 2018.	2 Charter s (Intern al Audit Charter and Audit Commi ttee Charter )	1 Internal Audit Strategy	4 Standard Operatin g Procedu re

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGI FION		PERFO		E TARGE' T PER QU	T & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P2G03O8.20	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	BUDGET PLANNING AND FINANCIAL	N/A	Budget related policie s	Q4: Policie s and SOP; Counci l resoluti on	Submitted and revie wed policies to National Treasury.	Numbe r of policies and SOPs develo ped and review ed by set date	Num ber date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review 5 policies and 1 Standar d Operatin g Procedu res within the legislati ve prescript s of	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review of 5 policies and 1 standar d Operating Procedures within the legislative prescripts of

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	P	ANN INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE T PER QU	T & PROJ U <b>ARTER</b>	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
															MFMA, MSA, MPRA and NT Guidelin es by 30 June 2019				MFMA, MSA, MPRA and NT Guideli nes
										Quai	rterly	casl	n flov	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P2G03O8.09	G00D	BUDGET PLANNING	N/A	Adher ence to munici pal counci l policy and	Q4: Agenda , reports and attenda nce	Budge t Com munit y Outre ach held	Budget commu nity outreac h held by set date	Num ber date	R200,000.00	R200,000.00		N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold one Budget Commu nity Outreac h by 30 April 2019	N/A	N/A	N/A	Hold one Budget Commu nity Outreac h

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	F				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJI UARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				MFM A	register s	on 16 - 20 April 2018			(	Quart	erly	Casł	flow	V	R200,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	R200,0 00.00
P6G09O21.18-	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	BTO: FINANCIAL REPORTING AND	All	Revie w of Policie s	Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3: Draft Policie s and SOP; Counci	2017/ 2018 Submi tted and revie wed polici es to Natio nal Treas ury.	Numbe r of policies and SOPs review ed by set date.	Num ber Date.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review two four (2) Budget policies and two (2) SOP within the legislati ve prescript s of MFMA, MSA,	N/A	N/A	Review of two (2) draft Budget policies and two (2) SOP within the legislativ e prescript s of	Approv al of two (2) Budget policies and two (2) SOP within the legislati ve prescrip ts of

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE		PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					resoluti on.  Q4: Approv ed Policie s and SOP, Counci										MPRA and NT Guidelin es by 30 June 2019.			MFMA, MSA, MPRA and NT Guidelin es by 31 March 2019.	MFMA, MSA, MPRA and NT Guideli nes by 30 June 2019.
					resoluti on and SOP's.					Quar	terly	Casi	h flov	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.19	GOOD	SUPPLY	N/A	SCM policy and Fleet Manag	Q3: Draft policies and Counci	Appro ved existin g SCM	Numbe r of review ed policies	Polic ies Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review 3 Policies (Fleet Manage	N/A	N/A	Draft review of 3 policy and 1	Approv al of reviewe d policies

	<b>V</b>	I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	F	ANN INF	UAL 'ORI				PERFO		E TARGE' CT PER QU	T & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				ement policy and Infrast ructure procur ement policy and SOPs	Resolutions  Q4: Approved policies and Counci Resolutions	Policy , Fleet Mana gemen t Policy and Infrast ructur e procur ement policy and SOPs for 2017/	and SOPs by the set date								ment Policy, SCM Policy and Infrastru cture Procure ment Policy) and 1 SOPs by 31 May 2019	NI/A	NI/A	SOP for commen ts and suggesti ons	(3) and SOP (1) by council
						2018				Quar	terly	Casi	n flo	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGEZ T PER QU	Γ & PROJ JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P2G03O8.20	MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY	REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE	ALL	Revie w of Budget related policie s	Q4: Counci l resoluti on and signed policies by the Mayor	Existin g approv ed policies for 2016/1	Numbe r of policies review ed and adopte d by set date	Num ber Appr oval date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review and adopt 10 budget related policies within the legislati ve prescript s of MFMA; MSA; MPRA and NT guidelin es by 30	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit all revenue and expendi ture budget related policies for adoptio n by council

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJI UARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March )	Q4 (April, May, June)
															June 2019.				
										Quar	terly	Casi	h flo	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O22.03-	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	ENVIRONMENT & WASTE	N/A	Revie w Policie s, Plans and SOPs.	Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3: Present ation and review of policy Q4:	Revie wed polici es in 2018 FY	Numbe r of review ed Policie s by set	Num ber date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review 2 policies by 30 June 2019	N/A		Review 2 policies	Adoption of policies by council.

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	OF INFORMATION E					Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Present ation of the review Adopti on by council					Quar	terly	Cash	n flow	,	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.02-	GOOD GOVERNANCE	PUBLIC AMENITIES &	N/A	Monit oring and evaluat ion of project progre ss on Public Emplo	Q1, Q2,Q3 & Q4 quarterl y reports and Counci	Repor ts of 411 Job opport unities create d throug h	Numbe r of reports on monito ring and evaluat ive of project	Num ber & date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Produce 4 Quarterl y reports on monitori ng and evaluati on of project	Submit 1 quarterl y reports on monito ring and evaluat	Submit 1 quarterly reports on monitori ng and evaluatio n of project progress	Submit 1 quarterly reports on monitori ng and evaluatio n of project progress	Submit 1 quarterl y reports on monitor ing and evaluati on of

		T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
TO DO	NATIONAL EDA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				yment Progra mme (PEP)	Resolutions	EPWP in 2017/ 18 FY	progres s on Public Emplo yment Progra mme (PEP) submitt ed to council by set date								progress on Public Employ ment Program me (PEP) by 30 June 2019	ion of project progres s to Counci l	to Council	to Council	project progres s to Council

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL Z	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10025.01	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Custo mer Satisfa ction Survey	Q1: Develo pment of the Terms of referen ce Q2: Sample filled questio nnaire	2017/ 18 custo mer satisfa ction survey	Annual Custom er satisfac tion Survey conduc ted by set date	Num ber Date	R600,000.00	R600,000.00	Yearly Community Survey	Casl V/N	A/N	CRR	N/A  Conduct (1) Annual Custom er Satisfact ion Survey by 30 June 2019	N/A Submis sion of the terms of referen ce to the Specifi cation Committee	N/A  Appoint ment Awardin g and of tender to the Service Provider	N/A Custome r Satisfact ion Survey conducte d.	N/A  Present ation of the results of the Survey to the MTM

	1	$\mathbf{T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q3: Report for custom er satisfac tion survey					Quart	terly	Cash	nflow		R600,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	R600,00 0.00	N/A
	G00D	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Migrat ion Dialog ues	Q1 - Q4: Attend ance Registe rs	8 Migra tion dialog ues condu cted in	Numbe r of Migrati on Comm unity dialogu es	Num ber Date	R50,000.00	R50,000.00	Publication Of	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 16 migratio n commun ity dialogue s by 30	Conduc t 4 migrati on dialogu es	Conduct 4 migratio n dialogue s	Conduct 4 migratio n dialogue s	Conduc t 4 migrati on dialogu es

	1	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE' 'ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						2017/ 18	conduc ted by the set								June 2019				
							date			Quar	terly	Casł	ıflow		R50,000 .00	R12,50 0.00	R12,500.	R12,500.	R12,50 0.00
P3G05013.04.2-	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Aware ness Campa igns	Q1-Q4: Attend ance register s	6 Schoo ls Visite d for aware ness on Migra tion in	Numbe r of migrati on awaren ess Campai gns conduc ted in 10 schools	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 1 Migratio n related awarene ss campaig n in 10 schools for by 30 June 2019	Visit 3 school	Visit 2 school	Visit 2 schools	Visit 3 schools

	1	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						2017/	by set date			Quar	terly	Casł	nflow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Migrat ion Adviso ry Comm ittee Meetin gs	Attend ance register s	Two Migra tion Advis ory Com mittee Meeti ngs held in	Numbe r of Migrati on Adviso ry Commi ttee Meetin gs Held by set date	Num ber Date	R100,000.00	R10,000.00	Community Awareness	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 2 Migratio n Advisor y Commit tee Meeting s by 30 June 2019	N/A	Hold 1 Migratio n Advisory Committ ee meeting	N/A	Hold 1 Migrati on Advisor y Commit tee meeting

	Y.	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						2017/ 18				Quart	terly	Cash	flow		R10,000 .00	N/A	R5,000.0 0	N/A	R5,000.
	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Migrat ion Panel Comm ittee Meetin gs	Attend ance register s	Two Migra tion Advis ory Com mittee Meeti ngs	Numbe r of Migrati on Panel Commi ttee Meetin gs held by the	Num ber	R100,000.00	R10,000.00	Community Awareness	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 2 Migratio n Panel Commit tee Meeting s by 30 June 2019	1 Migrati on Panel Commi ttee meetin g	N/A	1 Migratio n Panel Committ ee meeting	N/A
	GOOD GO	CU				held in 2017/ 18	set date			Quart	erly	Cash	ıflow		R10,000 .00	R5,000 .00	N/A	R5,000.0 0	N/A

	Ą	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION			BUDGE	E TARGET ET PER QU	JARTER	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	CUSTOMER CARE	All wards	Report s on Foreig n Nation al databa se update	Q1 – Q4: Record sheet	10 Foreig n nation als registe red in 2017/ 18	Numbe r of reports on Foreign nationa ls databas e updates by the set date	Num ber Date	N/A	A/N	N/A	N/A		N/A	Compile 4 quarterl y reports on updates on Foreign National s Databas e by 30 <sup>th</sup> of June 2019	Compil e 1 quarterl y report on updates on Foreign Nation als Databa se	Compile 1 quarterly report on updates on Foreign National s Database	Compile 1 quarterly report on updates on Foreign National s Database	Compil e 1 quarterl y report on updates on Foreign Nationa ls Databas e
									(	Quart	terly	Casł	ıflow	,	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

	V	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10025.02	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & PUBLIC EDUCATION	All wards	Monit oring the functio nality of Warrooms in 26 wards	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4Mon itoring Tool, Reports & attenda nce register s	26 War- rooms establi shed and launch ed in 2017/ 18	Numbe r of Reports on Monito ring of the functio nality of Warrooms in 26 Wards Compil ed and submitt ed to council	Num ber Date	R300,000.00	R100,000.00	Ward Committee, MIGRATION, CDW, WSA	N/A	N/A	CRR	Compile 4 Quarterl y reports on Monitor ing of the function ality of War- rooms in 26 Wards and submit to Council	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monito ring of the functio nality of the War- rooms per ward	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the Warrooms per ward	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the Warrooms per ward	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monitor ing of the function ality of the War- rooms per ward

	A	I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
							by the set date			Quar	terly	Casł	ıflow		by 30 June 2019 R100,00 0.00	R25,00 0.00	R25,000. 00	R25,000. 00	R25,00 0.00
P6G10O25.03	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION &	All wards	Monit oring the functio nality of ward commi ttees	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Monito ring Tool, reports & attenda nce	Induct ed 26 Ward Com mittee s by 2017/ 18	Numbe r of report on Monito ring of the functio nality of Ward Commi	Num ber Date	R200,000.00	R100,000.00	Publication Of Ward Committee	N/A	N/A	CRR	Compile 4 Quarterl y report on Monitor ing of the function ality of Ward Commit	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monito ring of the functio	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the Ward Committ	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the Ward	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monitor ing of the function

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					register s		ttees in 26 wards Compil ed and submitt ed to council by the set date								tees in 26 wards and submit to council by 30 June 2019	nality of the Ward Commi ttees per ward	ees per ward	Committ ees per ward	ality of the Ward Commit tees per ward
									(	Quart	terly	Cash	iflow		R100,00 0.00	R25,00 0.00	R25,000.	R25,000.	R25,00 0.00
	GOOD	PUBLIC	All wards	Facilit ation of the Moral Regen	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Agenda s/Progr ammes	MRM Execu tive Com mittee establi	Numbe r of Moral Regene ration Movem	Num ber	R100,000.00	R100,000.00	Publication Of	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold Four (4) Moral Regener ation Movem	Hold One (1) Moral Regene ration	Hold One (1) Moral Regener ation	Hold One (1) Moral Regener ation	Hold One (1) Moral Regener ation

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TON		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				eration Move ment's Advoc acy Comm unity Dialog ues	& Attend ance Registe rs	shed in 2017/ 18	ent's Comm unity dialogu es held by the set date	Date							ent's commun ity advocac y dialogue s by 30 June 2019	Movem ent's commu nity advoca cy dialogu es	Moveme nt's commun ity advocac y dialogue s	Moveme nt's commun ity advocac y dialogue s	Movem ent's commu nity advocac y dialogu es
										Quar	terly	Casl	nflow	,	R100,00 0.00	R25,00 0.00	R25,000.	R25,000.	R25,00 0.00

	1	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
- P6G10025.03	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & PUBLIC	All wards	Monit oring the functio nality of WSAs	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4:Mo nitorin g Tool, Reports & attenda nce register s	Repor ts by 26 WSAs in 2017/ 18	Compiled quarterly reports by the set date	Num ber	R300,000.00	R100,000.00	Ward Committee, Migration, CDW, WSA	N/A	N/A	CRR	Compile 4 Quarterl y report on Monitor ing the function ality of Ward Support Assistan ts (WSAs) and submit to council by 30	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monito ring of the functio nality of the WSAs per ward	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the WSAs per ward	Compile one (1) quarterly Report on the monitori ng of the function ality of the WSAs per ward	Compil e one (1) quarterl y Report on the monitor ing of the function ality of the WSAs per ward

	A	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN				PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quart	terly	Cash	flow		June 2019  R100,00 0.00	R25,00 0.00	R25,000.	R25,000.	R25,00 0.00
	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION &	All wards		Q1: Advoca cy materia l, Meetin gs with Traditi onal Leader s,	Com munit y initiat ed cultur al event held in	One Cultura 1 Event Hosted by the set date	Num ber	R500,000.00	R500,000.00		N/A	N/A	CRR	Host One Cultural Event by 30 Septemb er 2018	Host one Cultura 1 Event	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'	Т		BUDGE	ET PER QU		
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Attend ance Registe rs, Reports	2017/ 18				Quar	terly	Cas	hflow	7	R500,00 0.00	R500,0 00.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G10025.04	O GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION &	All wards	Manag ement of Petitio ns	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4 Petition s Registe r	100% petitio ns receiv ed in 2017/ 18 Proces sed and closed	Percent age receive d petition s process ed and closed by set date	Perce ntage and numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Process and Close 100% Receive d Petitions by 30 June 2019	of receive d petition s process ed and closed	100% of received petitions processe d and closed	100% of received petitions processe d and closed	of receive d petition s process ed and closed
	G00D	PUI							(	Quart	terly	Cash	ıflow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	NI.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10025.05	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & PUBLIC	All wards	Manag ement of Presid ential Hotlin e Referr als	Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4: System Compl aints Report Sheet	100% Presid ential hotlin e compl aints receiv ed in 2017/ 18 Proces sed and closed	Percent age of receive d Preside ntial Hotline Compl aints process ed and closed on a set date	Perce ntage  Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Process and Close 100% received Presiden tial Hotline Complai nts by 30 June 2019	of receive d Preside ntial Hotline Compl aints process ed and closed	100% of received President ial Hotline Complaints processe d and closed	100% of received Presiden tial Hotline Complai nts processe d and closed	of receive d Preside ntial Hotline Compla ints process ed and closed

	A	I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quart	terly	Cash	ıflow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G10025.06	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & PUBLIC	All wards	Award ing of the deservi ng citizen s	Q1: Terms of referen ce Q2: Submis sion to Bid Commi ttee	Counc il Resol ution on award ing of the deserv ing citizen s adopte d in	Numbe r of the awarde d deservi ng citizens by the set date	Num ber	R700,000.00	R700,000.00	Citizen Awards	N/A	N/A	CRR	Awardin g of the deservin g citizens by 30 June 2019	Consid eration of the terms of referen ce for submis sion to the Bid Committee	Endorse ment by the Mayor	Advertis ement for the deservin g citizens to apply	Awardi ng of the deservi ng citizens

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME					DGE'	Γ	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q3:Ad vertise	2015/ 16													
					ment Q4: Registe rs and names for awarde d citizens				(	Quart	erly	Cash	ıflow		R700,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	R700,0 00.00
P6G10025.07	GOOD	PUBLIC	All wards	Establi shment of local public partici	Q1: Concep t docum ent	Ward portfo lio comm ittees works hoppe	Numbe r of Local Public Particip ation Forum	Num ber Date	R200,000.00	R100,000.00	Publication Of	N/A	N/A	CRR	Establis h 1 Local Public Particip ation forum	Develo pment of the concept docum ent	Establish 1 Local Public Participa tion Forum	N/A	N/A

	1	$\mathbf{T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				pation forum	Q2: Establi shment of local particip ation fora	d in 2017/ 18	establis hed on the set date								by 30 June 2019				
									(	Quart	terly	Casł	flow		R100,00 0.00	N/A	R100,00 0.00	N/A	N/A

	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
•	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	All wards	Initiati on forum meetin gs	Q1-Q4: Attend ance Registe rs and Agenda s	4 initiati on forum meeti ngs held in 2017/	Numbe r of Initiati on forum meetin gs held by set	Num ber	R100,000.00	R80,000.00	Community	V/N	K/N/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/A/	CRR	Hold 4 initiatio n forum meeting s by 30 June 2019	Initiati on Meetin g Held	Initiation Meeting Held R20,000.	Initiation Meeting Held R20,000.	Initiatio n Meeting Held
	205	PUBI				18	date			<b>C</b>	.011				.00	0.00	00	00	0.00
	GOOD	PUBLIC	All wards	Holdin g of ward comm unity statuto ry	Q1-Q4: Attend ance Registe r and Agenda	ward comm ittee portfo lio works hops	Numbe r of Comm unity statutor y meetin g held	Num ber Date	R200,000.00	R200,000.00	Staff And	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 4 ward commun ity statutory meeting s per ward by	Holdin g one statutor y commu nity meetin	Holding one statutory commun ity meeting per ward	Holding one statutory commun ity meeting per ward	Holding one statutor y commu nity meeting

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		OGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				meetin gs		held in 2017/	per ward by set			•					30 June 2019	g per ward			per ward
						18	date		(	Quart	terly	Cash	flow		R200,00 0.00	R50,00 0.00	R50,000. 00	R50,000.	R50,00 0.00
P6G10025.08	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION &	All Wards	Coordi nate Public Educat ion Sessio ns on Munici pal and Gover nment	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: attenda nce register & Reports	Joint CBP done in 26 Wards in 2017/ 18	Public Educati on Session s conduc ted by the set date	Num ber	R300,000.00	R100,000.00	Ward Committee, Migration, Cdw, Wsa	N/A	N/A	NMO	Coordin ation of 12 Public Educati on Sessions on Municip al and Govern ment Program mes by	Coordi nation of Three (3) Public Educati on Session s on Munici pal and	Coordina tion of Three (3) Public Educatio n Sessions on Municip al and Govern ment	Coordin ation of Three (3) Public Educatio n Sessions on Municip al and Govern	Coordin ation of Three (3) Public Educati on Session s on Munici pal and Govern

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	CTUAL BUDGET	OPEX. SEGMENT NO.		ANNU AL TARG ET		Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)		Q4 (April, May, June)
				Progra mmes					A	terly		30 June 2019 R100,00 0.00	Govern ment Progra mmes  R25,00 0.00	Program mes  R25,000.	ment Program mes R25,000.	ment Progra mmes  R25,00 0.00

	N. P.	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Г		BUDGE	ET PER QU		
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & PUBLIC	All Wards	Revie wal of policie s & Standa rd Operat ional Proced ures (SOPs)	Q1 – Q2: Review ed policies ans SOPs	8 polici es revie wed in 2017/ 18 FY.	Numbe r of policies and SOPs review ed by set date.	Num ber date	N/A	V/A	Y/N	V/N	A/N	N/A	Review 10 Policies and 4 Standar d Operatio nal Procedu res(SOP s) by 30 June 2019 N/A	Review 4 Policie s and 1 Standar d Operati onal Proced ures(S OPs)	Review 2 Policies and 1 Standard Operatio nal Procedur es(SOPs)	Review 2 Policies and 1 Standard Operatio nal Procedur es(SOPs )	Review 2 Policies and 1 Standar d Operati onal Procedu res(SOP s)
				Auctio	Q1,	Papar	Percenta	Perce							100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
•	G00D	POUN		ning of impou	Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4	Repor ts on Aucti	ge of animals	ntage	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Auctioni ng of	Auctio ning of	Auctioni ng of	Auctioni ng of	Auction ing of

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				nded Anima Is	Pound Registe r	oned impou nded anima ls	auctione d by set date.	date		Quar	terly	Casi	hflow	7	animals that over- stayed at the Pound.  N/A	animals that over- stayed at the Pound	animals that over- stayed at the Pound N/A	animals that over- stayed at the Pound N/A	animals that over- stayed at the Pound
- P6G09O21.03	GOOD GOVERNANCE	GOVERNANCE	All	Revie w of Pound, cleanin g and securit y SOP's and Pound	Adopti on date of Review ed Pound SOP and Bylaw	Pound Bylaw	Number of SOPs and By-law reviewe d & adopted by set date	Num ber date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review and adopt 3 SOP, and 1 Pound Bylaw	Review 3 SOP's ( pound, cleanin g & securit y) and 1	N/A	N/A	Adoptio n of reviewe d SOP's and Pound Bylaws

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
TND DEE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				By- law						Ouar	terly	Casl	nflow	,	N/A	pound bylaw N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	SECURITY SERVICES		Provisi on and manag ement of Securit y Servic es to Council assets	quarterl y Reports on securit y service s	12 Repor ts on Mana gemen t and monit oring of provis ion of	Number of reports compile d by set date	Num ber and Date	R10,400,000.00	R10,400,000.00	Security services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Compile 12 monthly reports on the Manage ment and monitori ng of provisio	Compil e 3 Reports on Manag ement of provisi on of Safety and	Compile 3 Reports on Manage ment of provisio n of Safety and	Compile 3 Reports on Manage ment of provisio n of Safety and	Compil e 3 Reports on Manage ment of provisio n of Safety and Security

	A	\L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				OGE' ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				and Counci 1 meetin gs		safety and securit y servic es				Mort	arly (	Cach	Flow	,	n of Safety and Security Services	Securit y Service s	Security Services	Security Services	Service s
									•	<i>u</i> ario	erry (	oasii -	FIOW	/	,000.00	,000.00	00.00	00.00	000.00
	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	AUXILIARY SERVICES		Render ing of Auxili ary Servic es to all munici pal	reports on Render ing of auxiliar y service s	4 report s on Auxili ary servic es	Number of reports compile d by set date	Num ber Date	R100,000.00	R100,000.00	Inventory	N/A	N/A	CRR	Compile 4 Reports on renderin g auxiliar y services	Compil e 1 report on Render ing of Auxilia ry Service s to all munici	Compile 1 report on Renderin g of Auxiliar y Services to all municipa	Compile 1 report on Renderin g of Auxiliar y Services to all municip	Compil e 1 report on Renderi ng of Auxiliar y Service s to all municip

	4	$\mathbf{T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN			T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				premis es					C	Quarto	erly (	Cash	Flow	7	R100,00 0.00	pal premis es  R25,00 0.00	1 premises R25,000. 00	al premises R25,000.	al premise s R25,00 0.00
P6G09O22.02	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Online Emplo yment Equity Report ing to Depart ment of	Q3: Screen Shot (Proof of online submis sion of EE report to DoL).	Emplo yment Equity Repor t for the year ended Sep 2017 submi	Emplo yment Equity report submitt ed online by set date.	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit online Employ ment Equity report by 15 January 2019.	N/A.	Collection of information in respect of EE report for 2017/20 18 period.	Online submissi on of the Employ ment Equity Report to the Departm ent of Labour.	N/A.

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Labour (DoL)		tted on 20 Dec 2017.			(	Quart	erly (	Cash	flow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O22.03	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	HUMAN RESOURCE	N/A	Revie w of policie s, plans and SOPs	Q1 & Q2: Invitati on sent to employ ees. Attend ance register . Q3: Progra	Approved HR policies, One Plan, & 12 Standard Operating Proce	Numbe r of approv ed Policie s, plans and Standar d Operati ng Proced ure review	Num ber Date	N/A.	N/A.	N/A.	N/A.	N/A.	N/A.	Review of 29 HR policies, 1 Plan, & 12 Standar d Operatin g Procedu res by 30 June 2019.	Conduc t inform ation sharing on the review ed HR policies , Plans to employ ees.	Conduct informati on sharing on the reviewed HR policies, Plans to employe es	Presentat ions of the reviewed HR policies, Plans, & Standard Operatin g Procedur es at the Annual Strategic	Present ations of the reviewe d HR policies, Plans, & Standar d Operating Procedures to

	A	\L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					mme.  Q4: Copy of Counci l resoluti on.	dures are in Place.	ed by set date.		(	Quart	erly	Cash	flow		N/A.	N/A.	N/A.	Planning worksho p.  N/A.	the municip al governa nce structur es.
P5G08O19.19	G00D	ICT SERVICES		ICT Strateg y develo pment	Q2: Appoin tment letter Q4:Co uncil	None	Numbe r ICT Strategi c Plans develo ped and adopte	Num ber Date	R600,000.00	R600,000.00	ICT strategy & master	N/A	N/A	CRR	Develop and adopt two (2) new ICT Strategi c Plans (ICT Strategy	N/A	Appoint ment of the Service Provider	N/A	Adoptio n of ICT Strategy and Systems Master Plans

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				OGE ION		PERFO		E TARGE ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Resolut		d by set date		(	Quart	terly	cash	flow		and Systems Master Plan) by 30 June 2019.	N/A	N/A	N/A	by council R600,0
P6G09O21.18	GOOD GOVERNANCE	ICT SERVICES		Policy Revie w	Q4: Counci l resoluti on	9 polici es, 4 plans and 6 standa rd operat ing proce	Numbe r of Policie s, Plans and standar d operati ng proced	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review nine (9) policies, four (4) plans and six (6) standard operatin g	N/A	N/A	N/A	Adoptio n of nine (9) policies, four (4) plans and six (6) standar

	4	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJ JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						dures were appro ved in 2017/ 18 FY	ures Review ed by set date								procedu res by 30 June 2019				d operatin g procedu res to Depart mental and Council Strategi c Plannin g
										Quart	terly	cash	flow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGEZ ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P5G08O19.04	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ICT SERVICES		Sitting of ICT Steerin g Comm ittee Meetin gs	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: attenda nce register & minute s	Four ICT Steeri ng comm ittee sitting s set in 2017/18 FY	Numbe r ICT Steerin g Commi ttee Meetin gs held by set date	Num ber	N/A	V/N	W/N	eash	K/N	N/A	Hold four (4) ICT Steering Commit tee Meeting s by 30 June 2019	Hold one (1) ICT Steerin g Committee Meetin g	Hold one (1) ICT Steering Committ ee Meeting	Hold one (1) ICT Steering Committ ee Meeting	Hold one (1) ICT Steering Commit tee Meeting

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		OGE'		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P5G08O19.04	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ICT SERVICES		Provisi on of license d softwa re	Q1: Confir mation of license s	One (1) renew ed licens e packa ge for Micro soft in 08/20 17	System s softwar e license s renewe d by set date.	Num ber Date	R1,800,000.00	R1,800,000.00	Software licenses (munsoft, vip, GIS,	V/N	d/N/	CRR	Renew software licenses for all systems by 30 June 2019	Renew al of softwar e license s for all system s	N/A	N/A	N/A N/A
	GOOD	DEVE	1	Maluti Land	Q1: report	Maluti Land Donat	Hectar es of land	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Maluti Land Donatio	physica 1 aspects	surveyin g and resurveyi	property and township	Facilitat ing issuing

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Donati on and Tenure Upgra de	Q2:rep ort Q3: proof of submis sion to Deeds office Q4:	ion and Tenur e Upgra de Com mittee is establi shed	donate d and numbe r of title deeds issued by set date								n and Tenure Upgrade project complet e by June 2019	analysi s verifica tion of owners hip	ng of erven, (where necessar y)	registrati on at Deeds Office	of proper titles  issuing of proper titles
					report					Quai	terly	casł	nflow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.05	GOOD	DEVELOP	1,19,20	Munici pal Planni ng Tribun	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: invitati ons,	Munic ipal Planni ng Tribu	Numbe r of meetin gs held	Num ber Date	R80,000.00	R80,000.00	Consulting	N/A	N/A	N/A	Hold 4 (quarterl y) MPT meeting s held	Hold 1 MPT meetin g	Hold 1 MPT meeting	Hold 1 MPT meeting	Hold 1 MPT meeting

	1	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				al (MPT) - meetin gs (proce ssing of land develo pment applica tions)	attenda nce register	nal is establi shed and meeti ngs held	by set date			Quar	rterly	cash	nflow		by 30 June 2019 R80,000 .00	R20,00 0.00	R20,000. 00	R20,000.	R20,00 0.00
P6G9O23.09	GOOD	DEVELOPMENT	1,19,20	Revie w of policie s and Bylaw s Standa	Q1, Q2, Q3&Q 4: review ed	Polici es and bylaw s and SOP	Numbe r of policies and bylaws review	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Reviewi ng of policies (4), bylaws (4) and SOPs	Review of bylaws and SOPs	Review of policies and SOPs	Review of policies and SOPs	Submis sion of policies bylaws and POSs to Council

	A	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				rd Operat ing Proced ure (SOP) (Land Invasi on, Land Dispos al, Bed and Breakf ast policie s Establi	policies /reports		ed by set date								(8) by 30 June 2019				for approva 1

	V	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		OGE' ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				shment of Constr uction site;  Keepin g of livesto ck, Advert ising bylaws and SOPs						Quar	rterly	cash	nflow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.07	GOOD	EDP: IDP	N/A	IDP/B udget Proces s Plan	Q1: advert and council	2017/ 2022 IDP/B udget Proces	Adopted 2018/20 19 IDP/Bud get	date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Develop ment of 2018/20 19 IDP/Bu	Prepara tion of 2018/2 019 IDP/Bu	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Resolut	s Plan Adopt ed on 01 Aug 2018	Process Plan by set date								dget Process Plan by 31 July 2018	dget process plan, for adoptio n by council			
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.08	G00D	EDP: IDP	N/A	IDP Steerin g Comm ittee and Rep Forum	Q1,Q2, Q3 & Q4: public notice, attenda nce register	Annua l Meeti ngs in 18/19	Numbe r of meetin gs held by set date	Num ber and date	R20,000.00	R20,000.00	Catering service	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 4 IDP Steering Commit tee and Represe ntative Forum Meeting	Conduc t 1st Rep- Forum and steerin g commit tee	Conduct 2 <sup>nd</sup> Rep- Forum and steering committ ee meeting	Conduct 3 <sup>rd</sup> Rep- Forum and steering committ ee meeting	Conduc t 4 <sup>th</sup> Rep- Forum and steering committ

	${f A}$	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE' ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				meetin gs						Quar	terly	cash	flow		s by 30 June 2019 R20,000 .00	meetin g  R 5,000.0	R 5,000.00	R 5,000.00	ee meeting  R 5,000.0 0
P6G09O21.09	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	EDP-IDP	N/A	Works hop for IDP represe ntative forum meetin gs	Attend ance Registe r	No works hops have been condu cted for IDP repres entati	Numbe r of worksh ops held by set date	Num ber and Date	R300,000.00	R15,000.00	Venue hire	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 01 capacity worksho p for IDP represen tative forum member s on	Conduc t capacit y worksh op for IDP Repres entativ e	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		OGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						ve forum memb ers (new)									roles and responsi bilities by 30 Septemb er 2018.	Forum membe r on roles and respons ibilities			
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R15,000	R15,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G10023.	G00D	EDP: IDP	1-26	IDP comm unity	Q2:,Pu blic Notice, Outrea	IDP Com munit y	IDP Outreac h Conduct	Date	R300,000.	R300,000.	IDP	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 01 IDP Commu nity	Conduc t IDP Comm	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				OGE'		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				outrea ch	ch Report, Attend ance Registe rs	based Planni ng condu cted in Nov 2018	ed by set date								Outreac h program by 30 October 2018	unity Outrea ch progra m			
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R300,00 0.00	R300,0 00.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.10	GOOD	EDP: IDP	All wards	Status Quo Report	Q2: Status Quo Report, Counci	2018/ 2019 Situati onal Analy sis	Status Quo Report Develo ped by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Develop 2018/19 draft situation al analysis report by 30	N/A	Situation al Analysis report presente d to council	N/A	N/A

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A			BUI MAT	OGE' ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJE JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Resolut										Decemb er 2018		for noting		
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09021.11	GOOD GOVERNANCE	EDP: IDP	N/A	Strateg ic Planni ng Sessio n	Q3:stra tegic plannin g session report, attenda nce	Strate gic Planni ng Sessio n held on the 04-08	Strategi c Plannin g Session Held by set date	date	R1,000,000.00	R 1,000,000.00	IDP accommodation	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold Strategi c Plannin g Session by 28	N/A	N/A	Coordin ate departm ental strategic planning session (21 -25)	N/A

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					register s	Feb 2018									Februar y 2019			Hold Council Strategic Planning session (4-8 February	
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R1,000, 000.00	N/A	N/A	R1,000, 000.00	N/A
P6G09O21.12	GOOD	EDP: IDP	N/A	Tablin g of the IDP	Q3: draft IDP docum ent,	2018/ 19 tabled to Counc	2019/20 Draft IDP Review tabled to	date	R100,000.00	R100,000.00	Printing and	N/A	N/A	CRR	Tabling and adoption of the 2019/20	N/A	N/A	Key- issues alignme nt	Adoptio n of the IDP

		T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE 'ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
INP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Docu ment	public notice, council resoluti on,	il on the 28 March 2018	Council by set date								Draft IDP Review Docume nt by 31 May 2019.			worksho p (14 March)  Table the 2019/20 20 Draft IDP to Council	docume
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R100,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	R100,0 00.00

	A	1T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE' 'ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10023.02	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	EDP: IDP	All wards	Public notices for the IDP Revie w	Q1: 4 Public notices  Q2:1 public notice  Q3: 2 public notices  Q4: 2 public notices	7 Notice s as per the proces s plan in 16/17	Number of Public Notices advertis ed by set date	Num ber and Date	R30,000.00	R30,000.00		N/A	N/A	CRR	Advertis e 9 Public Notices by 30 June 2019	Notice for the IDP/Bu dget process plan, Notice for 1st IDP Rep-Forum meetin g, Notice for the CBP	Notice: 2 <sup>nd</sup> IDP Rep- Forum & steering committ ee meeting,	Notice: 3 <sup>rd</sup> IDP Rep- Forum & Steering committ ee meeting, Notice:Draft IDP for commen ts	Notice 4 <sup>th</sup> Rep- Forum & steering committ ee meeting Notice: IDP/Bu dget outreac h, Notice: Adoptio n of the IDP

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R30,000 .00	R10,00 0.00	R5,000.0 0	R5,000.0 0	R10,00 00
P3G04O12.05	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	EDP: LED-SMME SUPPORT	All	SMM Es and Co- operati ves fundin g suppor t	Q1- Terms of Refere nce and advert Q2- attenda nce register for evaluat ion commit tee, Evaluat	08 SMM E's and Co- operat ives funde d in 2017/ 18 FY	Number of SMMEs and Coopera tives supporte d with funding for Inventor y by set date	Num ber	R80,000.00 + R100,000.00 + R60,000.00 +	R360,000.00	Inventory (Smme Support)	N/A	N/A	CRR	Support 08 SMMEs and Co- operativ es with funding for Inventor y by 30 June 2019	Issue Advert on Fundin g Availa bility	Evaluati on and fund for inventor y Eight (8) SMMEs and Co- operative s  Monitori ng and evaluatio n of funded SMMEs	Monitori ng of funded SMMEs and Co- operativ es	Monitor ing of funded SMMEs and Co- operativ es

		Ţ		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					ion Commi ttee report; Proof payme nt, Monito														
					ring Report Q3 and Q4 Attend ance register and Monito ring Reports				(	Quart	erly	Cash	flow		R360,00 0.00	N/A	R360,00 0.000	N/A	N/A

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGE' CT PER QU	T & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March )	Q4 (April, May, June)
	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	EDP:LED	All	Revie w policie s	Q3: Draft/w orking docum ents and Counci l Resolut ion Q4: Final Docum ents and Counci l Resolut ion	Polici es revie wed in 2015/ 16 FY and By- laws revie wed in 2017/ 18	Numbe r of Policie s and By- Laws review ed by set date	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review 2 policies and 2 By-laws by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Draft policies (Relaxati on policy and LED Policy) and by- laws (Matatiel e Street trading By-law and Matatiel e Liquor Trading By-Law) submitte	Final policies and by-laws submitt ed to council for Adoptio n

	_	${f L}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quar	terly	Casl	ı flow	7	N/A	N/A	N/A	d to council for tabling	N/A
	GOVERNANCE AND	BUILDING	All wards	Condu ct Consu mer Educat ion for Huma n Settle ments	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Attend ance register	10 Progra ms compl eted in 2017/ 2018 Finan cial Year	Numbe r of Consu mer Educati on Progra ms on Human Settlem ent	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 8 Consum er Educati on program s on Human Settleme nts by	Conduc t 2 Consu mer Educati on progra ms	Conduct 2 Consum er Educatio n program s	Conduct 2 Consum er Educatio n program	Conduc t 2 Consum er Educati on progra ms

	A	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		OGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Project s			conduc ted by se date								30 June 2019				
										Quar	terly	Cash	ı flow	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	GOVERNANCE	BUILDING	All Wards	Captur ing of Benefi ciaries on NHNR (Huma n	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Report from DoHS HNR	1000 captur ed benefi ciaries in 2017/ 2018	Numbe r of benefic iaries capture d on the NHNR	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1000 Benefici aries Capture d on the National Housing Needs	250 Benefic iaries Captur ed on the Nation al	250 Benefici aries Captured on the National Housing Needs	250 Benefici aries Captured on the National Housing Needs	250 Benefic iaries Capture d on the Nationa l Housin

	A	\L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Г	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Settle ments)	system for new capture d and already capture d applica nts	Finan cial year	by set date								Register (NHNR) by 30 June 2019.	Housin g Needs Registe r (NHN R)	Register (NHNR)	Register (NHNR)	g Needs Register (NHNR
										Quar	terly	Cash	ı flow	7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	GOVE	BUILDI	01,19,20	Proces sing of Buildi	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4:	65 Buildi ng	Percent age of Buildin		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% building plan	100% buildin g plan	100% building plan	100% building plan	100% building plan

	A.	4L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE' ION	Т	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				ng Plans applica tions within 30 days of receipt	Plan Registe r & Plan Submis sion form	Plans proces sed in 2017/ 2018 Finan cial Year	g Plan applica tions process ed within prescri bed period	Perce ntage Date							applications processed within 30 days of receipt by 30 June 2019	applica tions process ed within 30 days of receipt	applicati ons processe d within 30 days of receipt	applicati ons processe d within 30 days of receipt	applicat ions process ed within 30 days of receipt
										Quar	terly	Cash	flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	GOVERNANC	BUILDING	01,19,20 & 26	Proces sing of Minor works applica tions	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4:	30 Minor Works applic ations proces	Percent age of Minor Works applica tion	Perce ntage Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% minor works applicati ons processe	100% minor works applica tions process	100% minor works applicati ons processe	100% minor works applicati ons processe	100% minor works applicat ions process

	A	NI.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				within 7 days of receipt	ion Certific ate and tempor ary Structu re applica tion for	sed in 2017/ 2018 Finan cial Year	process ed within prescri bed period by set date								d within 7 days of receipt by 30 June 2019	ed within 7 days of receipt	d within 7 days of receipt	d within 7 days of receipt	ed within 7 days of receipt
										Quar	terly	Cash	n flow	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	GOVERN	BUILDIN	01,19,20	Constr uction	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4:	255 Inspections condu	Percent age of Schedu led	Perce ntage	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100 % of Schedul ed construc	100% Schedu led constru	100% Schedule d construct	100% Schedule d construct	100% Schedul ed constru

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE ION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Inspections	Inspect ion Registe r and DoHS forms	cted in 2017/ 2018 Finan cial Year	constru ction inspecti on conduc ted by set date	Date							tion inspecti ons conduct ed in Resident ial Develop ment, Municip al Projects & Dept. of Human Settleme nts Projects	ction inspecti on conduc ted	ion inspectio n conducte d	ion inspectio n conducte d	ction inspecti on conduct ed

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE'	Г	PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJI UARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quar	terly	Casł	ı flow	7	by June 2019 N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	BUILDING CONTROL/HUMAN	19	Air- conditi on and Fire detecti on system	Q1: Advert Appoin tment letter  Q2: Compl etion Certific ate	air- condit ion and No fire detecti on syste ms	Numbe r of air- conditi on and fire detecti on system s by set date	Num ber Date	R100,000.00	R100,000.00	N/A	Air-condition/Fire detection system	N/A	CCR	Installati on of 1 Air- conditio n and 1 Fire detector system by 31 Dec 2018	Appoin tment of Service Provide rs	Installati ons of Air- conditio n and fire detector system	N/A	N/A

		$\mathbf{L}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q3: N/A Q4: N/A					Quar	terly	cash	flow	7	R100,00 0.00	N/A	R100,00 0.00	N/A	N/A
•	GOOD GOVERNANCE	COMMUNITY SERVICES	WARD	Comm unity Safety Forum	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Attend ance register s	Existi ng Local Com munit y Safety Forum	Numbe r of CSF meetin gs conduc ted by set date	Num ber and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct four Commu nity Safety Forum meeting s by 30 June 2019	Conduc t one CSF meetin g	Conduct one CSF meeting	Conduct one CSF meeting	Conduc t one CSF meeting

	A	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	P	INF			DGE			BUDGE	E TARGET ET PER QU	JARTER	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quai	terly	casl	n flov	N					
	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	COMMUNITY SERVICES	WARD	Local Transp ort Forum	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Attend ance register s	Existi ng Local Trans port Forum	Numbe r of Local Transp ort Forums meetin gs conduc ted by set date	Num ber and date	N/A	V/N Quan	V/N	V/N	V/N	M/A	Conduct four local transpor t forum meeting s by 30 June 2019.	Conduc t one Local Transp ort Forum meetin g	Conduct one Local Transpor t Forum meeting	Conduct one Local Transpor t Forum meeting	Conduc t one Local Transpo rt Forum meeting
•	G00D	COMMUNI	WARDS 19,	Fire and Disast er Aware	Aware ness campai gn attenda	aware ness campa igns	Numbe r of fire and disaster awaren	Num ber and dates	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 15 fire and disaster awarene	Conduc t 5 fire and disaster awaren	Conduct 2 fire and disaster awarenes	Conduct 3 fire and disaster awarene	Conduc t 5 fire and disaster awarene

	1	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				ness Campa igns	nce register s.	conducted in the 2016-17FY.	ess campai gns conduc ted by set date			Quai	rterly	cas]	n flov	w	ss campaig ns by 30 June 2019	ess campai gns	s campaig ns	ss campaig ns	ss campai gns
	INSTITUTIONAL	COMMUNITY	WARD 19	Revie wal of Depart mental policy and/pr ocedur e	Review ed policies and proced ure manual s	The unit has 10 Polici es/SO P and Proce dure	Review ed Policie s and proced ure manual s by set date.	Num ber date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review 10 Policies/ SOP/Pro cedure manuals by 31 March 2019	N/A	N/A	Review 10 policies	N/A

	A	4L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	P		UAL 'ORI				PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJ U <b>ARTER</b>	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				manua ls		manua ls				Quai	rterly	casl	ı flov	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
•	GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL		Q1: Adopte d commu nicatio n plan	2017t o22 Appro ved Com munic ations Strate gy	Comm unicati ons plan review ed by set date	Date	R80,000.00	R4,000.00	Catering services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Review and adopt commun ications plan by 30 Septemb er 2018.	Review and adopt Comm unicati ons plan	N/A	N/A	N/A
	G00D	COMM							Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	ow -		R4,000. 00	R4,000 .00	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A	\L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O25.10	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Functi onal Local Comm unicat ors Forum meetin gs	Q1-Q4: Invitati ons, Attend ance register	4 LCF meeti ngs held in 2017/ 18 FY	Numbe r of Local Comm unicato rs Forum meetin gs held by set date	Num ber and Date	R80,000.00	R10,000.00	catering services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 4 Local Commu nicators Forum meeting s by 30 June 2019	Hold 1 Local Com munic ators Foru m meeti ng  R 2,500.0 0	Hold 1 Local Commun icators Forum meeting	Hold 1 Local Commu nicators Forum meeting	Hold 1 Local Commu nicators Forum meeting

	KPA	TAL		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU		INF	UAL ORN	MAT	TION	I	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU Q2		Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	ON	ON			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	AL TARG ET	(July, Aug, Sept)	(Oct, Nov, Dec)	(Jan, Feb, March	(April, May, June)
P6G10025.11	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Functional Intergo vernm ental Relatio ns forum meetin gs	Q1-Q4: Invitati ons, Agenda , Attend ance register , signed minute s	4 IGR Forum meeti ngs held in 2017/ 18 FY	Numbe r of Intergo vernme ntal Relatio ns forum meetin gs held by set date	Num ber and Date	R80,000.00	R16,000.00	catering services	N/A	ow N/A	CRR	Host 4 Intergov ernment al Relation s forum meeting s by 30 June 2019  R16,000 .00	Host 1 Interg overn menta 1 Relati ons forum meeti ngs R4,000	Host 1 Intergo vernme ntal Relatio ns forum meeting s	Host 1 Intergo vernme ntal Relatio ns forum meetin gs  R4,000.0 0	Host 1 Intergo vernm ental Relatio ns forum meetin gs  R4,000. 00

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10025	NCE & PUBLIC	NS AND SPECIAL	L	Establi shment of media partner ships	Q2: 2 Media partner ship agreem ents Q4: 1 Media partner	Media Policy	Numbe r of media partner ships establis hed by set date	Num ber and Date	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	Live broadcast	N/A	N/A	CRR	Establis h 2 media partners hips by 30 June 2019	N/A	Establis h 1 Media partners hip	N/A	Establi sh 1 Media partner ship
P6G1	GOOD GOVERNANCE	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL		ship agreem ents				Qua	nrterl	y cas	h flo	)W		R300,00 0.00	N/A	R150,00 0.00	N/A	R150,0 00.00

	ı	I		D 1	01.		NT1-	NT				1			D 1	D 1	D : . 1	D 1	D: (1
				Produc	Q1:	2	Numbe	Num							Produce	Produ	Print 1	Produc	Print 1
				tion of	New	newsl	r of	ber							2	ce 5	edition	e 5 new	edition
				inform	media	etter	newslet	and							newslett	new	of	media	of
				ation	uploads	editio	ter .	Date							ers and	media	newslet	product	newsle
				dissem	on FB	ns	version								20 audio	produ	ter	S	tter
	Z			ination	Q2:	produ	S								visual	cts			
	[0]	(T		produc	PDF	ced in	produc								editions				
	T			ts	Copy	FY17/	ed and								by 30		<b>5</b> 1		
	$\mathbf{IP}_{I}$	M			of the	18	new								June		Produce		
	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMME UNIT			newslet		media								2019		5 new		Produc
	RT	9			ter and		product										media		e 5
	PA.	K			deliver		sby set				SU						product		
	$\mathbf{C}$	LF			y note		date				Multimedia productions						S		new
25	ILI	IA			New				00	00	Juc								media
	UB	EC	J		media				00.	00.	)ro(	A	A	2					produc
15	<b>d</b> 2	SP	ALL		uploads				),0	),0	la p	N/A	N/A	CRR					ts
P6G10025	E &	A	7		on FB				R900,000.00	R900,000.00	edi								
		Z							R	R	tim								
	AN	$\mathbf{S}_{1}$			Q3:						Inl								
	RN				New						4								
	Æ	Ĭ			media														
	0	$\mathbb{C}\mathbf{A}$			uploads														
	G	Ž			on FB														
	OD	10																	
	Õ	Á			Q4:pdf														
	)	Ö			Copy														
		$\circ$			of the														
					newslet														
					ter and														

	•	A I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF	UAL FORI				PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	AGT TANOIT AN	DEPARTMENTAL AL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					deliver y note New media uploads on FB				Qua	arterl	y cas	sh flo	<b>W</b>		R900,00 0.00	R 187 500.00	R 260 500.00	R 187 500.00	R 260 500.00

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O25	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Profile MLM service deliver y work	Q2 & Q4 Deliver y note and picture s	2 Outdo or billbo ards install ed in 2017/ 18 FY	Numbe r of Street pole adverti sing boards installe d by set date	Num ber and Date	R250,000.00	R250,000.00	N/A	Advertising billboards	N/A	CRR	Install 8 street pole advertisi ng boards by 30 June 2019	N/A	Install 4 street pole advertis ing boards	N/A	Install 4 street pole adverti sing boards

	A	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	ANN INF			DGF FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quai	rterly	cas	h flov	N	R250,00 0.00	N/A	R125,00 0.00	N/A	R125,0 00.00
P6G10O25	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND	ALL	Public Partici pation Progra mmes (PPP)	Q1-Q4 Attend ance register s and picture s	4 Public Partici pation Progra mmes condu cted in FY17/ 18	Numbe r of public particip ation progra mmes conduc ted by set date	Num ber and Date	R 50,000.00 & R 80,000.00	R 5,000.00 & R20,000.00	PA System & catering services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 4 Public Particip ation Program mes ( PPP) by 30 June 2019	Host 1 mayor al Busin ess breakf ast	project visit & a commu nity engage ment led by the leaders hip	1 project visit & a commun ity engagem ent led by the leadershi p	Organi se and promot e the State of the Munici pal Addres s

	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	INFORMATION						PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	PARTMENT	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
									Quai	rterly	casl	ı flov	N	R 25,000.0 0	R 5,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	R20,00 0.00

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O26	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Coordi nate youth empo werme nt progra mmes	Q1-Q4: Picture s, Attend ance register & Report	youth progra mmes condu cted in FY17/18	Numbe r of youth empow erment progra mmes coordin ated by set date	Num ber and date	R1,5000,000.00	R1,5000,000.00	Youth Empowerment programmes	N/A	N/A	CRR	Coordin ate 4 youth empowe rment program mes by 30 June 2019	Establ ish Youth Counc il	Coordin ate social ills awaren ess campai gn	Host Matric Awards ceremo ny  Assist 8 student s with munici pal bursari es and 20 with registra tion	Coordi nate 1 mayor al cup progra mme

	_	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
									Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	)W		R1,5000 ,000.00	R 4 000.00	R 4 000.00	R1, 158,000. 00	R334,0 00.00
P6G10O26	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Facilit ate empo werme nt Progra mmes for childre n	Q1: Copy of concept docum ent, attenda nce register Q2 to Q4: Attend ance register	empo werm ent progra mmes for childr en in 2017/ 18	Numbe r of empow erment progra mmes coordin ated by set date	Num ber and date	R100,000.00 & R50,000.00	R100,000.00 & R10,500.00	Rising star awards& Youth and children	N/A	N/A	CRR	Coordin ate 3 empowe rment program mes for children by 30 June 2019	Reviv e childr en's counc il	Host Rising star awards	Conduc t 1 back to school campai gn	Condu ct childre n's month session

		AL	PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF	UAL 'ORI				PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	TATOTTA	DEPARTMENTA	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGE PROJECT TOTAL OPEX. SEGMENT CAPEX. SEGMENT REV. SEGMENT FUNDING SOURCE				ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)		
				and reports				Onetal Cape St.						R110,50 0.00	R 3,500.0 0	R100,00 0.00	R3,500.0 0	R3,500. 00

	PA	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME					DGE FION			BUDGE	E TARGET ET PER QU	JARTER	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O26	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Facilit ate wome n and elderly empo werme nt progra mmes	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4, Attend ance register , picture s and report	4 infor matio n sharin g progra mmes on wome n/men and elderl y relate d issues	Numbe r of women and elderly led progra mmes conduc ted by set date	Num ber and Date	R50,000.00	R20,000.00	Women and elderly activities	N/A	N/A	CRR	Conduct 4 women and elderly empowe rment program mes by 30 June 2019	Coordi nate women 's month comme moratio n	Coordina te 16 Days of Activis m against Women campaig n	Conduc t awaren ess campai gn on Alzhei mer's	Coordi nation of mother 's day celebra tion

EF.	L KPA	ENTAL	D	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE		INF	UAL FORI	MAT	TION	<b>J</b>	PERFO ANNU AL	BUDGI Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARG ET	(July, Aug, Sept)	(Oct, Nov, Dec)	(Jan, Feb, March	(April, May, June)
						condu cted in FY17/ 18			Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	W		R20,000 .00	R4,000 .00	R3,000.0 0	R3,000.0 0	R10,00 0.00
P6G10O26	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Facilit ate empo werme nt of People With Disabil ities (PWD s)	Q1 & Q4: Picture s & Report	20 PWDs enroll ed for skills develo pment in FY17/ 18	Numbe r of PWDs enrolle d by set date	Num ber and Date	R50,000.00	R5,000.00	PWD Activities	N/A	N/A	CRR	Enroll 10 PWDs for skills develop ment program me by 30 June 2019.	Enroll 5 PWDs for skills devel opme nt progra mme	N/A	Enroll 5 PWDs for skills develop ment progra mme	N/A
	G00D	COMIM							Qua	arterl	y cas	sh flo	w		R5,000. 00	N/A	N/A	R5,000.0 0	N/A

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	F	ANN INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O26	OD GOVERNANCE &	COMMUNICATIONS AND	ALL		Q1-Q4: Minute s & attenda nce register	4 LAC Meeti ngs held in FY17/ 18	Numbe r of Local AIDS Counci l meetin gs held by set date	Num ber and Date	R50,000.00	R6,000.00	HIV related activities	N/A	N/A	CRR	Host 4 Local AIDS Council Meeting s by 30 June 2019	Host One Local AIDS Counc il meeti ng	Host One Local AIDS Council meeting	Host One Local AIDS Council meetin g	Host One Local AIDS Counci 1 meetin g
	GOOD	CON							Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	)W		R6,000.	R1,500 .00	R1,500. 00	R1,500. 00	R1,50 0.00

		$\mathbf{T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10O26	GOOD GOVERNANCE & PUBLIC	COMMUNICATIONS AND SPECIAL	ALL	Revie wal of the design ated groups strateg y	Q2: Adopte d designa ted groups strateg y	2012 to 2017 Desig nated Group s stratet gy	Design ated Groups strateg y review ed by set date	Date	R25,000.00	R4,000.00	SPU activities	N/A	CRR	CRR	Review and adopt 2018/19 Designa ted groups strategy by 31 Decemb er 2018.	N/A	Review and adopt Designa ted Groups strategy	N/A	N/A
	9	CC								Quai	rterly	cas	n flov	W	R4,000.	N/A	R4,000.0 0	N/A	N/A

	A	I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G10026	GOOD GOVERNANCE &	COMMUNICATIONS AND	ALL	Revie wal of the design ated groups strateg y	Q2: Adopte d designa ted groups strateg y	to 2017  Desig nated Group s strateg y	Design ated Groups strateg y review ed by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	CRR	Reviewa 1 of 1 IGR Framew ork and 9 Policies by 30 June 2019	N/A	Review 9 policies	N/A	Adoptio n of 9 reviewe d policies and 1 Framew ork
P6G9023.03	0005	LEGAL C		Obtain title deeds for munici pal	Q1: Appoin tment letter	Tittle deeds not in place	Numbe r of Tittle Deeds obtaine	Num ber date	R 6,000,000.00	R100,000.00	Legal fees	V cas	N/A	CRR	N/A Obtain 20 tittle Deeds for Municip al	Appoin tment of a convey ancer	N/A Processi ng of applicati on for 20	N/A Obtain 20 tittle deeds for municip al	N/A N/A

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				properties	Q2: Proof of Applic ation Q3: 20 Title deeds		d by set date								Properti es by 30 June 2019.		title deeds	propertie s	
										Qua	rterly	cas	hflow	V	R100,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	R100,00 0.00	N/A
P6G9023.04	GOOD	LEGAL		Revie w and draftin g of	Q1: by- laws Q2: Counci	Adopt ed By- laws	Numbe r of By- laws drafted	Num ber and date	R100,000.00	R50,000.00	Printing,	N/A	N/A	CCR	Draft and review 2 by-laws by 30	Draft and review	Submissi on of reviewed and drafted	Conduct public participa tion	Submis sion of reviewe d and drafted

		\L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
INP REF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				by- laws	l resoluti on Q3:Ad vert Q4:Co uncil Resolut ion	in place	and review ed by set date								June 2019.	2 by- laws	by laws to Council for pre- adoption.		by laws to Council for final adoptio n.
									Qua	arterl	y cas	hflo	W		R50,000 .00	N/A	N/A	N/A	R50,00 0.00

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G09O24.03	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	LEGAL SERVICES		Gazetti ng of By- laws	Q2: Provinc ial gazette.	23 gazett ed by- laws	Numbe r of by- laws gazette by set date.	Num ber date	R100,000.00	R50,000.00	Printing, publications & books	N/A	N/A	CCR	Gazette 3 by- laws by 30 June 2019.	N/A	Gazette 3 by- laws	N/A	N/A
	G00D									Quai	rterly	casi	hflow	V	R50,000 .00	N/A	R50,000.	N/A	N/A
P6G09024.	G00D	LEGAL		Institut e and defend munici	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 3	Extern al referra l of	Percent age of munici pal	Perce ntage	R6,000,00	R5,900,00	Legal	N/A	N/A	CCR	Institute and defend 100% of	of munici pal	100% of municipa l legal matters	100% of municip al legal matters	of municip al legal

	A	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGF TION			BUDGI	E TARGET ET PER QU	JARTER	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				pal legal matter s.	MTM progres s report	litigati on matter s	legal matters institut ed and defend ed by set	date							municip al legal matters by 30 June 2019	legal matters defend ed and institut ed	defended and instituted	defended and institute d	matters defende d and institute d
							date.			Qua	rterly	y cas	hflov	V	R5,900, 000.00	R1,475 ,000.00	R1,475,0 00.00	R1,475,0 00.00	R1,475, 000.00
	GOOD GOVERNANCE	LEGAL SERVICES		Formu lation of Policie s and SOP	Q1:litig ation manage ment policy  Q2: Counci	Litigat ion Mana gemen t St strateg y in place	Adopte d Litigati on Manag ement policy and	date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Formula tion of Litigatio n Manage ment Policy and SOP by 30	Formul ate litigatio n manage ment policy	Submit to council for adoption	Formulat e legal services SOP	Submit to council for adoptio n

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	P				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					l resoluti on Q3: Legal Service s SOP		SOP by set date								June 2019				
					Q4:					Qua	rterly	/ cas	hflow	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	G00D	INTERNAL AUDIT	N/A	Revie w of Policie s	Q1: 1 Annual Audit Plan (AAP)	1 AAP, 3 SOP's, , 2 Charters, 1 strateg	Numbe r of charter s, Plan, Strateg y and SOP review	Num ber date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review of 2 Charters , 1 Annual Audit Plan, 1 Audit,	1 Annual Audit Plan.	Charters (Internal Audit Charter and Audit Committ	1 Internal Audit Strategy.	4 Standar d Operati ng Procedu re and 1 Terms

		T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q2: 2 Charter s Q3: 1 Strateg y Q4: 4 Standar d Operati ng Proced ure (SOP) and Terms of	y and TOR	ed by set date								Strategy , 1 terms of Referen ce and 4 Standar d Operatin g Procedu re by 30 June 2019		ee Charter).		of Referen ce.

	A	I.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	P	INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Refere nce (TOR)														
										Quai	terly	casl	ı flov	W	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	G00D	INTERNAL AUDIT	N/A	Audit Action Plan (Audit Impro vemen t Plan)	Q1: N/A Q2: Report Q3: Report	Audit Impro vemen t Plan	Audit Action Plan review ed by set date	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Reviews of audit improve ment plan by 30 June 2019	N/A	Compilat ion of an auditor general findings and manage ment	Audit improve ment plan review and a report.	Audit improve ment plan review and a report.

	1	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q4: Report					Quai	rterly	casl	h flov	N	N/A	N/A	action plans.	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.16	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES	N/A	Audit commi ttee sittings	Q1: Audit Packag e Q2: Audit Packag e Q3: Audit	6 Audit comm ittee sitting s set in the 2017/2018 financ ial year.	Number of audit committ ee meeting s held by set date	Num ber date	R 300,000.00	R 220,000.00	Audit committee	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 4 audit committ ee meeting s by 30 June 2019.	Hold 1 audit commit tee meetin g.	Hold 1 audit committ ee meeting.	Hold 1 audit committ ee meeting.	Hold 1 audit committ ee meeting

	A	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	ANN INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Packag e Q4: Audit Packag e					Quar	terly	casl	n flov	V	R 220,000. 00	R 55,000. 00	R 55,000.0 0	R 55,000.0 0	R 55,000. 00
P6G09O21.17	GOOD GOVERNANCE	INTERNAL AUDIT	N/A	Discipl inary Board sittings	Q1: Reports Q2: Reports Q3: Reports	Approved terms of reference, SOP and appointed	Numbe r of discipli nary board meetin gs held by set date	Num ber date	R 300,000.00	R 80,000.00	Audit committee	N/A	N/A	CRR	Hold 4 disciplin ary board meeting s by 30 June 2019.	Hold 1 discipli nary board meetin g.	Hold 1 disciplin ary board meeting.	Hold 1 disciplin ary board meeting.	Hold 1 discipli nary board meeting

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q4: Reports	memb ers by counci l.			Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	)W		R80,000 .00	R20,00 0.00	R20,000. 00	R20,000. 00	R20,00 0.00
•	GOOD GOVERNANCE	INTERNAL AUDIT	N/A	Interi m Financ ial Statem ents	Q3: Reports	1 set of Interi m financ ial statem ents 2018/ 2019	Interim financi al stateme nts review ed by set date	date	R 300,000.00	R 50,000.00	Accounting & auditing	N/A	N/A	CRR	Review of interim financial stateme nts by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Review of interim financial statemen ts.	N/A

	<b>4</b>	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE' ET PER QU	T & PROJI UARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						audite d.			Qua	nrterl	y cas	h flo	<b>o</b> w		R 50,000.0 0	N/A	N/A	R 50,000.0 0	N/A
•	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES	N/A	Annua l Financ ial Statem ents	Q1: Report	1 set of Annua 1 financ ial statem ents 2017/ 2018	Annual Financi al Statem ent review ed by set date	date	R 300 000.00	R 50,000.00	Accounting & auditing	N/A	N/A	CRR	Review of annual financial stateme nts by 31 <sup>st</sup> August 2018	Review annual financi al stateme nts.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	9 0005	INTEF							Qua	nrterl	y cas	h flo	)W		R 50,00.00	R 50,000. 00	N/A	N/A	N/A

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE			ORN		SEGMENT NOIS		ANNU AL TARG	Q1 (July,	Q2 (Oct,	Q3 (Jan,	Q4 (April,
ID.	NATIC	DEPAR	W						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEC	REV. SEG	FUNDING SOURCE	ET	Aug, Sept)	Nov, Dec)	Feb, March	May, June)
P6G09O22.01	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT	ALL	Munici pal annual calend ar of meetin gs	Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3: Draft Calend ar Q4: Counci I resoluti on Extract	2018/ 2019 Annu al calen dar appro ved on the April 2018	2019/2 020 Annual calenda r approv ed by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Develop ment and approval of 2019/20 20 annual municip al calendar of meeting s by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Draft Calendar and obtain input from municip al departm ents	Present Calenda r to Council for approva l

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN		DGE ION	T	PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G09O22.04	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT	ALL	Publis hing of counci l meetin gs	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Copy of Advert s Publici zed	Rules and Order s of Coun cil and Annua l Calen dar of meeti ngs	Counci I meetin gs publici zed within the prescri bed timefra me.	Date	Qua	V/N	ely Ca	W/N	low N/A	N/A	Publiciz ing of Council Meeting s at least 5 days before sitting of Council Meeting	Publici zing of Counci l Meetin gs at least 5 days before sitting of Counci l Meetin g	Publicizi ng of Council Meetings at least 5 days before sitting of Council Meeting	Publicizi ng of Council Meeting s at least 5 days before sitting of Council Meeting	Publiciz ing of Council Meeting s at least 5 days before sitting of Council Meeting

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET		OPEX. SEGMENT NO.		REV. SEGMENT OIL	FUNDING SOURCE A	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT	ALL	Production of minute s of meetin gs	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Proof of Emails of draft minute s sent to Chairp ersons; copies of minute s	Rules and Order s of Coun cil and Annua l Calen dar of meeti ngs	Minute s of meetin gs produc ed and submit ted to the chairpe rson of the meetin g within the prescri bed timefra me.	Date	Qua	Y/N	V/N	A/N	Jow N/A	N/A	Producti on of minutes of each governa nce structure meeting within 2 weeks after sitting	Product ion and submis sion of minute s to the Chairp erson of the meetin g within 2 weeks after each meetin g N/A	Producti on and submissi on of minutes to the Chairper son of the meeting within 2 weeks after each meeting	Producti on and submissi on of minutes to the Chairper son of the meeting within 2 weeks after each meeting	Product ion and submiss ion of minutes to the Chairpe rson of the meeting within 2 weeks after each meeting

	PA	<b>LAL</b>		PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU		INF	ORN	/AT	DGE'		PERFO ANNU		E TARGE' ET PER QU Q2	F & PROJI JARTER Q3	ECTED Q4
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	ON	ON			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	AL TARG ET	(July, Aug, Sept)	(Oct, Nov, Dec)	(Jan, Feb, March	(April, May, June)
•	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT	ALL	Production of Council Resolutions	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Copy of resoluti on list for quarter and email of resoluti on submitt ed to the Honour able Speake	2017/ 18 Counc il Resol ution Regist er.	Captur ed Counci l resolut ions with in the prescri bed timefra me from the sitting of council meetin g	Date	Qua	V/N	V/N	V/N	V/N	N/A	Council Resoluti ons captured within 3 weeks of sitting of every Council meeting by 30 June 2018	Counci l Resolut ions capture d within 3 weeks after every Counci l meetin g N/A	Council Resoluti ons captured within 3 weeks after every Council meeting	Council Resoluti ons captured within 3 weeks after every Council meeting	Council Resoluti ons capture d within 3 weeks after every Council meeting

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE		TOTAL	ORN		SEGMENT OIL		ANNU AL TARG		E TARGET ET PER QU Q2 (Oct, Nov,		Q4 (April, May,
I	NATI	DEPA			r and				ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SI	REV. SE	FUNDING SOURCE	ET	Sept)	Dec)	March )	June)
-	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL	ALL	Production of monthly reports on sitting of governance meetings	Manag ement  Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 3 x Monthl y reports on the sittings of govern ance meetin gs	report s on the sitting of gover nance meeti ngs for 2017/ 18 FY	Monthl y reports produc ed by set date	Num ber Date	Qua	V/N	V/N	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	N/N	N/A	Monthly reports on sitting of governa nce meeting s by 30 June 2018	3 Monthl y reports on sitting of govern ance meetin gs	3 Monthly reports on sitting of governan ce meetings	3 Monthly reports on sitting of governa nce meetings	3 Monthl y reports on sitting of governa nce meeting s

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET				REV. SEGMENT OIL	FUNDING SOURCE T	ANNU AL TARG ET		E TARGET ET PER QU  Q2  (Oct, Nov, Dec)		Q4 (April, May, June)
	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT	ALL	Facilit ation of sitting monthl y MTM	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: Coretal k Printou ts	Annua l Calen dar of meeti ngs in place for 2017/ 18 FY	Numbe r of notices issued to Manag ement team within the prescribed timefra me before sitting of MTM	Num ber Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Issuing of 12 notices of the Manage ment Team Meeting (MTM), at least 5 working days before the schedul ed day of the meeting	Issuing of 3 notices of the Manag ement Team Meetin g (MTM), at least 5 workin g days before the schedu led day of the meetin	Issuing of 3 notices of the Manage ment Team Meeting (MTM), at least 5 working days before the schedule d day of the meeting	Issuing of 3 notices of the Manage ment Team Meeting (MTM), 5 working days before the schedule d meeting	Issuing of 3 notices of the Manage ment Team Meeting (MTM), at least 5 workin g days before the schedul ed day of the meeting

	A	AL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL 'ORN				PERFO		E TARGE ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	PARTMENT	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	BUDGE T TOTAI EGMENT EGMENT SOURCI					FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
									Quarterly Cash flow							g			
									Qua	rterl	y Cas	sh flo	w	·	N/A	N/A	N/A	NA	N/A

GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	ADMINISTRATION & COUNCIL SUPPORT ALL	Facilit ation of sitting monthl y MTM	Q1, Q2, Q3 & Q4: 3 x copies of MTM Agenda	Annua 1 Calen dar of meeti ngs	Numbe r of agenda s prepar ed and consoli dated for the sitting of MTM meetin gs	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Prepare and consolid ate 12 MTM agendas for the Sitting of Monthly manage ment meeting by 30 June 2019	Prepara tion and consoli dation of 3 MTM Agenda , 87,5 hours before the schedul ed meetin g (by 16h00 the Friday before the schedul ed meetin g on the Tuesda y)	Preparati on and consolid ation of 3 MTM Agenda, 87,5 hours before the schedule d meeting (by 16h00 the Friday before the schedule d meeting on the Tuesday)	Preparati on and consolid ation of 3 MTM Agenda, 1 day before the schedule d meeting	Preparat ion and consoli dation of 3 MTM Agenda, 1 day before the schedul ed meeting
							Qua	ıı terr	y Cas	11 110	W		N/A	1.4/ 🕰	11/1	11/1	1 1/ 1

	A	I		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G09O21.21	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	M&E/RISK SERVICES	N/A	Revie wal and adopte d of Frame works, Policie s and SOP	Q3&Q 4: Review ed Policie s and CR No	Frame works, 2 Polici es and 1 SOP in place	Numbe r of framew orks, policies and SOPs review ed and adopte d by set	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Framew orks, 1 Policy {PMS} and 1 SOP reviewe d by 30 June 2019	N/A	N/A	Reviewa 1 of 2 Framew orks 2 Policies 2 and SOPS	Adoptio n of 2 Framew orks 2 Policies and 2 SOPS
	09						date			Quai	rterly	casl	n flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.22	GOOD	M&E/RISK	N/A	Approval of the 2018/1 9 Revise d	Q1: Q2: Q3: CR No. for REVIS ED 2019/2	SDBI P and Revis ed SDBI P appro	Approved Revise d SDBIP by set date	Date	R500,000	R500,000	Yes-	N/A	N/A		2018/19 Revised SDBIP Approve d by 31/01/1 9 AND	N/A	N/A	• 2 x Work shops held for Mana gers	• 1 x Wor ksho p (3 days ) (14,

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	ANN INF	UAL 'ORI				PERFO		E TARGEZ ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				SDBIP and approv al of the Munic ipal 2019/2 020 SDBI P	020 SDBIP Q4:	ved by Mayor for 2016/ 17 & 2017/ 18 FYs									2019/20 20 SDBIP approve d by Council by 31/05/1 9			(Janu ary 2019 {8 to 11/01 /19} Febr uary {14, 20/02 /19} & Marc h {1/03 /19} 2019 ) • Adoption	20 Feb, I Mar ) held for Man ager s on Dev elop men t of 201 9/20 20 SDB IP by

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	ANN INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE? T PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
																		of the 2018/2019 Revis ed SDBI P by Coun cil by 31/01/19  • Deve lopm ent and distribution of template	31/0 3/19 • Ado ptio n of the 201 9/20 20 SDB IP by 31/0 5/19

	1	$\mathbf{T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A	ANN INF			DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJE JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
																		for 2019/2020 SDBI P by Coun cil 31/01/19 • Draft 2019/2020 SDBI P adopt ed by Coun cil by 31/03/19	

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE		INF	MENT MENT	MAT	TON	I	PERFO ANNU AL		E TARGET ET PER QU Q2 (Oct,		Q4 (April,
IDP	NATION	DEPART	$\mathbf{W}^{k}$						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	TARG ET	Aug, Sept)	Nov, Dec)	Feb, March	May, June)
										Quai	rterly	casl	ı flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.23	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Compilation and Approval of 1 x 2017/2 018 & 3 x 2018/2 019 Quarte rly	Q1: CR for Q4 (2017/1 8) Q2: CR for Q1 (2018/1 9) Q3: CR for Q2	quarte rly report s adopte d in 2016/ 17 FY	Numb er of quarte rly report s adopt ed by set date	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Four (4) Quarterl y PERFO RMAN CE reports adopted by council by 30 June 2019	2017/1 8 Quarter 4 Perfor mance Report adopte d by Counci l by 31/7/18	2018/20 19 Quarter 1 Performa nce Report adopted by Council by 31/10/18	2018/20 19 Quarter 2 Perform ance Report adopted by Council by 31/01/19	2018/20 19 Quarter 3 Perform ance Report adopted by Council by 30/4/19
	GOOD G	N		Perfor mance Report s	(2018/1 9) <b>Q4</b> : CR for Q3:					Quai	rterly	casl	n flov	N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET		OPEX. SEGMENT OF TAIL				ANNU AL TARG ET		E TARGET ET PER QU  Q2  (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G09O21.24	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Adopti on of the 2018/2 019 Mid- year Perfor mance Report	Q1: Q2: Q3: CR No Q4:	2017/ 18 Mid- year Perfor mance report adopte d by counci 1 – CR27 3/29/0 1/201 8	Mid- year Perform ance report adopted by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Mid- year Perform ance report adopted by council by 31 January 2019	N/A	N/A	<ul> <li>Midt erm Perfo rman ce Asse ssme nt Work shop by 11/01 /19 {8 to 11/01 /19}</li> <li>Adop tion</li> </ul>	N/A

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORI				PERFO		E TARGE? T PER QU	Γ & PROJE JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
												h fl			N/A	N/A	N/A	of the 2018/ 2019 Midt erm Perfo rman ce Asse ssme nt Repo rt by Coun cil by 31/01 /19	N/A
									Qua	arterl	y cas	h flo	w		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

P6G09O21.25	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	M&E/RISK SERVICES	Table the DRAF T 2017/2 018 Annua l Report to Council Make public the report for comments, and submit to AG,		2016/ 17 Annua l Repor t submi tted to Counc il	Submit ted Annual Perfor mance Report to Counci I by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Table DRAFT 2017/20 18 Annual Report to Council	Prepare DRAF T 2017/2 018 Annual Report and gather inform ation from all depart ments	Prepare DRAFT 2017/20 18 Annual Report and gather informati on from all departme nts	DRAFT 2017/20 18 Annual Report tabled at Council by 31 January 2019 and publicize notice for public commen t	N/A
	GOOD GOV		PT, Prov. Dept. i.t.o MFM A 127 (2) (5)						Quai	rterly	casl	ı flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G090	G00D	M&E/RI	Table the FINA L	Q1: Q2: Q3: <b>CR</b> Q4:	2016/ 17 Annua 1	Submit ted Annual Report	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Table	Prepare DRAF T 2017/2	Prepare DRAFT 2017/20 18	DRAFT <b>2017/20 18</b> Annual	N/A

	4	T		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	F				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJE JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				DRAF T 2017/2 018 Annua l Report to Counci l i.t.o MFM		Repor t submi tted to Counc il	to Counci 1 by set date								Annual Report to Council	O18 Annual Report and gather inform ation from all depart ments	Annual Report and gather informati on from all departme nts	Report tabled at Council by 31 MARCH 2019	
				A 121 (1)						Quai	rterly	casl	h flov	N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.25	GOOD	M&E/RISK		Submi ssion of 2017/2 018 Annua l	Q1: Ackno wledge ment from AG Q2:	2017/ 18 Annua l Perfor mance Repor	Submitt ed Annual Perform ance Report to AG	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	2017/18 Annual Perform ance Report submitte d to AG	Bi     nd     in     g     an     d     Pri	N/A	N/A	N/A

		${f T}$		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGE' T PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
				Perfor mance Report to the AG	Q3: Q4:	t submi tted to the Audit or Gener al - SA	by set date								by 31/08/1 9	nti ng of 20 17 /2 01 8 A R by 31 /0 7/ 18 • Su b mi ssi on			

	Ą	L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TON		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
																of th e A R wi th th e A P R to A G by 31 /0 8/19			

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE TION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
										Quai	terly	casl	ı flov	N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.28	GOOD GOVERNANCE AND	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Back to Basics	Proof of submis sion for all Quarter s	12 Back to Basics Repor ts submi tted to CoGT A-EC for	Numbe r of Back to Basics Reports Submit ted to CoGT A-EC by set date	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	12 Back to Basics reports submitte d to CoGTA -EC by 30 June 2019	3 Back to Basics reports submitt ed to CoGT A-EC by 30/09/1	3 Back to Basics reports submitte d to CoGTA- EC by 31/12/18	3 Back to Basics reports submitte d to CoGTA- EC by 31/03/19	3 Back to Basics reports submitt ed to CoGTA -EC by 30/06/1
	<u>G</u> 0					2016/ 17 FY				Quai	terly	casl	ı flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.2	G00D	M&E/RISK		Adopti on of Risk Regist er	Q1: CR No Q2: Q3: Q4:	2016/ 17 Risk Regist er	Adopted municip al risk register	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Compila tion and adoption of 2018/20	N/A	N/A	N/A	Develo pment & Adoptio n of the

	A	NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
						adopte d by counci l	by set date		Qua	arterl	y cas	sh flo	ow		19 Municip al Risk Register by 30 June 2018 N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	2018/19 Risk Register by 31/05/1 8
P6G09O21.30	GOOD GOVERNANCE	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Quarte rly Risk Manag ement Report s approv ed	Q1: Quarter 4 Risk report adopte d by Counci 1 (CR No.) Q2: Quarter	quarte rly risk manag ement report s appro ved by counci	Numbe r of risk manage ment Reports approved by Council by set date	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Quarterl y Risk manage ment reports approve d by council by	Quarter ly Risk manage ment report approv ed by council by	Quarterl y Risk manage ment report approved by council by 31/12/18	Quarterl y Risk manage ment report approve d by council by 31/03/19	1 Quarterl y Risk manage ment report approve d by council by

	A	NL NL		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	F	ANN INF	UAL ORI				PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
					1 Risk report adopte d by Counci l (CR No.) Q3: Quarter 2 Risk report adopte	1 for 2017/ 2018 FY									30/06/1	30/09/1			30/06/1
					d by Counci 1 (CR No.) Q4: Quarter 3 Risk report				Qua	arterl	y cas	sh flo	<b>)</b> W		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

		L		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A				DGE FION		PERFO		E TARGET ET PER QU	Γ & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
P6G09O21.31	GOVERNANCE AND	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Risk Manag ement Comm ittee	adopte d by Counci l (CR No.) 1 report per Quarter	Risk Mana gemen t Com mittee in Place	Numbe r of Risk manage ment Commi ttee reports submitt	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	4 Risk Manage ment Commit tee reports submitte d to	1 Quarter ly Risk Manag ement Commi ttee Report	1 Quarterl y Risk Manage ment Committ ee	1 Quarterl y Risk Manage ment Committ ee Report	1 Quarterl y Risk Manage ment Commit tee Report to the
)9d	GOOD GO	M&E/RI					ed to the Audit Comm								Audit Commit tee by 30 June 2019	to the Audit Commi ttee by 30/09/1	Report to the Audit Committ ee by 31/12/18	to the Audit Committ ee by 31/03/19	to the Audit Commit tee by 30/06/1

	A	N.		PROJ ECT DESC	MEAN S OF VERIF	BASE LINE	KPI	UNI T OF ME	A		UAL ORN		OGE'	Γ	PERFO		E TARGE? ET PER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	RIPTI ON	ICATI ON			ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX. SEGMENT	CAPEX. SEGMENT	REV. SEGMENT	FUNDING SOURCE	ANNU AL TARG ET	Q1 (July, Aug, Sept)	Q2 (Oct, Nov, Dec)	Q3 (Jan, Feb, March	Q4 (April, May, June)
							ittee by set date			Quar	terly	cash	flow	,	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.32	GOOD GOVERNANCE	M&E/RISK SERVICES		Risk Spot Check s	12 Reports on Spot Checks	None	Numbe r of spot checks done by set date	Num ber	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	12 Spot checks on Risks	3 quarterl y Spot Check Reports by 30/09/1 8	3 quarterly Spot Check Reports by 30/09/18	3 quarterly Spot Check Reports by 30/09/18	3 quarterl y Spot Check Reports by 30/09/1 8
	905	M&]								Quar	terly	cash	flow	,	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
P6G09O21.33	GOOD	M&E/RISK		Risk Maturi ty Model	Q1: Q2: 1 Report submitt ed to Cogta EC Q3:	2 risk maturi ty model s submi tted to provin	Number of risk maturity models submitte d to Provinci al and	Num ber and Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Determination of risk maturity model biannual ly and submissi	N/A	Determination and submission of Risk Maturity	N/A	Determination and submission of Risk Maturity Level

INP RFF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PROJ ECT DESC RIPTI ON	MEAN S OF VERIF ICATI ON	BASE	KPI	UNI T OF ME ASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET		OPEX. SEGMENT OF THE				ANNU AL TARG ET		E TARGET ET PER QU  Q2  (Oct, Nov, Dec)		Q4 (April, May, June)
					Q4: 1 Report submitt ed to Cogta	cial and nation al treasu ry in 2016/ 17 FY	National Treasury by set date								on to Provinci al and National Treasur y by 30/06/1		Level by 31/12/18		by 30/06/1 9
										Quai	rterly	casł	flov	V	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **KPA 6: SPATIAL RATIONALE**

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	1			BUD IATI			PERFO	RMANCE BUDGE	TARGET		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
P4G06O15.01	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	26 and 19	Planning & Survey - Matatiele and Cedarvill e Middle Income township establish ments	Q1:N/A  Q2: Applicati on to MPT  Q3: Proof of submissi on  Q4: Gazetted township register	Approv ed SG diagra ms by MPT	Townshi p Register opened and gazetted by set date.	Township Register Date	R300,000.00	R300,000.00	Contracted Services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Open (develop) and gazette Townshi p Register for Matatiele and Cedarvill e by 30 June 2019	N/A	Submis sion of Conditi ons of Establis hment (COE) to Munici pal Plannin g Tribuna 1 for approva 1 by Septem ber,201 8	Submis sion of Conditi ons of Establis hment (COE) to Convey ancer for opening townshi p register with deeds office by March, 2019	Gazettin g of township register by June,201 9

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU				BUD IATI	GET ON		PERFO	RMANCE BUDGE	TARGET FPER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAI PROCRAMME	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	GET / TAL E				SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	
										Quar	terly	cash t	flow		R300,00 0.00	N/A	N/A	R200, 000.00	R100,0 00.00

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	I			BUD IATI			PERFO		TARGET FPER QU	T & PROJI JARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
P4G06O15.01 & P4G06O15.02	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	1,19,26	Planning & Survey  - Matatiele and, Cedarvill e Commer cial and industrial establish ments	Q1:N/A  Q2: Applicati on to MPT  Q3: Proof of submissi on  Q4: Gazetted township register	Identifi ed areas for Middle income develop ment on the 2014 SDF, Service provide r appoint ed	Townshi p Register opened and gazetted by set date.	Township Register Date	R150,000.00	R150,000.00	Contracted Services	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Open and gazette Townshi p Register for Commerc ial and industrial establish ments in Matatiele & Cedarvill e by 30 June 2019.	N/A	Submis sion of Conditi ons of Establis hment (COE) to Munici pal Plannin g Tribuna 1 for approva 1 by Septem ber,201 8	Submis sion of Conditi ons of Establis hment (COE) to Convey ancer for opening townshi p register with deeds office by March, 2019	Gazettin g of township register by June,201 9

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	Ι			BUD MATI			PERFO		TARGET FPER QU	C & PROJI ARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
										Quar	terly	cash	flow		R150,000 .00	N/A	R 50,000. 00	R 100,000 .00	N/A
P4G06O15.04	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	26&19,20	Surveyin g of 30 Municipa l land Parcels in ward 19,20 and 26 for disposal	Q1: Q2: Survey diagrams Q3:: Survey diagrams Q4: proof of submissi on	50 approve d Survey or General (SG) Diagra ms	Number of land parcels surveye d and submitte d for approval by set date	Number date	R500,000.00	R500,000.00	Contracted Services	N/A	N/A	CRR	Surveyin g of 30 municipa l land parcels for disposal and submissi on to Surveyor General for approval by 30 June 2019	N/A	Surveyi ng of 15 munici pal land parcels	Surveyi ng of 15 municip al land parcels	Submissi on of SG Diagram s to SG Office for Approval
										Quar	terly	cash t	flow		R500,000 .00	N/A	R250,0 00.00	R250,0 00.00	N/A

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	I			BUD IATI			PERFO		TARGET FPER QU	ARTER	ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
P4G06O15.05	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	26&19,20	Valuatio n of 40 municipa l land parcels in ward 19,20 and 26 for disposal	Q2: TOR's and Appoint ment letter Q3: Valuatio n report Q4: advertise ments for sites	Service Provide r is appoint ed	Number of land parcels valuated by set date	Number Date	R150,000.00	R150,000.00	Valuer (Contracted services)	N/A	N/A	CRR	Valuation of 40 of municipa 1 land parcels for disposal by 30 June 2019.	N/A	Valuati on of 15 munici pal land parcels	Valuati on of 15 municip al land parcels	Valuatio n of 10 municipa 1 land parcels
					disposal					Quar	terly	cash f	low		R400,000 .00	N/A	R150,0 00.00	R150,0 00.00	R100,00 0.00

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	A			BUD IATI			PERFO	RMANCE BUDGE	TARGET FPER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
P4G06O16.01	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	1,19,20	Gazetting and Street naming in Matatiele ,Maluti and Cedarvill e	Q1-proof of submissi on for gazettme nt, Q2: appoint ment letter Q3,4:rep orts	Existin g street names	Gazetted street names by set date	Date	R50,000.00	R50,000.00	Contracted Services	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Gazette and install street names by June,201 9	Gazette street names	N/A	Appoint ment of a service provide r  Installat ion of street names	Installati on of street names
	$\mathbf{S}$	Q								Quar	terly	cash f	low		R50,000. 00	R50,000 .00	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJE CT DESCRI	MEANS OF VERIFI	BASE LINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU	I			BUD IATI			PERFO	RMANCE BUDGE	TARGET FPER QU		ECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	PTION	CATIO N			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUA L TARGE T	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
P4G06O15.03	SPATIAL RATIONALE	DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	10	Feasibilit y study for commerc ial develop ment in Matatiele	Q1: Appoint ment letter  Q2: progress reports  Q3: draft feasibilit y study  Q4:	None	Number of feasibility studies by set date	Number  Date	R150,000.00	R150,000.00	Contracted Services	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Undertak ing of feasibilit y study for commerc ial developm ent by 30 June 2019	Appoint ment of the service provider	Progres s report from service provide r	Draft feasibili ty study receive d from service provide r	Final draft of feasibilit y study submitte d to Council
		DI			final Draft of study,					Quar	terly	cash f	low		R150,000 .00	N/A	R 30,000. 00	R 70,000. 00	R 50,000.0 0

## 5. MONTHLY PROJECTIONS OF OPERATING, CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE FOR <u>EACH VOTE</u>

MONTHLY CASH FLOWS						Budget Ye	ar 2018/19							n Term Reve nditure Fram	
R thousand	July	August	Sept.	October	Novemb er	Decemb er	January	Februar y	March	April	Мау	June	Budget Year 2018/19	Budget Year +1 2019/20	Budget Year +2 2020/21
Cash Receipts By Source															
Revenue By Source	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	2,968	35,612	37,393	39,263
Property rates Service charges - electricity	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	4,330	51,957	54,554	57,282
revenue	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Service charges - water revenue	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Service charges - sanitation revenue Service charges - refuse	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	822	9,860	10,353	10,870
revenue	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Service charges - other Rental of facilities and	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	142	1,700	1,785	1,874
equipment Interest earned - external	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	742	8,901	9,346	9,813
investments Interest earned - outstanding	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	497	5,967	6,265	6,578
debtors	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dividends received	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	194	2,331	2,447	2,569
Fines, penalties and forfeits	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	321	3,849	4,039	4,241
Licences and permits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Transfer receipts - operational	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	17,962	215,541	234,222	252,591
Transfers and subsidies	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	158	1,897	1,992	2,091
Cash Receipts by Source	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	28,135	337,614	362,396	387,174

Other Cash Flows by Source															
Transfer receipts - capital Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) (National / Provincial and District) & Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) (National / Provincial Departmental Agencies, Households, Non-profit Institutions, Private Enterprises, Public Corporatons, Higher Educational Institutions)	8,203 3,637	98,436	104,364	106,930 45,000											
Receipts															
Receipts												-			
Short term loans												-			
Borrowing long term/refinancing												-			
Proceeds on disposal of PPE Decrease (Increase) in non- current debtors Decrease (increase) other non- current receivables												- -			
Total Cash Receipts by Source	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	39,975	479,696	511,760	539,104
Cash Payments by Type															
Employee related costs	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	9,528	114,330	120,047	126,049
Remuneration of councillors	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	1,686	20,227	21,239	22,301
Finance charges	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Bulk purchases - Electricity	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	3,500	42,000	44,100	46,305
Bulk purchases - Water & Sewer	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Other materials	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	522	6,258	6,571	6,900
Contracted services Transfers and grants - other municipalities	6,899	6,899 -	6,899	6,899 -	6,899 -	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	6,899	82,792	86,931	91,278 -

Transfers and grants - other	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	13	150	158	165
Other expenditure	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	4,276	51,307	53,872	56,566
Cash Payments by Type	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	26,422	317,064	332,918	349,564
Other Cash Flows/Payments by Type															
Payments	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	11,840	142,082	149,364	151,930
Payments												-	-	-	-
Other Cash Flows/Payments												_	_	_	_
Total Cash Payments by Type	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	38,262	459,147	482,281	501,493
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH HELD	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	1,712	20,550	29,478	37,611
Cash/cash equivalents at the month/year begin: Cash/cash equivalents at the month/year end:	<b>7,625</b> 9,338	9,338 11,050	11,050 12,763	12,763 14,475	14,475 16,188	16,188 17,900	17,900 19,613	19,613 21,325	21,325 23,038	23,038 24,750	24,750 26,463	26,463 28,175	7,625 28,175	28,175 57,653	57,653 95,264

## 6. THREE-YEAR DETAILED CAPITAL WORKS PLAN

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD			
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	95% construction of T13- Zwelitsha access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 3 KM T13- Zwelitsha Access Road	6	R 1,976,196	R 2,866,693.00	R0.00
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	95% construction of Epiphany access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 8.6 Km Epiphany Access Road	22	R 3,170,212	R 4,114,036.00	R0.00
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	95% Construction of Nomgavu access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 4 Km Nomgavu Access Road(Mnyamaneni)	18	R 2,195,983	R 189,644.00	R0.00
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	100% construction of Bustula via Taung access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 2.5 Km Butsula via Taung to Pre- School Access Road	6	R 276 563.00	-	R0.00
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	100% Construction of Vikinduku access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 4 Km Vikinduku Access Road	5	R 379 713.00	-	R0.00
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	100% construction of Ngcwengane-Bomvini	Construction of 2.5 Km Ngcwengane- Bomvini Access Road	7	R 289 427.00	-	R0.00

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD	BUDGET		
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
		access road completed by 30 June 2019	(requires EIA)				
P1G01O2.01.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	100% construction of Gudlintaba access road completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 3.2 Km Gudlintaba Access Road	9	R 327 843.00	-	R0.00
P1G01O2.01. 8	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	100% Construction Sijoka access road competed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 6.5 Km Sijoka Access Road	10	R 467,280	-	R0.00
P1G1O3.01	O3. To improve access to sports and recreational facilities in rural and urban areas within the municipality	95% construction of Matatiele sport Centre completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 6400m2 Matatiele Sport Centre	20	R 8 000 000.00	R8 000 000	R0.00
P1G1O3.02	O3. improve access to sports facilities in rural and urban areas in the municipality by 2022	95% Construction of Cedarville Sport Centre completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 6400m2 Cedarville Sport Centre	26	R 11 200 001.00	R 2,799,999	R0.00
P1G1O2.02.1	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	95% construction of Mountain View Internal Streets completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 2km Mountain View Internal Streets in Ward 20.	20	R 2 100 000.00	-	R0.00
P1G1O2.02.2	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	70% construction of Matatiele CBD Internal Streets–Phase 2 completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of a.5,1 Km Matatiele CBD Internal Streets -Phase 2 in Ward 19	19	R 10 069 385.00	R 10,000,000	R0.00

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P1G01O2.02.	<u>05</u> .To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	80% Construction of Ngcwengane Bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 14m Ngcwengane Bridge	7	R 2 500 000.00	R 3,100,000.00	
P1G01O2.02. 2	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	80% Construction of Freystata Bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 26M Freystata Bridge requires EIA)	15	R 2 520 000.00	R 3,000,000.00	R0.00
P1G01O2.02.	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	80% Construction of Nomgavu Bridge completed by 30 June 2019	Construction of 24m Nomgavu Bridge	18	R 3 088 894	R 2,000,000	R0.00
P1G01O2.04	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Source funding from CoGTA for Cedarville Internal Streets Phase 3 by 30 June 2019	Planning for a 5Km Cedarville Internal Streets – Phase 3	26	R 500 000.00	R12,000,000	R0.00
	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Source funding from CoGTA for Maluti Internal streets- Phase 4 by 30 June 2019	Planning for 5 Km of Maluti Internal Streets –Phase 4	1	R 500 000.00	R 17,000,000.00	R0.00
	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Source funding from CoGTA for Khoapa to Maluti Clinic Walkways by 30 June 2019	Planning for Khoapa to Maluti Clinic walkways	6	R 500 000.00	R 3,975,000.00	R0.00

IDP	OBJECTIVE ANNUAL TARGET	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
REFERENC E				2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202	
	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Source of funding from CoGTA for Mahangu bridge by 30 June 2019	Planning for a 22m Mahangu Bridge	9	R 500 000.00	R 3,000,000	R0.00
P1G01O2.05	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Install 300m of concrete storm water pipes by 30 June 2019	Installation of 300m of Concreate storm water in Maluti, Cedarville and Matatiele	26, 19, 20,01	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.06	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Patch 60000m <sup>2</sup> of potholes by 30 June 2019	600m2 of Potholes in Matatiele CBD, Maluti and Cedarville	26, 19, 20,01	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.07	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Install 2000m of kerbing and channelling by 30 June 2019	2000m of Kerbing and Channelling in ward 1, 19,20 and 26	26, 19, 20,01	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.08	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	3000m of drains excavations by 30 June 2018	3000m of Drainage excavations in Maluti, Cedarville and Matatiele	26, 19, 20,01	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.09	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Patch 9000m <sup>2</sup> of verge tarring by 30 June 2019	900m <sup>2</sup> Verge tarring in Matatiele, Maluti, and Cedarville towns	26, 19, 20,01	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G1O2.01.1 9	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Procure materials for maintenance activities by 30 June 2019	Acquisition of maintenance materials for Matatiele, Maluti and Cedarville	26, 19, 20,01	R 2 500 00.00	R0.00	R0.00

IDP	OBJECTIVE ANNUAL T	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P1G01O2.10.	O2.To Improve the provision basic	Maintain and rehabilitate	Maintenance and	24	Nil	Nil	Nil
1	services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	1.5 Km of Linotsing access road by 30 September 2018	rehabilitation of 1,5 Km Linosting access road		TVII		
P1G01O2.10.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Maintain and rehabilitate 4.2 Km of Magonqolweni access road by 30 December 2018	Maintenance and rehabilitation of 4.2 Km Magonqolweni access road	10	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.10.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Maintain and rehabilitate 2.6 KMs of Thotaneng access road by 30 December 2018	Maintenance and rehabilitation of a 2.6 Kms Thotaneng access road	11	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G01O2.10.	O2. To Improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality	Maintain and rehabilitate 3.2 KMs of Mangopeng access road by 30 June 2019	Maintenance and rehabilitation o3.2 KM'S mangopeng access road	14	Nil	Nil	Nil
P1G0105.04	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Maintain and rehabilitate 10m of Mafube Culvert Bridge by 30 June 2019	Maintenance and rehabilitation of a 10m Mafube Culvert Bridge	7	R 255 000.00	Nil	Nil
P1G0105.05	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Maintain and rehabilitate 15m of Sekutlong bridge by 30 June 2019	Maintenance and rehabilitation of a 15m Sekutlong Bridge	23	R 255 000.00	Nil	Nil

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P5G08O19.01	O20. To provide a healthy, safe, secure and productive work environment	Provide 55 Staff members with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2019	Acquisition of protective clothing for POMU staff	N/A	R 500 000.00	R0.00	Nil
	O8. To ensure full compliance with legislative requirements of MFMA, MPRA and financial relevant regulations and national treasury guides and reforms to improve financial management and its viability.	Release final retention for Sijoka access road by 30 June 2019	Construction of 6.5 Km Sijoka AR	10	R 467 280.00	Nil	R0.00
	O8. To ensure full compliance with legislative requirements of MFMA, MPRA and financial relevant regulations and national treasury guides and reforms to improve financial management and its viability.	To release final retention for Lagrange Pedestrian bridge by 30 June 2019	Construction of a 30m Lagrange Pedestrian Bridge	07	R 101 560.00	Nil	R0.00
P3G04O10.01	O11: To create favourable environment for promoting growing and sustainable local economy	200 Jobs created through projects construction by 30 June 2019	Job creation	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
		ELECT	RICITY UNIT			•	

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD	BUDGET		
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P1G01O2.13.	<u><b>02</b></u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 371 households in Tsitsong & Khohlong with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 371 households in (Tsitsong & Khohlong)	3,4	R 7 791 000.00	-	-
P1G01O2.13.	<u><b>02</b></u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 293 households in Mohapi with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 290 households in (Mohapi)	13	R 6 090 000.00	-	-
P1G01O2.13.	<u>O2</u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Rural Connection of 236 households in (Pamlaville phase 2)	Connect 236 households in (Pamlaville phase 2) with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	05	R 4 956 000.00	-	-
P1G01O2.13.	<u><b>02</b></u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 140 households in Nkungwini with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 140 households in (Nkungwini)	18	R 2 940 000.00		
P1G01O2.13.	<u><b>02</b></u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 354 households in Goxe & Kwa Matiase A with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 354 households in (Goxe & Kwa Matiase A)	05,09	R 7 434 000.00		
P1G01O2.13.	<u>O2</u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 107 households in Black Diamond with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 107 households in (Black Diamond)	26	R 2 247 000.00	-	-

IDP	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
REFERENC E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P1G01O2.13.	<u>O2</u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Connect 462 households in Mateleng & Nice-field with access to a basic level of electricity by 30 June 2019	Rural Connection of 462 households in (Mateleng & Nice-field)	14	R 9 702 000.00	-	-
P1G01O5.06	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Replace 3 Mini sub in and 1 Ring main unit in Ward 19 and 20 by 30 June 2019	Replacement of mini sub (Mountain View – 500KVa),(  Cash Build - 500KVa), (Sentech – 200 KVA) & (1 x ring main unit at swimming pool).	19,20	R 2 300 000.00	-	-
P10G1O5.07	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Install 55 new Street Lights along main street and west streetlights in town in by 30 June 2019	Installation of 55 new street lights in Matatiele CBD	19	R 3 000 000.00	-	-
P1G01O5.08	O5. To maintain municipal infrastructure and public amenities	Install 6 High Masts lights in Ward 1 & 20 by 30 June 2019	Installation of High Mast lights (2 x Area C),(1 x Njongweville) and (3 x Maluti Township)	1,20	R 3 000 000.00	-	-
P1G1O201.8	<u>Q2</u> . To improve the provision basic services to rural and urban communities in the municipality.	Install 45 Christmas lights on Main Street by 30 November 2018	Christmas light		R 150 000.00	-	-

IDP REFERENC	OBJECTIVE	ANNUAL TARGET	PROJECT NAME	WARD		BUDGET	
E					2018/2019	2019/2020	2020/202
P5G08O19.01	O20. To provide a healthy, safe, secure and productive work environment	To provide 22 staff with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2019	Acquisition of protective clothing for Electricity staff		R 3000 000.00	-	-

## 7. CONCLUSION

The SDBIP is a key management, implementation and monitoring tool, which provides operational content to the end-of-year service delivery targets, set in the municipal budget and IDP.

Together with the OPMS it determines the performance agreements for the municipal manager, General Managers and Middle Managers and, whose performance can then be monitored through section 71 reports, and evaluated through the Midyear Performance Reports and the Annual Report (AR) process.